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Chairman’s Statement

TERE

2017 remained a testing year for the media industry, and
the market for the Group’s traditional print media business
continued to be challenged by changes and transformation
brought about by new media, which itself is an intensely
competitive arena given the rapidly-changing technologies
and the lack of a generally proven profit model. Despite
this, the Group was able to maintain its leadership in
various segments of the print media market, in terms of
readership, advertising revenue or brand recognition. At the
same time, the Group’s consistent efforts on restructuring
operations and enhancing efficiencies have borne fruit and
led to an improvement in its overall profitability in 2017.

In spite of the inevitable trend towards digital media,
there is a silver lining to the clouds that overhang the
traditional print media market. The latest readership survey
by Ipsos Media Atlas shows stable newspaper (print) reader
numbers, indicating that the consolidation in newspapers
has steadied, or even bottomed out, after the adjustments
in the past few years. Increases have been registered in
2017 in the readership of several paid newspapers that
target the middle class despite their cover price increases.
In addition, according to admanGo, the advertising revenue
of certain paid newspapers remained steady in 2017. The
2018 Advertising Spending Projections Survey by the Hong
Kong Advertisers Association shows that while advertisers
plan to increase their digital budgets, they will also maintain
or increase their advertising spending on traditional media.
All these prove that the demand for newspapers, especially
high-quality ones, is still there among both readers and
advertisers. But traditional print media must continue to
strive for excellence and improvement, as only those with
prowess, commitment and distinctiveness will survive and
prosper.

The Group’s major print media products are in this league.
Headline Daily, the number 1 free newspaper, is the
newspaper with the highest circulation, readership and
advertising revenue in Hong Kong, according to independent
surveys. It is also the only local print media with daily
readership of over one million. While Headline Daily targets
the mass market, Sing Tao Daily focuses on middle class
readers, and was one of the few paid newspapers that
succeeded in going against the tide to maintain a sturdy
performance in both readership and advertising revenue in
2017. Both Headline Daily and Sing Tao Daily, along with
other publications of the Group, have been steadfast in
improving their products to offer the highest quality content
and services to readers and advertisers.
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Chairman’s Statement

At the same time, to maintain its competitiveness and
financial vitality, the Group has continued to reform its
operations to align with the media industry’s changes,
which include optimising its cost structure and reallocating
resources to further develop its new media business.
Towards the end of 2017, the Group relocated its
headquarters and workplace to its expanded Tseung Kwan
O premises. This move is expected to generate cost savings
and synergies in operations which will materialise starting
in 2018. In recognising that new media development is
a task that must be done well, the Group will further
enhance its efforts under an “offline to online” strategy
to develop its digital media, while its market share in the
print media market continues to strengthen. By combining
print advertising with digital online and mobile advertising
channels, the Group’s traditional and new media businesses
complement each other in expanding their revenue potential
and brand value.

In closing, I would like to thank our directors, management
and staff for another year of devoted contribution and hard
work, and to thank our advertisers, readers and shareholders
for their continued support.

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2018
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The "32nd Sing Tao Inter-School Debating
Competition" was co-organised by Sing
Tao Daily, The Standard and the Education
Bureau, with the grand final and presentation
ceremony held on 19 May 2017.
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The awardees of Leader of the
Year 2017 exemplify exceptional
leadership in Commerce &
Industry / Finance, Community
/ Public Affairs / Environment
& Conservation, Education /
Professions / Technology &
Innovation and Sports / Culture /
Performing Arts; and a new award
category "Young Entrepreneur”
has been instigated this year to
recognise young leaders for their
diligence and dedication.
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To commemorate the HKSAR's 20th AEEE - BB ES RS ETR
anniversary, Sing Tao Daily collaborated BIRE o p4h o [ EHE P IR(EEE
with Headline Daily to publish a special 20017) « il £ S ERE | ESENE
memorial photobook, chronicling Hong (S |0 2 TR RE (T o
Kong's major events over the past two
decades. Sing Tao Daily further enhanced its Racing

— c— section, increasing the content to 12 pages

and amassed a stellar collection of reputable
commentators. In addition, the Property
section published the 2017 New Properties
Guide, while the Sing Tao Property website's
popular columns were extended to Property
Browser.
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Sing Tao News Corporation has always placed emphasis on education and
parenting content, and its products in this sector are well-regarded by readers
and advertisers. During the year a range of events have been organised,
such as overseas and local study seminars and exhibitions by Ohpama.com,
education fairs by The Standard, interactive reader activities by Smart Parents,
and drawing competition by the Sing Tao Magazine unit.
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Smart Parents was again voted as
Magazine of the Year (Local Parenting
Magazine) by Marketing Magazine in
2017 for five consecutive years.
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Categorie: Litestyle

In celebrating Headline Daily's 12th anniversary,
special promotions worth over HK$10 million
were offered through the "Headline Jetso App",
drawing an overwhelming response from readers
with the app topping the free app list in App
Store's lifestyle category.
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University of Oxford's Reuters Institute, Headline
Daily was ranked the top brand newspaper in
Hong Kong in terms of weekly usage.
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During the year, the Magazine unit organised a range of events including East Week's
"Hong Kong Service Awards 2017" and "Outstanding Corporate Strategy Awards 2017,
and East TOUCH's "TOUCH Brands and TOUCH Icon Awards 2017",

In addition, JobMarket hosted "The Employer of Choice Award 2017", "The Higher
Education and Youth Career Expo 2017" as well as a number of job and education fairs.
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In December 2017, the Group's expansion works for its premises in Tseung
Kwan O were fully completed and its headquarters were relocated there. With
a total gross floor area of approximately 33,000 square metres, the brand new
building was designed and constructed with environmental friendliness and
sustainability in mind. Apart from more spacious workplace area and meeting
rooms, facilities such as staff canteen and café, shuttle bus and a lactation room
are made available to provide convenience to colleagues.
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Hong Kong News Awards 2017

2017 FEEREHEE
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Best Scoop

REBRHH

= 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
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TE BERESBITE[HF]
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= 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily

FF (E58%)
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Best Young Reporter
BEHA

= 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
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= 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
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Best News Writing (Chinese)
BEHMEAE (hxHE)

= 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
TE:(EBA®R)

FRE B EHHE R IMBIS ISR R
= Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BR: (EERA®/)
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ehE R

H
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Best Headline (English)
RERE (}x#)

= 1st Runner-up : The Standard
D (HNXRHD

F i : And the loseris ... THE
OSCARS!

Best News Reporting

& EFARE

= 2nd Runner-up © Sing Tao Daily
ZE - (E8E3H)

R AR RS RS

Best Science News Reporting
BRESPHEE

= 2nd Runner-up * Sing Tao Daily
EE:(REA®)

AR AR RS

= Merit : Sing Tao Daily

BR: (EEH®)

EE  SERPREDED

= Merit : Headline Daily
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Best Photograph (Sports)
BREEE (EEHE)

= 2nd Runner-up : Headline Daily
FE  (HEBHR)

T meumA

= Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BR:(EBRHE)

FRE: AMNES

Best Business News Reporting
REEBENEEE

= Merit : Sing Tao Daily

BR: (2ERH)

T PEAREERS

Best Photograph (Features)
BEER (BRH)

= Merit - Sing Tao Daily

BE : (E=B%)

R IMEBLA

Best Arts and Culture News
Reporting
BEXEERHEEE

= Merit : Headline Daily
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Consumer Rights
Reporting Awards 2017
FttRAEEELHERER

Category: Text (Investigative)
HE : XF (REHE)

= Bronze Award : Sing Tao Daily
A% : (ERRHR)
EFE i1 HIRERE (1878 ] FEB

2017 State Street Institutional
Press Awards, Asia Pacific

FREEERETKE
SREEMER

Journalist of the Year -
Alternatives (Chinese Category)

FEMBINFEE
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= Highly Commended : East Week
ERE: (FET)
X REAE ERER 2 AREER

State Street

Institutional

Pre,-% Aw.-_“sv.-ds

SELIIPIHE

= Winner : Sing Tao Daily

= Merit Recipient : Sing Tao Daily

San Francisco Press Club
The 40th Greater Bay Area
Journalism Awards
EEhEERE
EN+E=BTEERELE

Newspapers - Daily, Feature Story/

Serious Nature
FEORFRESEERE

= Third Place : Sing Tao Daily
(US Western Edition)
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2017 NAM California Ethnic
Media Awards

2017 #ZEHEE AL o b5 &
REXE

Outstanding Sports Coverage
EHEEERE

(US Western Edition)
RiE®: (E5BH) 7AW
=8 AANNTF—F M

Outstanding Coverage of Gender/

LGBTQI Issues
FEEERE

(US Western Edition)
BRE: (E5BH) ZAR
T EAROHE BRMAEABE

2017 Ippies Awards
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Voices of NY Award
¥z EE

= Winner : Sing Tao Daily
(New York Edition)

K& (ESBHR EH0R
Best Photograph
BERER

= Second Place : Sing Tao Daily
(New York Edition)

DE: (ESB®) AR
IHEEEHEERER
Best Story about a Community

BEGERE

= Third Place : Sing Tao Daily
(New York Edition)
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2017 (the
“Year”) amounted to approximately HK$1,512 million as
compared with approximately HK$1,609 million last year.
Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to approximately HK$41 million as compared with
approximately HK$34 million last year.

Given the continued volatility and the unclear trend
during the Year, the Group’s treasury investment has been
conducted cautiously.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK4 cents per share and a
special dividend of HK4 cents per share. Together with
the interim dividend of HK2 cents per share paid to
shareholders on 22 September 2017, the dividends for the
Year shall be HK10 cents per share in total.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources, Gearing Ratio,
Charges on Group’s Assets

The Group maintained a strong financial position with a
cash position throughout the Year. During the Year, the
Group paid approximately HK$272 million for deposits
and purchases of items of property, plant and equipment.
As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a cash balance
(calculated with reference to the Group’s cash balances and
total borrowings, if any) of approximately HK$517 million
(31 December 2016: approximately HK$669 million).

The gearing ratio, defined as long-term borrowings to
equity, was zero as at 31 December 2017 (31 December
2016: zero). As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group
had not pledged any asset.

Capital Structure, Exposure to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing its
treasury function and uses different hedging methods to
minimise the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on its
financial performance.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any

contingent liability or claim which the directors of the
Company (the “Directors”) considered to be material.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

According to admanGo, Hong Kong’s advertising market
recovered from its previous downward trend and recorded
a year-on-year increase of 4% in 2017. Yet not all media
sectors saw growth, and print media continued to experience
a decline in advertising revenue given advertisers’ cautious
spending in certain sectors and the shift of advertising
dollars to new media channels. In view of the soft business
conditions, the Group reported a decrease in consolidated
revenue from approximately HK$1,609.0 million in 2016 to
approximately HK$1,511.9 million in 2017. However, the
decline in revenue has slowed down compared with the
previous year; and as a result of effective cost optimisation
and efficiency gains, profit attributable to owners of the
Company increased by 22% from approximately HK$33.8
million in 2016 to approximately HK$41.3 million in 2017.

Newspapers

In 2017, the total newspaper advertising market saw a
6% vyear-on-year drop, a lessening from the 10% decline
recorded in 2016. Paid newspapers’ advertising revenue has
seen a downtrend for four consecutive years but the drop
in 2017 was smaller than that in the previous year. Free
newspapers’ advertising revenue also recorded a decline in
2017.

Despite the unfavourable market trend, Headline Daily
continued to be the number 1 free newspaper in Hong
Kong. With an average weekday circulation of over
820,000 copies (according to Hong Kong Audit Bureau
of Circulations July - September 2017 report), Headline
Daily was the newspaper in Hong Kong with the highest
circulation. Its average readership grew to 1,257,000 which
was the largest among all newspapers in Hong Kong,
and also 19% more than the net total of the other three
Chinese free newspapers combined (according to Ipsos
Media Atlas 2017 report). Headline Daily recorded the
largest increase (on a year-on-year basis) in the number
of readers among free newspapers in 2017, and was
the only local print media with daily readership of over
one million. In terms of advertising revenue, Headline
Daily remained the market leader in Hong Kong in 2017,
according to admanGo. It commanded a diversified base
of advertisements and attained growth in a range of
categories such as Pharmaceuticals, Property, Restaurants
and Telecommunications. Headline Daily not only provided
a cost-effective marketing medium for advertisers but also
a high-quality information source to its readers. During
the year, Headline Daily was the only free newspaper
to publish a number of special editions, and with three
prizes it was the most awarded free newspaper at the news
awards organised by The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong.
Headline Finance paper, the most widely-read finance
newspaper, increased its readership by 28% (on a year-
on-year basis) to 271,000 (according to Ipsos Media Atlas
2017 report), exceeding the readership of paid finance
newspapers in the market by over 100%.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

Although paid newspapers in Hong Kong faced a
challenging industry environment in 2017, Sing Tao
Daily managed to buck the trend and achieved stable
revenue, thanks to its commitment on providing a high-
quality newspaper to serve both readers and advertisers.
Furthermore, Sing Tao Daily enhanced its profitability in
2017 through efforts on work process restructuring and
optimising operational efficiency which brought cost
savings. In 2017, Sing Tao Daily focused on strengthening
its content in Finance and Property, Education, Art &
Culture, Travel and Racing. According to admanGo, Sing
Tao Daily continued to be the market leader in Property
advertisements in 2017, and was also the paid newspaper
with the largest amount of advertising revenue in Retail
and Luxury Products. It continued to grow its advertising
revenue in other categories including Travel and Banking.
According to Ipsos Media Atlas 2017 report, Sing Tao Daily’s
readership growth of 16% (on a year-on-year basis) was one
of the highest amongst all newspapers, and Sing Tao Daily
had a strong appeal to readers with a high-quality lifestyle
as well as families with young children. Smart Parents, again
voted as the number 1 parenting magazine in Hong Kong by
Marketing Magazine, recorded a 49% growth in readership
(on a year-on-year basis, according to Ipsos Media Atlas
2017 report).

The Standard maintained steady performance in 2017. In
terms of revenue, it managed to achieve growth in a range
of advertising categories including Property, Media, Travel,
Hotels and Government (according to admanGo). According
to Ipsos Media Atlas 2017 report, The Standard recorded
a 13% increase in readership (on a year-on-year basis).
In terms of profitability, The Standard also achieved an
improvement due to effective measures on cost control and
productivity improvements.

The overseas operations of Sing Tao Daily were under
pressure from the trend towards new media, which had
a negative impact on advertising and circulation revenue.
During the year, the US operations were restructured which
resulted in a more streamlined management structure and
integrated operations for realising synergies, enhancing
efficiency and rationalising expenses. Where appropriate,
work processes were transferred to lower-cost locations for
maximising cost effectiveness. Accordingly, the overseas
operations delivered relatively stable bottom line results in
2017.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Magazines

The magazine market in Hong Kong continued to weaken
in 2017, recording a 33% drop in advertising revenue
(according to admanGo). Notwithstanding this industry
trend, the Group’s flagship magazine East Week and other
titles performed stably and sustained slighter or no decline
in revenue. East TOUCH made a transformation into a one-
stop multimedia content platform spanning website, apps
and social media, with a focus on video and other new
formats of delivering information to interact with their
readers. East Week remained committed to its positioning
of a high-quality infotainment magazine and continued to
strive to gain market share in terms of both readers and
advertisers. The Magazine unit has consistently realigned
its business model, work flow and cost structure to stay
competitive in meeting the industry changes and challenges,
and thereby achieved improved operating results in 2017.

Recruitment Media

The Group continued to take up the number 1 position
in Hong Kong’s recruitment print media market in 2017.
According to Ipsos Media Atlas 2017 report, JobMarket’s
readership increased by 46% (on a year-on-year basis), the
highest in the industry, and further surpassed its competitors
as the recruitment publication with the largest readership.
At the same time, it was also the recruitment publication
with the largest share of advertising spending (according
to admanGo). It has been active in organising a number
of recruitment and continuing education seminars and
exhibitions to expand revenue opportunities. “Headline
Hot Jobs” benefited from the mass reach of Headline Daily
and further grew in revenue and profit. At the same time,
the unit has continued to develop its online recruitment
platform which has seen steady rise in traffic.

New Media Business Development

The Group’s new media business continued its development
in 2017, under an “offline to online” strategy integrating
the digital business initiatives with existing media products
to provide a one-stop diversified platform of content
and advertising solutions and services. Combining print
advertising with digital online and mobile advertising
channels, the Group’s traditional and new media businesses
complement each other in expanding their revenue potential
and brand value.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

The Headline Daily “Jetso” app, originally launched in
2016 to bring special privileges to Headline Daily’s readers
in celebrating the newspaper’s anniversary, has further
developed as an effective platform for advertisers to promote
their products and for consumers to access information.
With its functions expanded, the app has accumulated over
330,000 of downloads up to the end of 2017, with over
2,000,000 participations in over 70 campaigns organised for
over 50 partnered merchants during the year.

“Headline POPNews”, positioned as a video site for young
affluent readers, further enhanced its content to focus on
vertical features that are topical, light-hearted and relevant
to its target audience’ daily living. Such content also has a
longer shelf life which helps to generate additional traffic to
the site. Sing Tao Daily’s website std.stheadline.com targets
a more mature affluent audience and its objective and
reliable content has helped to generate a steady increase
in browsers and pageviews, along with its enhanced
content in lifestyle features such as motor. Headline Daily’s
website hd.stheadline.com, with a mass appeal, also saw
a steady increase in traffic. It was one of the first local
publishers in Hong Kong to adopt AMP (a publishing
technology to improve the performance of web content and
advertisements) in 2017.

Ohpama.com, the one-stop education and parenting
portal, continued to show significant progress in 2017,
having achieved a doubling in its revenue as well as a 77%
increase in monthly browsers and 45% increase in monthly
pageviews. Its Facebook page likes also increased by 40%
in 2017. As the top parenting social media in Hong Kong,
currently attracting total fans of over 427,000 through its
Facebook page and that of 24parent.com (a section of
Ohpama.com), Ohpama.com has gained a strong recognition
among readers and advertisers for its reliable content as
well as its interactive events on parenting, education and
study.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The new digital marketing company, Shimba Digital Limited,
formed in 2017 in response to the increasing demand from
advertisers for cross-media marketing services, brought
together the sales and marketing of the Group’s diverse
media platforms and achieved a significant increase in
revenue that exceeded expectations. Shimba Digital Limited
aims to provide one-stop offline-to-online integrated
marketing solutions delivered across different media
platforms of the Group, with a focus on content marketing.

PROSPECTS

The market conditions underlying the Group’s core business
are anticipated to remain challenging in 2018. Growth in
advertising spending may stay modest and will be mixed
across different media categories, with a shift towards digital
platforms to be expected. Competition will likely be keen in
both the traditional and new media segments, with rapidly
changing technologies and market rules especially affecting
the latter. In addition, newsprint prices are projected to
surge in the coming quarters which will raise the cost of
sales of print media.

Despite the uncertainties and challenges, there is a silver
lining to the clouds that overhang the media market.
According to Ipsos Media Atlas, newspaper (print)
readership in Hong Kong has stabilised in 2017 after
the adjustments in the past few years, and moderate
readership increases in 2017 were registered by several
paid newspapers that target the middle class. This is
notwithstanding their cover price increases effected in late
2016 and 2017, and proves that newspapers still appeal
to and serve readers looking for high-quality content.
In addition, admanGo’s data shows that the advertising
revenue of certain paid newspapers remained steady in
2017, indicating that the consolidation in the industry has
alleviated or even bottomed out.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

In this environment of “survival of the fittest”, the Group
will continue to focus on creating premium content,
providing high added-value advertising services and
increasing operational efficiency to remain competitive in its
core media businesses. While our print media market share
continues to strengthen, we shall redeploy resources and
equip our staff in order to further build our presence and
competence in the new digital domain. At the end of 2017,
the Group relocated its headquarters and workplace to its
expanded Tseung Kwan O premises, and the resultant cost
savings and synergies are expected to materialise starting in
2018. We believe that the Group is well-prepared to embrace
the challenges and seize the opportunities to emerge a
winner in this ever-changing media market landscape.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had approximately
1,623 employees.

The Group remunerates its employees based on individual
and business performance. Competitive salaries and benefits
are paid to attract and retain quality staff. Other employee
benefits include medical insurance, discretionary bonus,
share options and provident fund schemes.
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Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, GBM (68) has been the
Chairman and an Executive Director of the Company
and a director of various subsidiaries of the Company
since 2000. Mr. Ho was awarded the “Grand Bauhinia
Medal” by The Government of the HKSAR in 2014. He
is also an independent non-executive director of Shun
Tak Holdings Limited. Mr. Ho contributes much to public
affairs. He is a member of the Standing Committee of
the National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference. In addition, he is an honorary
general committee member of The Chinese Manufacturers’
Association of Hong Kong, an economic consultant of
Shandong Provincial Government of the People’s Republic
of China, an honorary trustee of Peking University, and
a trustee of University of International Business and
Economics in China. Mr. Ho is the father of Mr. Ho Kent
Ching Tak, an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Siu Sai Wo, (55) has been an Executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company since 2013. Mr. Siu
has been with the Group for more than 18 years and was
the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Editor of Sing
Tao Daily and Headline Daily prior to his appointment as
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He joined the
Group as the Executive Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily in
1999. Prior to joining the Group, he held various senior
positions at a number of leading Chinese newspaper
companies in Hong Kong. He has worked in the print media
industry over 30 years. Mr. Siu is the vice chairman of The
Newspaper Society of Hong Kong and the vice chairman
of The Chinese Language Press Institute. He is active in
joining social services. He is currently a member of the Sub-
committee on Promotion & Publicity of Volunteer Service
of the Social Welfare Department of The Government of
the HKSAR. He obtained a Bachelor of Journalism and
Communication degree from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong in 1985.
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Directors and Senior Management

SEEhaHREEE

Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak (37) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2014. He is responsible
for development of digital media and related businesses
for the Group. Mr. Ho was a Non-Executive Director of
the Company from 2010-2014; and worked for Sing Tao
Newspaper in San Francisco. He has years of experience in
media business development, technology investments and
wealth management. Mr. Ho is the Founder and CEO of 528
Capital, a US$170 million technology venture capital fund
based in Silicon Valley. Previously, he worked for Goldman
Sachs and was the founding partner of Harbor Pacific
Capital. Mr. Ho serves on the Board of Directors of Hong
Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation (HKSTP),
and the Innovation and Technology Advisory Committee of
Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC). Mr. Ho is
also appointed as an honorary trustee at Peking University.
He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Economics from
Duke University and a Master of Business Administration
degree from Stanford Graduate School of Business. Mr. Ho
is the son of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, the Chairman and
an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Jia Hongping (54) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2000. He is the Chief Representative
of the Beijing office of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Jia brings with
him a wealth of experience in management, investment
and government relations to the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked in various capacities in the government
departments under the China State Council. In 1998, Mr.
Jia joined the Lear Corporation China Limited as executive
director and chief representative of its Beijing office. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree from the Beijing Institute of
Technology University.

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis (59) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2005. He is the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the finance and overall operations
of the Group. He is a Chartered Accountant and holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Commerce and Administration from
Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand. He is a
member of New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants,
a certified public accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has extensive experience
in corporate management, accounting and finance. He is an
independent non-executive director of AviChina Industry &
Technology Company Limited.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Lo Wing Hung, (55) has been an Executive Director
of the Company since 2002. From 2005 to 2013, Mr. Lo was
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He joined the
Group as Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily in 1999. He was
the Chief Executive Officer of the newspaper group of the
Company prior to his appointment as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. Mr. Lo has extensive experience in
the media industry. Prior to joining the Group, he worked
for a number of major newspaper and television companies
in Hong Kong. He is a spokesman of The Newspaper
Society of Hong Kong. Mr. Lo graduated from the School of
Journalism and Communication at The Chinese University of
Hong Kong and holds a Master’s degree in Government and
Public Administration from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Judy Chan (40) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2013. Ms. Chan is
the president of Shanxi Grace Vineyard Company Limited
(“GV”), responsible for the business development and
operations for the winery and wine business. Under her
leadership, GV is considered as one of the best wine
producers from China. Ms. Chan is also a director of Origin
Holdings (HK) Limited, responsible for the management and
financial operations of its businesses of power generation,
waste-water treatment plant, property development and
investments in Indonesia. Ms. Chan was appointed to the
Board of Memories Group (a listed company in Singapore)
on 26 December 2017 as an independent director and a
member of its remuneration committee. She has extensive
experience in marketing, branding and trading in the Asia
Pacific Region. Prior to joining GV since 2002, she had
worked in the human resources department of Goldman
Sachs in Hong Kong. She currently serves as a member of
the Shanxi Provincial Committee of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor
of Arts degree from The University of Michigan. She was
awarded the Ernst & Young — Emerging Entrepreneur of the
Year in 2010 and Entrepreneur of the Year 2010 for China
Hong Kong/Macau Region, and the Asian Wine Personality
of the Year 2012 by the drinks business and the Institute of
Masters of Wine. Ms. Chan was included in Fortune’s “Asia’s
25 hottest people in business” rankings in 2012 and was
ranked among the 50 most influential persons in the global
wine industry by Decanter Magazine in 2013 respectively.
Ms. Chan was also honoured with the “Outstanding Women
Entrepreneurs Award 2017” from Hong Kong Women
Professionals & Entrepreneurs Association.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, JP (55) has been
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
since 2001. She runs key offices at various public listed and
private enterprises, including group executive chairman and
managing director of Shun Tak Holdings Limited, chairman,
chief executive officer and director of Shun Tak - China
Travel Shipping Investments Limited, director of Sociedade
de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.A., chairman of Macau
Tower Convention & Entertainment Centre, executive
director of Air Macau Company Limited, vice-chairman of
the board of directors of Macau International Airport Co.
Ltd. as well as co-chairperson and executive director of
MGM China Holdings Limited. Besides gearing her efforts
in business endeavors, Ms. Ho actively serves on a host of
economic, social and public services. In mainland China,
she is a standing committee member of Beijing Municipal
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, member of the 11th standing committee of
All-China Federation of Industry & Commerce and vice
president of its Chamber of Tourism and Women’s Chamber
of Commerce respectively. In Hong Kong, she is the
chairperson of Hong Kong Federation of Women, and is
extensively involved in supporting educational programs
through her roles as founding honorary advisor and board
director of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research, court member
of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, and advisory
committee member on Hotel and Tourism Management at
The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Internationally, she
is an executive member of the World Travel and Tourism
Council.

Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor’s degree in marketing and
international business management from the University of
Santa Clara in the United States. She received an Honorary
Doctorate Degree in Business Administration from the
Johnson and Wales University in 2007. She was appointed
Honorary Professor of School of Political Communication
by the School of Political Communication of Central China
Normal University in 2013, and received an honorary
fellowship from The Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts in 2014 and an honorary university fellowship from the
University of Hong Kong in 2015. She was appointed Justice
of the Peace by the Government of the HKSAR in 2015.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing (50) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2004. He is
a Vice Chairman, Corporate Client Solutions - Asia at UBS
AG. He is principally responsible for providing corporate
finance services to clients in China and Hong Kong. He
has over 11 years of investment banking experience in
advising corporations, governments and entrepreneurs in
financing strategies. Previously, he was a senior member of
JP Morgan’s investment banking team in Asia, and was a
member of the board of directors of J.P. Morgan Securities
(Asia Pacific) Limited. Prior to joining JP Morgan, he held
senior positions at various renowned institutions including
Credit Lyonnais Securities Asia Limited and CITIC Pacific
Limited, a Hong Kong listed conglomerate. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Columbia University
in New York.

Mr. Lee Cho Jat, GBS, SBS (85) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2005. Mr.
Lee was awarded the “Silver Bauhinia Star” and the “Gold
Bauhinia Star” by The Government of the HKSAR in 1998
and 2013 respectively. He is currently director and founder
member of Hong Kong News-Expo Limited, president of
The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong, president of The
Chinese Language Press Institute, permanent honorary
chairman of the Hong Kong Publishing Federation and
honorary chairman of Sino United Publishing (Holdings)
Limited, The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd. and Hong Kong
Commercial Newspapers Co., Ltd. He is also the vice
chairman of Board of Governors, Chu Hai College. Mr. Lee
started his career in newspaper publishing industry after
graduated from secondary school in 1952 and has over
50 years of experience in the media industry devoting to
promote Chinese culture. Mr. Lee was awarded Outstanding
Achievement Award of Hong Kong Print Awards in 1997. Mr.
Lee successfully changed traditional state-owned companies
such as The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd., Joint Publishing
(Hong Kong) Company Limited, Chung Hwa Book Co.,
(H.K.) Ltd. and C&C Joint Printing Co., (H.K.) Ltd., into fast-
developing modernised international enterprises, which,
under his leadership, become paragons of the industry. Mr.
Lee was appointed a committee member of The Preliminary
Working Committee for The Preparatory Committee for the
HKSAR of The Standing Committee of The National People’s
Congress in 1994 and was further appointed as a member of
The Preparatory Committee for the HKSAR of The National
People’s Congress, participated in the preparation of the
establishment of The Government of the HKSAR. He was
appointed as a member of the Antiquities Advisory Board
of the HKSAR in 1999. Mr. Lee was appointed a member
of 8th, 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. In 2009, Mr. Lee
has been elected the “Hundred of the Greats of Publishing
in the 60 years of New China” which is the greatest honor
in the publishing industry in China. Mr. Lee was granted an
Honorary Doctorate of Arts from Chu Hai College in July
2011.
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Directors and Senior Management

SEEhaHREEE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Kwong King Lim (62) is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Group’s China operations (Publications), the Chief
Executive Officer of Sing Tao Daily overseas region, the
Editor-in-Chief of Sing Tao Daily overseas, and a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Kwong graduated
from the Department of Chinese Language and Literature
of Jinan University. He joined the Group in 2003. Prior
to joining the Group, he was the vice chairman of The
Newspaper Society of Hong Kong and held senior positions
in various media companies. He has extensive experience in
editorial, operations and administration.

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (66) has been the Chief Executive Officer
and the Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily and Headline Daily
since 2013, responsible for the operation and business of
these two newspapers, and is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company. From 2004 to 2013, Mr. Lai
was an Executive Director of the Company. Prior to his re-
designation as the Chief Executive Officer of Sing Tao Daily
and Headline Daily, he was the Chief Executive Officer
of the magazine group responsible for overseeing the
publication of magazines of the Group. He joined the Group
in 1999 as the Vice Editor-in-Chief and afterwards, was
promoted to the Executive Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily.
Prior to joining the Group, he held key positions in various
renowned media companies.

Mrs. Mok Lau Wing Yee, Winnie (60) is the Chief
Executive Officer of the magazine group and a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. She is responsible for
overseeing the publication of magazines of the Group and
their respective digital platforms. She joined the Group in
2007 as the Chief Operating Officer of the magazine group.
Prior to joining the Group, she held various key positions in
the media and luxury goods industries.

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (51) is a director
(Printing Operations) of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible
for developing the Group’s printing operations and other
investments. From 2001 to 2013, Mr. Yang was an Executive
Director of the Company. He gained wealth of experience
in finance and investment arena and had participated in
numerous corporate finance activities for several listed
companies in Hong Kong as well as worked at a leading
international bank. Prior to joining the Group, he held
senior positions in Leefung Asco Printers Holdings Limited,
responsible for the group’s financial affairs and business
development.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

aREERE

BERALEGCOREASENFEXBAE (T
FRCESRM)BINRITHRAE N EBIMNRERE
URARRRZEHBARZES - BMELEERE
MABRXR BN _FZT=_FNAAKHE - £
BASEMEETEERELAGE TR  £ZHAK
BETESEER AR KLLERTBRIEBE

REEREEOGCOE T =FREFC(ESRT)M
(BIEAHTHRAESRRARE AEZMOHREL
BEREL BERARARZHMBARZES -
RZTTZNFE_T—=FHHB  BEEGHER
NRIZHTESF - WRAER/(ES B MCEK
B fTHRERA  BEEAREEMFEB ZTH
MEBEEEAEEMBHRER - KR —NAN
FMBEAEERIC(ESBR) ZRIBRE - &TT
THTERE  RMBAKEA  BERNZRELDH
BREABREITER -

BB TOOREARFE M SR 2 THAE
RARAZHENBRARCES  AREEAKEM
wo R R E AR BASF 6 25 - RN T LF A0
BASEECASEMGEG 22 B85 NiNE
AEER  BRERBLRECHRTEITHAETER -

BRRAEGCDREARE ZE = (FIRIE) LA
RAEAIZHEMBARZES AEMERANEE ZHRF
EBREMBKRE R_ZEE-—FE_T—=FH
B BEEGHEIARRRARNTES - REMB KX
BRBEABZFYEELR HE2ETVFBLT
NAINEERERS  WEAE - KANBHNBERRT
B HRMBEARKER  TENERFHNBEE
BERARBEESARBL  aEERZEELTBE
BREBGER -



Corporate Governance Report

The Directors believe that good corporate governance
practices serve as an effective risk management for the
Company and hence, the shareholders of the Company will
benefit from the high standard of corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in
the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and complied
with the CG Code throughout the review period with
deviations from certain code provisions of the CG Code
specified and explained below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiries to all Directors who
have confirmed that, during the Year, they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2017, the Board consists of 10 directors
including 6 executive directors (“EDs”) and 4 independent
non-executive directors (“INEDs”). Names and biographical
details of the Directors, which include relationship(s)
between the Directors, are set out under the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” on pages 19 to 24.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives,
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual
budget and the management structure of the Company. The
Board also reviews the Group’s performance in light of the
Group’s objectives, business plans and budgets.

The Board has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-
day operations of the Group to the management of the
Company.

The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
and the Chief Executive Officer (the “CEO”) of the Group
is Mr. Siu Sai Wo. The roles of the Chairman and the CEO
are separate. The Chairman is primarily responsible for the
management and effective performance of the Board. The
CEO is primarily responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

TERERRS

All INEDs were appointed for a fixed term ending on 31
December 2018 with renewal option subject to retirement
and re-election by rotation under the Bye-laws of the
Company.

In compliance with the code provision A.6.5, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development
(the “CPD”) to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. The Company has adopted its own policy on
Directors’ CPD. During the Year, the Company encouraged
all Directors to attend or give speeches at training courses,
seminars or conferences which were relevant to their
respective duties and responsibilities at the Company’s
expenses, and provided relevant materials and updates for
their reading. According to the records provided by the
Directors, the Directors participated in the following CPD
programmes during the Year:

FIBEBMEMTEZ 2 TR REEEH - LHR
“E-N\FHZA=+—B&I - EHERE T
BEREME HARBARAFRZARMANBESER

REFTTAGRNAGCS MEEEFR2EFEZRE
BR(FEZXERDABRIBFFEMZ LR
B ARBIEHEFNHEZRERBITRATH
B - MAFE  ARABIRBMAESR L FEEALR
BREFEBAOSEIRE MO SREE - ARNZ
FRIRE I SRERBEREH  BRALR
A AT ARAR QB IREE FLR A T AE MR
EHERARMPIBE - RIBZFIRHEMEZEI
acEk  WERAFELETUTHEEEERIA
B :

Type of CPD programmes

FEEXZREAEE
Giving
Attending speeches
training at training
courses, courses, Reading
seminars or seminars or materials

conferences conferences or updates
RIFINRRE
HEZIRE . WHEREH HEMBR
Directors o= MAERER BREH EHER
Executive Directors: HITEFE -
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) B (£ /E) 4
Siu Sai Wo (CEO) R (7T AR ) v
Ho Kent Ching Tak Al EfE v
Jia Hongping B4 v
Lau Chung Man, Louis 2l 32 4 v
Lo Wing Hung [ oK T v
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BTIHHITEE -
Judy Chan PR 5 4 v
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina {a] B 18 v
King Richard Yun Zing £ IRk Ve v
Lee Cho Jat EyEp- v

The Board held 3 regular meetings instead of 4 as required
by the code provision A.1.1 for efficiency consideration
during the Year. The regular meetings were held to consider
and approve, among other things, the annual results, interim
results and annual budget of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

According to the code provisions A.6.7 and E.1.2, the
Chairman of the Board and all INEDs shall attend the annual
general meeting (the “AGM”) of the Company. The Chairman
of the Board and all INEDs, except Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy
Catilina and Mr. Lee Cho Jat, were unable to attend the
AGM held in 2017 due to prior or unexpected business or
overseas engagements.

Attendance record of Directors in 2017 is set out below:

TERERRE

BRIETAIEXACTREI2 B XFELTA B
VIHRTESANEARRAZERRBFRE ([
REFARE]) EECFELRBRABELLES
BEEEIINMEBLIENTESARENE L
Bk B RGETERT 2 B E S INE B M KL B A
RARZE—tFRITZRBBEBFARE -

“ELFREFNHFELEET

Corporate
Audit Remuneration Nomination Governance
Board  Committee Committee ~ Committee =~ Committee AGM
bEER Rx
EXg ENZEEE® FHWEEE REZEE L BEAE
Number of meetings ZELEETN
held in 2017 EETN 3 2 2 1 1 1
Directors Bz
Executive Directors: HITEE -
Ho Tsu Kwok, Chatles (Chairman) — AHE (&) 3/3 0/1
Siu Sai Wo (CEO) BN (THAH) 3/3 2/2 1/1 1/1
Ho Kent Ching Tak R 3/3 0/1
Jia Hongping BT 2/3 0/1
Lau Chung Man, Louis Efiib'e 3/3 /1 1/1
Lo Wing Hung Bk 3/3 0/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors: B #H/TEF -
Judy Chan Bs 3/3 0/1
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (B 1/3 2/2 2/2 0/1 1/1
King Richard Yun Zing Sk 2/3 2/2 2/2 1/1 0/1
Lee Cho Jat FiE 3/3 1/2 1/1 /1
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TEERAMS

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a remuneration committee and its
terms of reference are available on both the Company and
the Stock Exchange websites. The Remuneration Committee
comprised 3 members and a majority of the members are
INEDs. The Committee is chaired by Ms. Ho Chiu King,
Pansy Catilina, with Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and Mr. Siu
Sai Wo as members.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all Directors’ and
senior management’s (if any) remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy;

(i) to review and approve the management’s remuneration
proposals with reference to the Board’s corporate goals
and objectives; and

(iii) determine, with delegated responsibilities, the
remuneration packages of individual Directors and
senior management.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

* approved the grant of share options to the EDs and
senior management;

* approved the discretionary bonus for the EDs and
senior management based on their performances; and

* reviewed and approved the remuneration packages of
the EDs and senior management.

The remuneration of each of the Directors are set out in this
annual report on pages 147 to 148.
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Corporate Governance Report

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a nomination committee and its
terms of reference are available on both the Company and
the Stock Exchange websites. The Nomination Committee
comprised 4 members and a majority of the members are
INEDs. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Lee Cho Jat, with
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr. King Richard Yun
Zing and Mr. Siu Sai Wo as members.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

(i) to review the structure, size, composition and diversity
(including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service) of the Board and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(i) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board;

(iii)

to assess the independence of INEDs; and
(iv) to review the Board Diversity Policy (the “BDP”) and
make recommendations on any proposed revisions to
the Board, and monitor its implementation so as to
ensure its effectiveness.

The Board has adopted its own BDP. The BDP aims to
set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board.
Selection of candidates on the Board will be based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board. All Board appointments will be based on meritocracy,
and candidates will be considered against objective selection
criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity. The
Committee will monitor the implementation of the BDP and
from time to time review it, as appropriate, to ensure its
effectiveness.
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TEERAMS

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

* reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity
of the Board, and the BDP; and

* assessed the independence of the INEDs.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Board has established a corporate governance
committee which comprises 2 members. The Committee is
chaired by Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis, with the Company
Secretary, Ms. Ip Ka Yee as a member.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

(i) to develop, review, implement and monitor the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the
Board so as to comply with the legal and regulatory
requirements;

(i) to review and monitor the training and CPD of
Directors;

(iii) to review the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company;

(iv) to develop, review, implement and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
Directors and employees; and

(v) to review the Company’s annual Corporate Governance
Report.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

* reviewed the annual Corporate Governance Report
contained in the Company’s 2016 annual report; and

e prepared materials and updates relevant to the
Company’s business for Directors’ reading in
compliance with the code provision A.6.5 on Directors’
CPD.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

RAFEZEENTERE :
e BENETEMER - AZ - -AEZiit N
FEESLZ(LBE &

o HEBUIFERITEEMNBILME -

TtEEREZES

EEGEKNUTLEERTES  AMBZEZEAK
CEFEAIMNELE  ZEPREARWEES

EL -

ZEEMEEACE K

M HITE B NTERERAQNFNEEERK

ERER  CAEESRLER AR TRE
REEHATE

() BN LEREENHIILRFESEER

(i) BN EFBEITHBER/ARRSEHKAFTOER

Gv) HIE ~ f@aT ﬁtﬁ&mm§$&1 BT
AR A RFM(mH)

) BEARBNFE(EEERRS) -

RAFEZEENTHERE

° uT M]L ZK ':'

ERBE) K&

T-RNEFHRNFE(LE

s RETTUBRXACSHTEESFNHETES
B RETEARAEHABOM B MERE
FHAHE=RE -



Corporate Governance Report

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has established an audit committee and its terms

of reference are available on both the Company and the

Stock Exchange websites. The Audit Committee comprised

3 members and all of them are INEDs. The Committee is
chaired by Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, with Ms. Ho Chiu
King, Pansy Catilina and Mr. Lee Cho Jat as members.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

M

€1y

(iii)

to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, reappointment and removal of the
external auditor and to approve the remuneration
and terms of engagement of the external auditor and

assessing their independence and performance;

to review the Group’s financial information and
compliance; and

to review the Group’s financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control systems and their
effectiveness.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

reviewed the audited consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016;

reviewed the interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2017; and

reviewed the internal audit reports including the review
and evaluation of risk management and internal control
systems.
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TEERAMS

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the Year, the remuneration payable to the Group’s
external auditor, Ernst & Young, is set out below:

e

RAERE - BT AEE 2 MR R K G
EHHF M ROT :

Fee payable

Services rendered RBEZRE EAEA
HK§$°000

FHET

Audit services Fit R 4,413
Non-audit services IEFET IR 7S 150
Total &5 4,563

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for each financial year which give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and in
presenting balanced and clear interim and annual financial
statements, other financial statements and announcements of
inside information disclosures. The reporting responsibilities
of the external auditor are set out in this annual report on
pages 73 to 81.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk
management and internal control systems and reviewing
their effectiveness. Such systems are designed to manage
rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has delegated to management in the design,
implementation and monitoring of the risk management and
internal control systems. Our risk management approach
combines a top down strategic review with a complementary
bottom up operational process to identify, evaluate and
manage significant risks.
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The Board through its Audit Committee oversees and
reviews regularly the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems, practices and compliance
procedures.

The Internal Audit Department independently reviews major
operating and financial control and risk management system
of the Group on an on-going basis and covered all major
operations of the Group on a rotational basis. The Internal
Audit Department reports twice each year to the Audit
Committee and the Directors on significant findings on risk
management and internal control systems.

During the Year, the Board has conducted an annual review
of the risk management and internal control systems of the
Group and their effectiveness and considers the systems are
adequate and effective.

The Company has adopted its policy and procedures for
disclosure of inside information including but not limited to
restricting access to inside information to a limited number
of employees on a need-to-know basis so as to ensure the
disclosure requirement of inside information in compliance
with the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Ip Ka Yee has been the Company Secretary of the
Company since 2012. She is a full-time employee of the
Group, has day-to-day knowledge of the Company and has
complied with the relevant professional training requirement
under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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TERERRS

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company sets out the shareholders’ rights on:

(a) How shareholders can convene a special general

meeting (the “SGM”)

Pursuant to the bye-law 58 of the Company’s Bye-laws
and section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981
(as amended) (the “Act”), shareholders holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
with voting right can submit a written requisition to
convene a SGM for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must:
(i) state the purposes of the SGM,;

(i) be signed by the requisitionists (which may consist
of several documents in like form each signed by
one or more requisitionists); and

(iii) be deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the
Board or the Company Secretary.

Such SGM shall be held within 2 months after the
deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such
deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such
SGM, the requisitionists, or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves convene a SGM.
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(b) How to put forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings

Pursuant to sections 79 and 80 of the Act, shareholders

can submit a written requisition to move a resolution at

a general meeting (the “GM”) if they:

€V

(iD

represent not less than one-twentieth of the total
voting rights of all shareholders having at the date
of the requisition a right to vote at the GM; or

are not less than 100 shareholders.

The written requisition must:

D

(2

3

(€))

state the resolution, accompanied by a statement
of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in the proposed resolution or
the business to be dealt with at the GM,;

be signed by the requisitionists (which may
be contained in one document or in several
documents in like form);

be deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the
Company Secretary not less than 6 weeks before
the GM in the case of a requisition requiring
notice of a resolution and not less than 1 week
before the GM in the case of any other requisition,
however, if after a copy of the requisition requiring
notice of a resolution has been deposited at the
registered office of the Company, a GM is called
for a date 6 weeks or less after the copy has been
deposited, the copy though not deposited within
the time required as referred to in the above shall
be deemed to have been properly deposited for
the purposes thereof; and

be accompanied by a sum of money reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in
giving effect thereto.
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s

@)

(d

XERWmE

How shareholders can propose a person for election as
a Director

As regards proposing a person for election as a Director
at a GM, please refer to the procedures available on
both the Company and the Stock Exchange websites.

How enquiries be put forward to the Board

The Company has already adopted an effective
and efficient way of receiving enquiries from its
shareholders through the corporate e-mail as well as
its principal office in Hong Kong and therefore, will
continue these channels of communication.

Shareholders may send their enquiries to the Board
by addressing them to the Company Secretary (whose
contact details are set out below). The Company
Secretary will properly forward the enquiries to the
Board for appropriate action:

The Company Secretary

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited

Sing Tao News Corporation Building, 7 Chun Cheong Street,
Tseung Kwan O Industrial Estate, Tseung Kwan O,

New Territories, Hong Kong

Email: investor@singtaonewscorp.com

INVESTOR RELATIONS

There is no significant change in the Company’s

constitutional documents during the Year. The memorandum

of association and the bye-laws of the Company are
available on both the Company and the Stock Exchange
websites.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

As a major media organisation in Hong Kong, the Group
attaches great importance to corporate social responsibility,
complies with relevant laws and regulations, and is
committed to ensuring that it conducts its business in a
manner that takes into account the impact on our people,
the communities we serve and the environment around us.
Through implementing practical policies and responsible
business practices, we establish ourselves as a responsible
and reliable corporate citizen for sustainable business
growth and development while safeguarding stakeholders’
interests and creating long-term value for our shareholders.

SCOPE OF THE REPORT

This report focuses on the Group’s core activities in
Hong Kong, namely newspaper and magazine publishing
and related digital media operations (which represents
the majority of the Group’s revenue and cash flow) and
covers information on how we address the most significant
environmental and social impact arising from our business
operations here. The reporting framework adopted is in
accordance with the disclosure requirements set forth in
the Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
(the “ESG Guide”) contained in Appendix 27 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The reporting period is from 1
January 2017 to 31 December 2017. In compliance with
the ESG Guide, the Board has overall responsibility for the
Group’s Environmental, Social and Governance strategy and
reporting, including evaluating and determining the Group’s
Environmental, Social and Governance-related risks and
ensuring that appropriate and effective Environmental, Social
and Governance risk management and internal control
systems are in place.
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BB LERE AmE

ENGAGEMENT WITH STAKEHOLDERS

In preparing this report, we identify Environmental, Social
and Governance subject areas and aspects that are of
particular importance and relevance by engaging with
stakeholders who have an interest in or are affected by
our operations. We define our key stakeholders as our
staff, customers, shareholders, investors, and business
partners. Our engagement activities include focus groups,
questionnaires and surveys conducted with employees,
readers and shareholders, to collect views from both internal
and external stakeholders so as to better understand their
expectations and identify opportunities and challenges in
our operations. The results of the stakeholder engagement
are taken into consideration when we assess and prioritise
our issues. Workplace-related issues including health
and safety, working conditions, etc. were ranked as the
most important by our stakeholders; on the other hand,
environment-related issues were ranked as relatively less
relevant to the Group’s business operations.

A. ENVIRONMENTAL
Al. Emissions

Consistent with our approach to long-term sustainable
business development, the Group takes active steps to
adopt good environmental practices and comply with
relevant laws and regulations regarding environmental
protection. Our businesses continually seek ways
to improve energy efficiency, prevent pollution and
reduce, reuse and recycle wastes. It is the Group’s
policy to ensure that our business activities are carried
out in a manner that causes minimum adverse impact
on the environment, to strive to continually improve
our environmental performance and to enhance
environmental protection awareness among our staff
especially those involved in our printing processes.

The Group’s production operations do not result in
significant air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges
into water and land or generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste. The Group is committed to
reducing these emissions, discharges or waste insofar
as they exist. The Group’s operations, including its
newspaper printing plants, comply with all applicable
environmental and related legislations. The Group
outsources the printing of magazines to third-party
printers and has no data on emissions from such
activities. The Group is not aware of any confirmed
non-compliance incidents in relation to emissions,
discharges into water and land or generation of
hazardous and non-hazardous waste in 2017 that had a
significant impact.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

KPI Al1.1

The Group’s operations do not result in significant air
emissions. Emissions of nitrogen oxides (NO‘\), sulphur
oxides (SO and respiratory suspended particles (RSP,
also known as Particulate Matter (“PM”)) from the use
of vehicles owned by the Group are not significant. For
the year ended 31 December 2017, the amount of NO_
emissions, SO _ emissions and PM emissions generated
by the use of vehicles owned by the Group in Hong
Kong were 187,070g, 888g and 13,041g, respectively.

Note: The emissions data above is calculated based on
the formulae and emission factors set out in “How
to prepare an ESG Report, Appendix 2: Reporting
Guidance on Environmental KPIs” contained in
the website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. The data only includes the use of vehicles
owned by the Group.

KPI A1.2

The Group’s greenhouse gas emissions are primarily
“energy indirect” emissions resulting from the
generation of purchased electricity for consumption by
the Group’s printing plants and offices (Scope 2), as
reported on below. Greenhouse gas emissions resulting
from combustion of fuels by vehicles owned by the
Group (Scope 1) are also reported on below. Other
greenhouse gas emissions such as from business air
travel by employees (Scope 3) are not material and
therefore are not reported on.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, greenhouse gas
emissions from the use of vehicles owned by the Group
in Hong Kong amounted to 161,217 kg of total CO,
equivalent emissions (including CO,, CH, and N,0).
Indirect greenhouse gas emissions from purchased
electricity in Hong Kong amounted to 10,353,059 kg of
total CO, equivalent emissions.

Note: The emissions data above is calculated based on
the formulae and emission factors set out in “How
to prepare an ESG Report, Appendix 2: Reporting
Guidance on Environmental KPIs” contained in
the website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. For electricity purchased from The Hong
Kong Electric Company Limited, the emission factor
is based on the 2016 sustainability report of The
Hong Kong Electric Company Limited; and for
electricity purchased from CLP Power Hong Kong
Limited, the emission factor is based on the 2016
sustainability report of CLP Power Hong Kong
Limited.
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R HEMERWRE

KPI Al1.3

The hazardous waste generated by the Group’s
newspaper printing operations in Hong Kong include
spent developer, spent ink and scrap zinc plates. For
the year ended 31 December 2017, a total amount
of 99.2 tonnes of hazardous waste were generated,
including 10.9 tonnes of spent developer, 1.5 tonnes of
spent ink and 86.8 tonnes of scrap zinc plates.

KPI Al1.4

The non-hazardous waste generated by the Group,
including domestic waste, office waste and renovation
waste, was not material in 2017.

KPI A1.5

The Group adopts appropriate measures to mitigate
emissions. In particular, the Group’s printing plants
adopt appropriate environmentally-friendly measures
and assign appropriate responsible staff in charge of
reducing emissions. Electricity consumption at our
printing plants accounts for the majority of indirect
greenhouse gas emissions in our operations and
we have implemented initiatives to increase energy
efficiency so as to control or reduce emissions. These
include the use of LED spotlights and T5 fluorescent
tubes to replace traditional lamps at the production
premises, using timers and automatic shut-off for
outdoor lighting systems, and regular cleaning of the
air-conditioning units and chiller plants to maximise
their efficiency and reduce energy loss. More of the
Group’s general energy use efficiency initiatives are
described under KPI A2.3 below. In addition, the waste
paper, used printing plates and waste ink generated
by our printing operations are collected by reputable
recycling companies, as described in more detail
under KPI A1.6 below, to reduce emissions from these
sources.

KPI A1.6

Chemical wastes including spent developer are
generated during the Group’s printing processes
and our printing plants are registered as chemical
waste producers with the Environmental Protection
Department. Spent developer and other chemical wastes
are collected by licensed chemical waste collectors in
compliance with the Waste Disposal (Chemical Waste)
(General) Regulation (Cap. 354C of the Laws of Hong
Kong).
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A2.

Waste paper and used printing plates generated by
our printing operations are collected by a reputable
recycling company who specialises in waste
management and waste recycling. The recycling
company, under an annual contract with the Group,
collects waste paper from our printing plants for
unloading to the allocated depots. After sorting and
packing, the baled waste paper is shipped overseas or
to mainland China for further recycling. Similarly, used
printing plates are collected by the recycling company,
sorted, packed, and shipped to mainland China for
further recycling. In addition, waste ink is collected by
the ink supplier for resource recycling treatment.

The Group engages environmental recyclers to handle
scrapped electronic parts, and used printer cartridges
are collected by suppliers for recycling. Waste paper
generated by our office operations and other recyclable
office materials are also collected for recycling.

Use of Resources

The Group is committed to use resources efficiently
and minimise waste generation in our operations.
We strive to strengthen our environmental protection
efforts to conserve resources and manage wastes when
conducting our business activities. In managing its use
of resources, it is the Group’s policy to:

—  Meet or exceed all applicable environmental
standards;

—  Choose suppliers and sub-contractors that follow
appropriate environmentally-friendly practices;

—  Promote environmental awareness among staff,
business partners and the public.

Paper and ink are the major raw materials used in the
printing of the Group’s publications. Caring for the
environment and optimising production cost are the
two main considerations in the selection and use of
these materials. Our aim is to use environmentally-
friendly products as much as possible, and at the same

time minimise consumption and wastage.
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R HEMERWRE

In 2017, the Group used 50,104 tonnes of newsprint
for the production of its newspapers in Hong Kong,
and 4,024 tonnes of newsprint was collected for
recycling. Around 55% of the paper used by the Group
for printing newspapers in Hong Kong in 2017 was
recycled paper or contained recycled paper. The paper
used was supplied by reputable manufacturers in North
America, Europe and Korea, all of whom are members
of the Forest Stewardship Council and adhere strictly
to manufacturing processes that create minimal impact
on the environment. The Group used organic-based
printing ink for printing newspapers in Hong Kong.
This ink consists of a composite of resin and vegetable
oil that fulfils environmental conservation objectives.
All ink used was supplied by manufacturers in Korea
and Australia who comply with ISO14000 and 14001
Environmental Management System Standards as well
as the ISO 9000 and 9001 Quality Management System
Standards.

KPI A2.1

Electricity used in the newspaper printing process at
its printing plants and in the office operations account
for the majority of the Group’s electricity consumption.
The Group purchases electricity from energy service
providers in Hong Kong including The Hong Kong
Electric Company Limited and CLP Power Hong Kong
Limited. The electricity consumption by the Group in
Hong Kong for the year ended 31 December 2017 was
17,366,191 kWh.

KPI A2.2

The Group’s major water consumption is for its printing
operations and office operations. Water consumption
by the Group in Hong Kong for the year ended 31
December 2017 was approximately 34,586 cubic metres.
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KPI A2.3

As mentioned under KPI Al.5, the Group adopts
appropriate environmentally-friendly measures
for energy use efficiency and assigns appropriate
responsible staff in charge of energy saving matters.
In general, the Group deploys energy-saving lightings,
uses natural sunlight as much as possible and urges
staff to switch off idle lightings, air-conditioning,
computers and other electrical equipment; in addition,
staff are encouraged to use recycled paper and to use
telephone or video conferencing to reduce local and
overseas travelling. Reminders and notices are regularly
issued to staff to remind them to use energy smartly as
well as to save water and to reduce sewage from the
source. In 2017, the Group’s data centre replaced all
aged computer hardware with green-design devices that
consume less electricity and dissipate less heat, which
resulted in a year-on-year reduction in data centre
electricity consumption of around 12% compared with
2016.

KPI A2.4

Water is not a significant element in the Group’s
business operations and generation of waste water is
minimal.

KPI A2.5

The packaging materials used by the Group for its
finished products are immaterial.

The Environment and Natural Resources

The Group is committed to environmental protection.
It is the Group’s policy to minimise the impact of its
business activities on the environment and natural
resources.

KPI A3.1

In 2017, the Group completed the expansion works at
its Tseung Kwan O premises which now houses all the
major operations of the Group in Hong Kong including
its headquarters. In designing and constructing the
new building, the Group has taken into account the
impact on the environment and has taken the following
environmentally-friendly considerations and measures:

—  Existing pilings are reused in order to minimise
construction waste and disruption to the local
community;
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—  The structure of the new building is based on steel
which is considered as a sustainable material as
steel structures are durable, flexible and generate
less on-site wastes;

—  The exterior of the new building is composed
largely of concrete walls, which serves to minimise
heat transmission from the exterior to the interior
and therefore improves energy efficiency;

—  Low-emissive glass panels are used for the curtain
wall to reflect heat and allow natural light to pass
through, contributing to less energy consumption;

—  Water-cooled VSD (variable speed drives) chillers
are installed to improve energy efficiency; VSD are
devices that save energy when electric motors run
at less than full power;

—  The new data centre employs a UPS (Uninterrupted
Power Supply) system with an energy efficiency
level that is above the Standard European Code of
Conduct; the equipment uses an Efficiency Control
System which optimises the operating efficiency of
the UPS system at the best load level. In addition,
a cold aisle rack containment solution is adopted
to improve the overall cold and hot air convection
inside the data centre for higher energy efficiency
of the air conditioning system;

— LED lightings are used throughout the building,
and are equipped with programmable timers and
sensors to optimise energy savings;

—  Over 50% of the furniture are transferred from the
previous location and reused at the new building.

B. SOCIAL
B1l. Employment

It is the Group’s policy to recruit the best qualified
people and to maintain a pool of human resources
according to different businesses’ manpower
requirements and planning. It is also the Group’s policy
to transfer or promote well performing and capable
employees to fill vacancies so that employees are
provided with opportunities to widen their exposure
and further their career development within the Group.
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The Group is dedicated to employment diversity and
anti-discrimination in the workplace, and adopts an
Equal Employment Opportunity policy. All applicants
for the Group’s positions have equal opportunities of
employment irrespective of their age, sex, marital status,
family status, disability, race, nationality or religion
(provided that these do not impede the abilities of the
prospective appointees to carry out normal job duties
or affect the health and safety of fellow employees). Job
applicants are treated fairly and equally. Employment
is offered only to the best qualified applicants with
reference to their merits and abilities to meet the
requirements of the jobs irrespective of whether they
are referrals or direct applicants.

The Group’s Human Resources Department provides
recruitment advice and related services to all
departments and line managers are responsible for
ensuring that these policies are implemented in their
operations. The Human Resources Department is
consulted before any action is taken in relation to
any employee and confirmation of full time and part-
time employment is offered by the Human Resources
Department.

We offer remuneration packages to staff taking into
account their performance, contribution and the
level of responsibility/empowerment pertinent to the
specific jobs. Remuneration packages are reviewed
according to individual performance, business unit
performance as well as the Group’s overall business
performance. We attract, retain and motivate high-
performing employees with incentive payments, such
as allowances, performance driven commissions and
bonuses, discretionary year-end bonuses and share
option scheme. We offer a comprehensive range of
employee benefits to full-time staff including insurance
and medical coverage, maternity and paternity benefits,
long service recognition awards, etc.; and we provide
mandatory provident fund schemes for all staff
including part-time staff.

Staff employment policies are adopted with approval
by management and confirmed by the Group’s Legal
Department to ensure compliance with relevant laws
and regulations including the Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong), Employment
Ordinance (Cap. 57 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and
Employees’ Compensation Ordinance (Cap. 282 of the
Laws of Hong Kong). Updates to the relevant laws and
regulations, policies and procedures are posted to staff
via memoranda or company intranet.
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The collection, access, update, retention and/or transfer
of employees’ data for the process of employment
are conducted strictly in accordance with designated
procedures which are subject to regular reviews in
compliance with the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance
(Cap. 486 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

The Group’s Human Resources Department has
appropriate systems and processes in place to ensure
compliance with the above policies and with Hong
Kong statutory provisions. It gives appropriate advice to
all operating units in following the standard procedures
and practices. All employment letters, time-sheets,
overtime forms, regular compensation, mandatory
provident fund contributions, sick leave and injury
compensation, and arrangements regarding working
hours and rest periods are subject to annual audit and
regular review to ensure compliance with relevant laws
and regulations.

KPI B1.1

As at 31 December 2017, the Group employed a total
of 1,501 full-time employees including 1,142 in Hong
Kong and 359 in the Group’s mainland China and
overseas offices. The table below shows a breakdown
of the Group’s employees in Hong Kong by age group
and by gender:

Full time employees by age group:

Age Group 2017
29 or under 22.4%
30-39 16.6%
40-49 36.8%
50 or above 24.2%

Full time employees by gender:

Gender 2017
Male 58.1%
Female 41.9%
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KPI B1.2
The Group’s employee turnover rate in Hong Kong in
2017 was 27.8%. The table below shows the Group’s

employee turnover rate by age group and by gender:

Employee turnover rate by age group:

Age Group 2017
29 or under 78.2%
30-39 34.5%
40-49 8.4%
50 or above 5.9%

Employee turnover rate by gender:

Gender 2017
Male 16.9%
Female 42.8%

Health and Safety

The Group takes measures to provide and maintain
a safe and healthy workplace for our employees
through establishing an Occupational Health and Safety
Management System. We pledge to follow and observe
the following principles in implementing the system:

— To recognise that safety and health at work is
an integral part of our business performance
and to endeavor to achieve a high level of safety
performance;

— To accept the responsibility of providing and
maintaining a safe workplace for our employees
and contractors/suppliers working within our
premises;

—  To comply with the occupational health and safety
regulations and relevant legal requirements where
appropriate;

- To define safety organisational structure and
responsibilities and provide adequate and
appropriate resources for developing and
implementing the system;

—  To provide appropriate training for our employees
in order to ensure the system is properly
implemented;
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—  To ensure our employees and contractors/suppliers
working within our premises implement the
system;

— To periodically review the system and its
performance and implement appropriate follow up
actions in order to achieve continual improvement.

KPI B2.1 and KPI B2.2

For the year ended 31 December 2017, there were a
total of 7 cases of work-related injuries representing
an average injury rate of 6.13 per 1,000 employees
(defined according to Occupational Safety and Health
Branch, Labour Department). There were a total of 517
days lost due to work-related injuries. No work-related
fatal incidents occurred in 2017.

KPI B2.3

The Group complies with relevant laws and regulations
relating to providing a safe working environment
and protecting employees from occupational hazards.
For example, in compliance with the Fire Services
Ordinance (Cap. 95 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and the
Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance (Cap. 509
of the Laws of Hong Kong), the Group has installed
adequate fire sprinklers and extinguishers in our
workplaces and emergency exit floor plans are clearly
posted; all emergency exits are checked frequently to
ensure no obstacles and we hold fire evacuation drills
and safety talks at regular intervals. All workplaces are
also equipped with first aid boxes. In compliance with
the Factories and Industrial Undertakings Ordinance
(Cap. 59 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and Factories
and Industrial Undertakings (Safety Management)
Regulation (Cap. 59AF of the Laws of Hong Kong), we
have set up a Safety Management Committee and a
Safety Management System to monitor all safety issues
in the workplace, audited by a registered safety auditor
annually. In addition, we hold regular factory-related
drills (e.g. chemical spillage) at our printing plants.
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B4.

Development and Training

We encourage our staff members to improve their job
capabilities and career prospects by providing them
with opportunities for professional and personal growth
and development, through various training programmes,
workshops and seminars.

An induction training is organised for new employees
to apprise them of the Group’s businesses and the
industry in which we operate. In addition, on-the-job
training is offered to employees, including management
and directors, for the purpose of refreshing and
developing their knowledge and skills. These include
training related to compliance with relevant laws
and regulations such as the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance, the Trade Descriptions Ordinance (Cap. 362
of the Laws of Hong Kong) as well as other advertising
and media laws. Work safety and anti-bribery training
is also provided on a regular basis. To ensure that our
staff are kept abreast of the developments in the media
industry, we also offer training on the latest editorial
management systems, office automation, online media
technology as well as digital sales and marketing,
according to the roles and responsibilities of the
employees.

KPI B3.1 and KPI B3.2

For the year ended 31 December 2017, a total of 997
employees attended training through both internal and
external training course (representing 87.3% of full-time
employees), with a total of 31,141 hours of training.

Labour Standards

The Group adopts a “No Child Labour and No Forced
Labour” policy which:

—  Ensures that no person below the age of 15 is
employed in the workplace;

—  Prohibits the use of forced or compulsory labour;

—  Ensures that no employee is made to work against
his/her will or to work as bonded/forced labour,
or subjected to corporal punishment or coercion of
any kind related to work;
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—  Refrains from engaging with vendors and suppliers
who use child labour and forced labour in their
operations.

The Human Resources Department as well as
department heads will ensure implementation of this
policy, in compliance with Employment of Children
Regulations (Cap. 57B of the Laws of Hong Kong) and
Employment of Young Persons (Industry) Regulations
(Cap. 57C of the Laws of Hong Kong), throughout the
process of recruitment and employment registration.
Any violation of related regulations and procedures
will be subject to warning, re-education or disciplinary
action and such other appropriate measures as the
Group’s management may decide to take.

KPI B4.1 and KPI B4.2

The Group has taken necessary measures to prevent
child labour and such measures are communicated
The
Human Resources Department maintains appropriate

regularly to all departments and suppliers.

procedures to verify the date of birth of new joiners.
Work time sheets with details on job nature are
required and kept to ensure that young persons (as
defined under the Employment Ordinance) do not
engage in night shifts or hazardous jobs, and to ensure
that minimum wages are adhered to. Limits for working
hours and overtime are set taking into consideration
the age of employees.

During the year ended 31 December 2017 the Group
was not aware of any non-compliance with relevant
laws and regulations on preventing child labour or
forced labour.

Supply Chain Management

It is the Group’s policy to source materials from
sustainable sources managed or operated by
environmentally reputable suppliers who are in line
with the Group’s view to social responsibility and these
suppliers are diversified geographically to ensure the
source materials supply is not affected by change of
environmental policy of individual country or individual

region.
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KPI B5.1 and KPI B5.2

In 2017, the top 10 suppliers for the Group’s regular
business operations in Hong Kong (being suppliers of
products and/or services with an annual total contract
amount of HK$10 million or above) accounted for
approximately 50% of the Group’s total purchases of
products and/or services. These are mainly suppliers of
newsprint, ink, printing services and delivery services
and approximately 20%, 20%, 30% and 30% of them
are located, respectively, in Hong Kong, Asia, North
America and the rest of the world including Europe and
Australasia.

Newsprint and ink are the major materials consumed
by the Group. Senior management staff responsible
for this role visits existing and potential suppliers
(who individually accounts for 20% or more of total
consumption) to examine and assess whether they
fulfil the industry’s expectations in the social and
environmental aspects, especially concerning the raw
materials and the natural resources they use to produce
their products.

Product Responsibility

The Group aims to provide products (inter alia,
newspapers, magazines, recruitment media and other
publications) and services (inter alia, advertising,
printing and publishing services) of the highest
standards. As a content provider, the Group aims to
produce high quality content to make its products
preferred and valued by readers. As an advertising
medium, the Group aims to be an effective platform
for advertisers to reach their target audience. Also,
the Group is committed to protecting the privacy of
individuals with respect to personal data.
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KPI B6.1, KPI B6.2, KPI B6.3 and KPI B6.4

For the year ended 31 December 2017, none of our
products sold or shipped was subject to recalls for
safety and health reasons, and the Group was not
aware of any products and service related complaints
that would have significant impact on the Group. It
is the Group’s policy to respect intellectual property
rights (which is also one of its valuable assets as a
content provider) and not to use infringing articles in
our business. All staff are required to strictly comply
with the Copyright Ordinance (Cap. 528 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) as stipulated in the Employee Handbook,
and are required to report any suspected intellectual
property rights infringement of the Group. In terms
of quality assurance, regular review meetings are held
by relevant staff to ensure provision of high quality
content to readers.

KPI B6.5

Brief updates and/or training are provided to keep
the relevant staff in pace with the developments in
the advertising and media laws, and the Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance (Cap. 486 of the Laws of Hong
Kong). Regarding advertising service, advertisements of
suspicious nature are reviewed and commented before
publication so as to minimise the possibility of any
claims, allegations and/or contravention of the relevant
laws. In relation to privacy, a personal data policy is
set out in the Employee Handbook to which staff are
required to strictly adhere when handling personal
data. In compliance with the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance, privacy policy statements are also included
in the Group’s websites and mobile applications, and
Personal Information Collection Statements are made
whenever personal data is collected. All personal data
is maintained with care and can only be accessed by
authorised staff.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

BB ENIEEBG.1  BRENEEBG.2 B
BEVIEEBIKBRENIEEBG.4

BE_ZT—tFT-_A=T—"HLFE %M
EERCEEMNERTERL 2 HEZFIENR
MARWK - REBIYG TN HMBERBBER R
RBHFFASGHAREEREATE - X%
EHREREEMHMERE (FRARHER
WIRAAREEEFR -—B2ENEE) » R
MEBH I RBREYR 2RBETARESR
FMARE - BB ET GRIEERD) (FEZED
5528%) - WAEREMIERRFRILANEEHM
BEBNOBRL MmEREMNS  HBEEIE
HBETRIE  UERAEERHEZIRNT -

HRENEREBG.S

BRFBEEHMELR L BEABE TH
BTRESREEENARUEAZH (LEB)
Py (B8 5% £486E) B EM R - &
EREMS  MEATRNESSRTIBAETT
ZHRTwH ARLBREMER  EERS
i RARREEM I - AEmS BT
REBBEABHBEBRETERNEETM
MEABREE - BTAUEAER (L) §
1) - FLEB B K R AR TR 0 A 2 B W0 A8 0k Bk
BrEARER  MAKEBEABREISELE
AERWERR FEEAERZEERE -
BEREE T S -



Environmental, Social and Governance Report

B7.

BS.

Anti-corruption

It is the Group’s policy to ensure that its business
operates according to the highest standards of ethical
conduct and professional competence. All staff are
required to strictly comply with the Prevention of
Bribery Ordinance (Cap. 201 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) and the code of conduct contained in the
Employee Handbook, in particular the anti-bribery
provisions. Guidelines have been issued to provide a
practical guidance in relation to the operation of the

above anti-bribery provisions.
KPI B7.1

For the year ended 31 December 2017,
was not aware of any concluded legal cases regarding

the Group

corrupt practices brought against the Group or its
employees.

KPI B7.2

The Group encourages the reporting of suspected
breach of the aforesaid to the Human Resources
Department and/or Internal Audit Department. Also,
different internal audit assignments are conducted from
time to time.

Community Investment

As a media organisation, the Group strives to provide
high quality journalism and an effective advertising
medium to ensure business success, while at the same
time the Group is committed to fulfilling its social
responsibility as a good corporate citizen that brings
benefits to the communities in which it operates. Our
community investment strategy is to leverage on and
align the resources of the Group (including our readers
and staff) with the needs of the communities we
serve. We focus on two core areas where we believe
our understanding of the needs and our support can
best contribute to the long term development and
sustainability of the community, namely, Education and
Charity & Community Care.
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KPI B8.1 and KPI BS8.2
Education

It is our belief to support and nurture today’s young
people who are our future, by providing them with
opportunities to formal education as well as personal
development. This section outlines our key educational
initiatives:

-  Students’ Loan Fund and Scholarship under
Sing Tao Charitable Foundation

Sing Tao Charitable Foundation was established in
1976 with the aim of providing financial assistance
to those in need, including student loans and
scholarships, which comprise:

*  Sing Tao Charitable Foundation Students’ Loan
Fund

Sing Tao Charitable Foundation Students’
Loan Fund seeks to assist, by way of
interest-free loans, students who face
financial difficulty and are nominated by
their education institutes. The Loan Fund is
composed of two parts — loans to students
of the eight University Grants Committee-
funded universities and Hong Kong Shue Yan
University, and emergency loans to students of
the aforementioned nine universities, certain
other tertiary institutions and secondary
schools recognised by the Education Bureau.
In addition to providing funding to the
Loan Fund, the Group also participates in
its selection committee. In the 2016/2017
academic year, Sing Tao Charitable Foundation
Students’ Loan Fund provided loans of over
HK$1.1 million to 76 students.

e Sing Tao Charitable Foundation Scholarships

Sing Tao Charitable Foundation Scholarships
was set up to offer one-off scholarships to
outstanding students studying Journalism and
Communication at The Chinese University
of Hong Kong, in order to nurture future
journalists and talents in the news industry.
In the 2016/2017 academic year, Sing Tao
Charitable Foundation Scholarships provided
scholarships of HK$40,000 to 8 students.
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The Standard/Sing Tao “Fat Choy” Drive
Medical Students Loan Fund

The Standard/Sing Tao “Fat Choy” Drive
Medical Students Loan Fund aims to provide
financial assistance, by way of interest-free
loans, to students in Medicine, Nursing and
Chinese Medicine at The University of Hong
Kong. In the 2016/2017 academic year, The
Standard/Sing Tao “Fat Choy” Drive Medical
Students Loan Fund received applications for
loans of over HK$460,000 from 18 students.

Education-related Activities

Since 1994 the Group has organised the
annual “Leader of the Year” Award to
acknowledge outstanding leaders and thereby
encourage the younger generation to strive for
excellence and contribute to the development
of Hong Kong. To date, a total of 114 awards
have been presented to individuals and groups
in recognition of their achievements in a range
of categories spanning Community/Public
Affairs to Education and Research. In 2017, a
new award category “Young Entrepreneur” has
been instigated to recognise young leaders
and foster the spirit of entrepreneurship and
creativity.

The Group co-organises the annual “Sing Tao
Inter-school Debating Competition” with the
Education Bureau and the event reached its
32nd year in 2017. The competition provides
an opportunity for students to hone their
skills in use of language, debating, analytical
thinking and organisation, as well as to raise
their awareness of current affairs and enrich
their experience in extra-curricular activities.
In 2017, the competition attracted participation
by 196 schools and over 2,350 students and
teachers.
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e In order to raise students’ interest in
journalism and allow young people to better
understand the operations of a newspaper, the
Group regularly organises visits from schools
and non-profit organisations. During the visits,
staff from the Group’s editorial department,
art department and information centre interact
with students to explain and demonstrate their
operations in addition to answering questions
from students. In addition, the Group also
organises school visits to its printing factory
in Tseung Kwan O. In 2017, the Group hosted
15 visits by 509 visitors from schools and
organisations.

e The book publication and distribution unit
of the Group makes donations of books to
schools and charity organisations annually,
in order to promote healthy reading habits
among students to broaden their knowledge.
In addition, the Group’s publications
organise various education-related activities
regularly, including seminars and fairs on
school admissions, contests on story writing
and drawing as well as other competitions
which encourage students to understand and
participate in their communities.

Charity & Community Care

The Group is committed to “giving back to society”
by supporting charitable activities and caring for
those in need. In our day-to-day news gathering and
reporting activities the Group is frequently in touch
with and aware of the special and urgent needs in the
community. This section outlines our key charity and
community care initiatives:

-  Charity projects under Sing Tao Charitable
Foundation

In addition to education-related financial
assistance, Sing Tao Charitable Foundation also
provides aid to victims of accidents or disasters.
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Sing Tao Charitable Foundation — Readers’
Donations

Through the reporting in the Group’s
publications, readers become aware of the
needs of individuals and families struck by
adversities and want to provide financial
assistance to them. Sing Tao Charitable
Foundation serves as a channel to coordinate
readers’ donations and ensure that the process
is systematic and accountable. Readers can
choose to donate on a one-off or ongoing
basis and over the years the Foundation has
helped many individuals and families in need
to tide over their worst times. In 2017, Sing
Tao Charitable Foundation participated in
33 cases and directed over HK$2 million in
donations from our benevolent readers.

Sing Tao Charitable Foundation - Disaster
Relief

Another role played by Sing Tao Charitable
Foundation is disaster relief — the Foundation
has taken the lead to organise fund raising
and donation activities in times of major
calamities to help victims recover from their
misfortune and return to their normal lives.
After the 2008 Sichuan Earthquake, Sing Tao
Charitable Foundation worked with Sowers
Action to rebuild 7 schools in the affected
areas with a view to assisting the victims to
improve their long term livelihood through
better education. The project has donated
over RMB 27 million and benefited close to
5,000 schoolchildren up to 2017, with work
on further equipping the schools still ongoing.
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-  Charity and Community Care Activities - RERUEBEEARED

As a newspaper, Sing Tao Daily is at the
forefront in encountering happenings in
society and the needy. In 2009 it set up an
Adversity Support Scheme with Yan Oi Tong
to provide emergency financial assistance
to those who face sudden mishaps and
hardships. Sing Tao Daily’s reporters refer
cases and contact the individuals and families
concerned, and the Scheme also arranges
support services by professional social
workers. In addition, Sing Tao Daily is also
the media sponsor of the Scheme and assists
in publicising the cases requiring assistance to
encourage the public to care and donate. In
2017, the Scheme participated in 7 cases and
provided HK$140,000 in donations.

Since 2011 Headline Daily has been a media
sponsor for The Community Chest Rainbow
Fund, which is involved in providing
immediate and short term financial assistance
to individuals and families with urgent and
critical needs. Headline Daily supports by
devoting editorial space to publish relevant
cases and to appeal for donations from
readers, as well as by referring cases to the
Fund for approval. In 2017, the Fund provided
donations of HK$745,000 to 15 cases.

We also encourage our employees to
participate in charitable activities, including
blood donation days and charity book sales.
In 2017, the Group received a “Gold Award for
donation in kind” from the Hong Kong Red
Cross; the Group also received a “Generous
Giving Angel Award” and “Long-term Giving
Award” from The Hong Kong Society for the
Blind.

The Group’s publications regularly support
various charitable activities by acting as a
media partner to promote the events among
the public, including the Art Next Expo 2017,
the 21st Century Music Education for Young
People, the HKGCC Free Ride Day, the Sedan
Chair Race and the “Because I am a Girl”
Campaign, amongst others.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to the financial
statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the Year.

A fair review of the Group’s business as required by
Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
including an indication of likely future development in
the Group’s business, can be found in the “Management
Discussion and Analysis” set out on pages 12 to 18 of this
annual report. In respect of the discussion on the Group’s
environmental policies and performance, its compliance
with the relevant laws and regulations and relationships
with stakeholders are set out in “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” on pages 37 to 58. These discussions
form part of the directors’ report.

The Group is committed to enhancing governance,
promoting employee benefits and development, protecting
the environment and giving back to society in order to fulfill
social responsibility and achieve sustainable growth. The
Group has complied with the relevant laws and regulations
that have significant impact on the operations of the Group.

PRINCIPAL RISK AND UNCERTAINTIES
Principal risk and uncertainties of the Group can be found

in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” set out on
pages 12 to 18 of this annual report.
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RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2017
and the Group’s financial position at that date are set out in
this annual report on pages 82 to 212.

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HK4 cents
(2016: HK4 cents) per ordinary share and a special dividend
of HK4 cents (2016: HK2 cents) per ordinary share in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2017 payable on
18 May 2018 to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on 11 May 2018.
Together with the interim dividend of HK2 cents per
ordinary share paid to shareholders on 22 September 2017,
the total annual dividend will amount to HK10 cents per
ordinary share for the Year (2016: HK8 cents).

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results, and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements, is set out on
page 216 of this annual report. The summary does not form
part of the audited financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
and share options during the Year are set out in notes 29
and 30 to the financial statements, respectively.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the Year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to its existing shareholders.
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Report of the Directors

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company’s reserves available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), amounted
to approximately HK$1,381,776,000 (2016: approximately
HK$555,274,000), of which HK$34,644,000 and
HK$34,644,000 have been proposed as a final dividend and
special dividend for the Year respectively.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable contributions
totalling HK$133,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate amount of revenue
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers represented
less than 30% of the Group’s total revenue. The aggregate
amount of purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers represented less than 30% of the Group’s total
purchases.

During the Year, none of the Directors or their close
associates or the shareholders (which, to the best knowledge
of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s
five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak
Mr. Jia Hongping

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis
Mr. Lo Wing Hung

Mr. Siu Sai Wo

Independent non-executive directors:
Ms. Judy Chan

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing

Mr. Lee Cho Jat
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According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Lau
Chung Man, Louis, Mr. Lo Wing Hung, Mr. Siu Sai Wo and
Mr. Lee Cho Jat will retire by rotation, and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”). Details of the
Directors’ standing for re-election are set out in the circular
to the shareholders sent together with this annual report.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Ms. Judy Chan, Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy
Catilina, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and Mr. Lee Cho Jat,
and as at the date of this report still considers them to be
independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 19 to 24 of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No contract concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or in existence during the Year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors
is currently in force and was in force throughout the Year.
The Company has maintained directors and officers liability
insurance cover for the directors and officers of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval
at general meetings of the Company every year. Other
emoluments are determined and approved by the Board
with reference to Directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2017, the interests of the directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares

and underlying shares of the Company and its associated

corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) as recorded

in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the

Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model

Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed

Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the

Listing Rules, were as follows:

(a) Interests in the Company

EER s

EENRBETHRAENER

R-FE—tF+-_A=+—R ARAEEkES
TRABEARAREMEEZE (EEREH LY
E1R0) ([R5 R EIE RG] FXVER) B K& A8 -
e BARER S MMEERDE352ER R F
AT HEFOELMAACEIRE ETR RIS+
el EMBTAEFETESFXZNREESTRI
(MRESTRI]) BRTTME AR A KB P a0 #E &
e

(@ EXDFNER

Number of ordinary shares and underlying

shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FEEBRNEBROEE - SORERENE

Percentage

Interests in of the

underlying Company’s

Personal Corporate shares issued voting

Name of director Note interests interests (Note 2) Total shares
HEHEER G HERQFE

FHRER BRITNERERE

= Wizt BAER AR (BriF2) 2y RiezEIH
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles {4 & 1 - 426,197,500 4,230,000 430,427,500 49.70%
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak MIEZEE - - 6,000,000 6,000,000 0.69%
Mr. Jia Hongping BAFEE 2,000,000 - 4,500,000 6,500,000 0.75%
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis ~ Z|{h 305 4 3,000,000 - 6,000,000 9,000,000 1.04%
Mr. Lo Wing Hung EKIELE 18,000,000 - 1,500,000 19,500,000 2.25%
Mr. Siu Sai Wo il 7,872,500 - 8,900,000 16,772,500 1.94%
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(b) Interests in associated corporations of the

Company

As at 31 December 2017, Mr. Lo Wing Hung, a director
of the Company, had the following corporate interests
in shares of the following associated corporations of
the Company:

(b) EARATWHEEEZESWEDS

RZEBE—+F+-A=+—H ARAIEFE
KEESE AR T B AR RD B HFEEE A B 2 B
BEUTAREZ

Percentage of
the associated
corporation’s

Total number issued voting

Name of associated corporation Notes of shares held shares
EZREZED

BRz  BONARRE

HEEBAR Mt ROBEBH RBZBEDHL
BasBuy Company Limited EBrHEZHERAF 4 2 100%
Bastille Heat Book Store Limited BtoRAEERRATF 4 1 100%
Bastille JC Bookcity Limited BBy ERARDA 4 2 100%
Bastille Post Company Limited (‘BPCL) ~ B+#BRARAF([ELHR]) 3 25,400,000 70%
Bravo Link Limited (“BLL") BRFEEAER AR (X)) 4 1 100%
Bravo Link (HK) Limited (*BLHKL") ARRE (BR)ARAR ([RREFR]) 5 1 100%
Bravo Link New Media Limited BRNEEARAR 7 2 100%
Ticker Asia Limited 4 155 77.5%
Ticker International Limited 6 2,500 20%

Notes:

1.

The corporate interests of 426,197,500 shares were held
by Luckman Trading Limited (“Luckman”), which was
beneficially owned by Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles.

These interests represented share options granted under
the share option scheme of the Company which was
adopted on 23 May 2012, details of which are set out in
note 30 to the financial statements.

The corporate interests of 25,400,000 shares were held
by Bastille Post Holdings Limited (“BPHL”), which was
beneficially owned by Mr. Lo Wing Hung.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung was deemed to be interested in these
shares held through BPCL, which was owned by BPHL and
the Group as to 70% and 30% respectively.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung was deemed to be interested in the
one share held through BLL, which was wholly-owned by
BPCL.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung was deemed to be interested in 2,500
shares held through Ticker Asia Limited, which was owned
by BPCL as to 77.5%.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung was deemed to be interested in these
shares held through BPCL and BLHKL as to 90% and 10%
respectively. BLHKL was wholly-owned by BLL.
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Report of the Directors

Save as disclosed herein, none of the directors and the
chief executive of the Company had any interest and
short positions in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 30 to the financial statements, at no time during the
Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2017, those persons, other than the
directors or chief executive of the Company, who had the
interests of 5% or more of the issued voting shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

EER s

BAXFHRBESN  FEERARAEERBBTRA
B AL R R B AROAE (25 58 % R R D)
ExXVED) MR RIABR G - HAREE SR
66 535206 2K 2 7178 T 4877 0 2 B A 2 0
150 2 7 B 0 AR 2R ) TR B T 2 A T 2
RAR o

EERBROVEFR

B BB B AT B A B IS SRR I FE30 R BB S - AR A3k
HEMHBAREAFEEARKKRETEEMNE
B EAR - AEEREEBARQA REME
iR A B B8 0 B {7 S (B 8 T B X M 2 o

TERREHMA L 2HEE

R-F—tF+-_A=1+—0 RESHFLHERK
FIF3B3EARRATHENELMARLE - 5
AL (R2RZEFEFXHZERTHRABRIN FAX
NAEDRBTHBRERRM %A L2

Percentage of

Number of  the Company’s

Capacity and ordinary issued voting

Name nature of interest shares held shares

EARRRE BT

FHR NERER

=L BHZME S EEREE ROZADL

Luckman Beneficial owner 426,197,500 49.21%
ERERAA

Hong Kong Tobacco Company EEBEEHRE AT Deemed interest 426,197,500 49.21%
Limited (“HK Tobacco™) ([BHEE]) BRABE 2 ER

Stagelight Group Limited Beneficial owner 81,959,500 9.46%
ERBEBA
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Notes:

(1) The interests of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, held through
a controlled corporation, duplicate with those disclosed
in the section “Directors’ and chief executive’s interests”
above.

(2) Pursuant to an option agreement dated 20 June 2001
and nine supplemental agreements entered into between
Luckman and HK Tobacco on 19 July 2002, 19 July 2003,
19 July 2006, 19 July 2007, 19 July 2008, 19 July 2010, 19
July 2012, 19 July 2014 and 19 July 2016 respectively, HK
Tobacco was granted an option to purchase from Luckman
33,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company. Under sections
317 and 318 of the SFO, HK Tobacco is deemed to be
interested in all the 426,197,500 ordinary shares of the
Company held by Luckman.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions being held
by any person in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Bastille Post Holdings Limited (“BPHL”) is a company
wholly-owned by Mr. Lo Wing Hung (“Mr. Lo”), an Executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Lo, through BPHL, holds
70% interest in Bastille Post Company Limited (“BPCL”).
The Group indirectly holds the remaining 30% interest in
BPCL. BPHL and BPCL (together with its subsidiaries and
associates, the “BP Group”) are therefore connected persons
of the Company as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

During the Year, the Group had the following transactions
with BPCL and the BP Group (as the case may be):

1. On 19 December 2014, the Group and the BP Group
entered into the Group Master Services Agreement (the
“Existing Group Master Services Agreement”) for a term
of three years commencing from 19 December 2014
and expiring on 18 December 2017 pursuant to which
the Group agreed to, from time to time, provide the BP
Group with various services, including but not limited
to the following categories:

(a) Sharing of administrative services relating to
accounting services support, office administration
support, human resources support, information
technology support, general company secretarial
support and legal support between the Group and
the BP Group;
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Report of the Directors

(b) Provision of office space by the Group to the BP
Group to accommodate its employees;

(c) Provision of advertising spaces by the Group to
the BP Group for its own use;

(d) Provision of advertising spaces by the Group to
the BP Group (as an advertising agent) for its sale;

(e) Distribution of books published by the BP Group
through the Group;

(f) Provision of information technology system
services by the Group to the BP Group for the
development of websites, mobile sites and mobile
applications;

(g) Provision of content being owned by the Group to
the BP Group;

(h) Provision of editorial services (including art and
production) by the Group to the BP Group; and

(i) Provision of marketing related services and
products by the Group to the BP Group.

On 19 December 2014, the Group and the BP Group
also entered into the BP Group Master Services
Agreement (the “Existing BP Group Master Services
Agreement”) for a term of three years commencing
from 19 December 2014 and expiring on 18 December
2017 pursuant to which the BP Group agreed to, from
time to time, provide various services to the Group
with various services, including but not limited to the
following categories:

(a) Provision of advertising spaces by the BP Group to
the Group for its own use;

(b) Provision of advertising spaces by the BP Group to
the Group (as an advertising agent) for its sale;

(c) Distribution of books published by the Group
through the BP Group;

(d) Provision of content being owned by the BP
Group to the Group;

EER s
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(e) Provision of editorial services (including art and
production) by the BP Group to the Group; and

(f) Provision of marketing related services and
products by the BP Group to the Group.

In view of the expiry of Existing Group Master Services
Agreement and the Existing BP Group Master Services
Agreement on 18 December 2017, the Company and
the BP Group entered into (i) the Renewed Group
Master Services Agreement in relation to the provision
of various services by the Group to the BP Group; and
(ii) the Renewed BP Group Master Services Agreement
in relation to the provision of various services by the
BP Group to the Group on 11 December 2017 for
a further term of three years commencing from 19
December 2017 and expiring on 18 December 2020
on substantially similar terms as the Existing Group
Master Services Agreement and the Existing BP Group
Master Services Agreement. As stated in the Company’s
announcements dated 11 December 2017 and 22
December 2017, the pricing policy under the Renewed
Group Master Services Agreement and the Renewed BP
Group Master Services Agreement will be based on the
nature of transactions from time to time entered into
between the Group and the BP Group as follows:

(a) relating to the transactions on provision of office
space by the Group to the BP Group, the Group
will have regard to the then prevailing market
licence fee for similar type and size of space in the
nearby locations, and/or consult reputable agents
for benchmarks of assessment for at least two
comparables;

(b) relating to the transactions on provision of
advertising spaces by the Group to the BP Group
and by the BP Group to the Group for its own use
by way of booking, the price will be determined
by the business team of the Group based on
the then prevailing market conditions, industry
practices and rate offered to independent third
parties; and

(c) relating to the other transactions, the Group will
from time to time obtain quotations from suppliers
and/or make price enquiries for the same or
similar type of service for at least two comparables
so as to offer the same or more favourable terms
in the Group’s perspective, to the BP Group.
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Report of the Directors

Proper internal control measures will be in place to review,
approve and access all these transactions.

At any time during the terms of the Existing Group Master
Services Agreement, the Existing BP Group Master Services
Agreement, the Renewed Group Master Services Agreement
and the Renewed BP Group Master Services Agreement,
the Group and the BP Group may enter into individual
agreement(s) in relation to any of the services contemplated
thereunder upon and subject to the terms and conditions
thereof.

The Company set the annual caps for each of the following
categories of the transactions for the three years from 19
December 2014 to 18 December 2017 (both dates inclusive)
and the further three years from 19 December 2017 to 18
December 2020 (both dates inclusive):

(a) Provision of various services by the Group to the BP
Group; and

(b) Provision of various services by the BP Group to the
Group.

During the Year, the approximate aggregate service fees
received or paid by the Group and the annual caps in
respect of each category of the transactions are set out

EER s
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below:
Approximate
aggregate services Annual cap for
fees for the period the period from
from 1 January 2017 1 January 2017 to
Category to 18 December 2017 18 December 2017
H-F-t5-A-H B-E-tF-A-H
EZR-tF EZR-tF
TZATNREH TZATNRHE
5l ZBRBRBER ZEELR
HK$°000 HKS$’000
FET FET
Provision of various services by the REBEME @S 913 13,500
Group to the BP Group RHEE RS
Provision of various services by the ErmmERmAE 1,391 4,100
BP Group to the Group RESERS
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Approximate
aggregate services
fees for the period
from 19 December

2017 to 31 December

Annual cap for
the period from
19 December 2017
to 31 December

Category 2017 2017

H-Z-tF H-2-tfF

+tZAthBEE +ZAthBE

“Z-tF ZB-tF

TZA=t-BHE +tZA=+-R4E

5l ZBNBRBER ZFELER

HK$000 HK$’000

FEx -

Provision of various services by the Group ANEEFETARE 29 750
to the BP Group RHEERE

Provision of various services by the BP EramEmmAs 49 230
Group to the Group R EE RS

The Directors considered that the transactions mentioned
F$E@%%§L&T&
Al =N 0 -

in sub-paragraphs 1 to 3 above will benefit the Group
in maximising operational efficiency and management
JE/T\
BREXRGHEE -

effectiveness, enhance versatility in content production and
distribution, and provide increased exposure in the internet
related media business, to further strengthen the Group’s
operations and maximise the Group’s media business value.

ﬁfiﬁﬁ%%+@ﬁi

Under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the transactions
mentioned in sub-paragraphs 1 to 3 above constituted
continuing connected transactions (“CCT”) of the Group for
the Year which require disclosures in this annual report. Full
details of the transactions were disclosed in the Company’s H
announcement dated 19 December 2014, 11 December 2017

and 22 December 2017.
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Report of the Directors

The Company’s auditor were engaged to report on the
Group’s CCT for the year ended 31 December 2017 in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”
and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The auditor have issued a
letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect
of the Group’s CCT mentioned above in accordance with
Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules confirming that nothing
has come to their attention that causes them to believe the
continuing connected transactions:

(i) have not been approved by the Company’s board of
directors;

(i) were not, in all material respects, in accordance with
the pricing policies of the Group; and

(iii) have exceeded the maximum aggregate annual caps
disclosed in previous announcements of the Company.

All independent non-executive directors of the Company
have reviewed the Group’s CCT for the Year and the Group’s
internal audit report, and confirmed that the Group’s CCT
for the Year were entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole.

The Company confirms that it has complied with the
disclosure requirements applicable for the CCT in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, there were no connected
transactions or CCT, which were required to be disclosed
under the Listing Rules, entered into between the Company
or its subsidiaries and a connected person during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Details of the Group’s connected transaction and CCT
subsisting during or at the end of the Year are disclosed
in the section “Connected Transactions” above. Save as
disclosed above, none of the Directors or his or her
connected entity had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or contracts
of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during or at
the end of the Year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions undertaken in
normal course of business during the Year are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements. In relation to those
related party transactions that constituted connected
transactions as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules are disclosed in the section “Connected Transactions”
above.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total number of issued shares
was held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITOR

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment
as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the AGM.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2018
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Independent Auditor’s Report

e

V3 LTRSS

Ernst & Young LXKEETEIEBFR Tel EE5%: +852 2846 9888
§ 7-k 22/F, CITIC Tower BEPIRREZEIR Fax f§H: +852 2868 4432
1 Tim Mei Avenue hiEKE2218 ey.com

Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Sing Tao News Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 82 to 212, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (*HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

HERHHEHSEERAAZERRE
(REREZME LA ERL A7)

=R

HMEEZERERZ2RENESTEEEAR
~EA(TERAD REMBLAR ((EXE]) NEKEE
MBRER G BERREER_FT—tF+=
A=+ BB BHRRE  BHEZALFE
MGEAERER HFEAEZHKRER GAREEHR
FEERERER  UREEMBRRME (B
TREFBRME) -

BARR  ZEEAUBRROCREFTESHMA
S((EEGMAS]) BHNTEPBE RS ER
(IBFEPHHREE]) BERAFiEH] S5E
R-F—tEF+-_A=+—"HBHNEGMBEIR - K&
HEEZZALFENRAYBERAREERER
B UCREBEEBARGINFEREZRER -

il

ERER

BPERETESAMASEMNEEEXER
(IEABZER ) ETER - EEEEAT &M
MEXTSERMBETEHUMNAEFLAS S Y HH
KEAEHEA—HPE— S - REF B G
fRE®EXSAE R TR (T55R1)) - BB
YR BEEE YEEETRHETHMOERERE
T HPBEE RMAMESHNEZERERTEME
EHRAEMANEZE R RHEER -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017



Independent Auditor’s Report

BN 2 BN S

EY::

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below,
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
Sfinancial statements section of our report, including in
relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to
our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

EY::

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

V3 LTRSS

FAREREEE)

Key audit matter

MEEXREE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

REZTEEHRRERSEANT E

Valuation of properties

Y EIGE

As at 31 December 2017, property, plant and equipment,
and investment properties held by the Group amounted
to approximately HK$1,321,352,000 in aggregate, of
which HK$998,211,000 related to owner-occupied
properties measured at fair value, and HK$49,762,000
related to investment properties. The valuation process
is inherently subjective and dependent on a number
of estimates. The Group engaged an external valuer to
perform the valuation of the properties measured at fair
value.

R-ZZE—+t&F+-_A=+—H BE£EEEHEEDE &
BEREHBURZEEYSES £41,321,352,0008 7T + H
998,211,000/ THIZ A FEFENEAVELSR -
49,762,000/ LRI EVEF B - HERFAFATH
M WEURRZ G - BEEECERBIIMNEGERMEIZ
ANEEFENYEETHEE-

The related disclosures are included in notes 3, 14 and
15 to the consolidated financial statements.

BRRBEDNENEEMBRRMES » 14K15 -

We considered the independence and competence
of the external valuer employed by the Group. We
also evaluated the valuation methodology and the
assumptions adopted by the valuer, by reference to the
applicable valuation standards and with assistance from
our internal valuation expert. We evaluated the data
used as inputs for the valuation and compared them
with market data of comparable properties.

BMZEETH BXREMERAINSEEENELER
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BN 2 BN S

EY::

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

FAREREE(E)

Key audit matter

HEEZER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RERTEEBERERSEEANTE

Impairment assessment on trade receivables

JE AR 780 18 V1

As at 31 December 2017, the Group recorded trade
receivables of approximately HK$426,424,000 before
provision for impairment of HK$15,016,000. The
impairment of trade receivables is estimated by
management through the application of judgement and
use of highly subjective assumptions.

R-ZE—+F+-_A=+—H EEEHEEKEZD
426,424,000 7T (0 Bk 8k (B & #515,016,00078 JLA) © &
BEEAARBHERERNSE TEM/RRGTERERN
E e

The disclosures of the trade receivables and their
impairment are included in notes 3 and 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BRAEWRR KEBENEE
K21 o

BN A SRR RS

Our audit procedures included assessing the controls
over the monitoring of trade receivables; evaluating the
methodologies, inputs and assumptions used by the
Group in calculating the impairment, by reference to
externally available industry, financial and economic
data; and assessing the adequacy of the impairment
recorded by reviewing subsequent settlements after the
year end and any correspondence with customers about
expected settlement dates.

ZPMEZREF R HYEERERRNER 2K
SNERRTERS HOTT 5~ MR RSB BUR ARIE ERER
AEBERMMERNTTE BABEREBR: REBEH
FRARNRENFIEEZPEHEBEHXN B RN IR
B HEEARNBRERGRRE -

%
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Independent Auditor’s Report

EY::

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

V3 LTRSS
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BN 2 BN S

EY::

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit
Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

EY::

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

V3 LTRSS

BB ERGS M BRRARENEME (F)

BAREEBEZENETERNIEZ - BE
REXHE EBREEXERTRFEXRERE
€ o BAPITR

o BRI ARRFHBERMERERE MK
BREFEEAHRRANERE - R RRTE
BREFUAEBHZERR  ARBRSREMNEE
MEZRE  FARFMERNER - ARG
AREFRBR  BE - BFEER  ERERML
FAEBRAMEZREZ £ Fib R HE R
MBHFWEBRFERRAN AR SREERM
B E KRR L

 THRERZHEBNOAMERE  URFTEENE
ZiEF BEMYIEYE SRERNIPEZEON
EEERER -

- FEEEARASABRENREMELMIEL
SRR MR RENSIE M -

- REEERAUARELE/EMNEER
VRE XYRBCEERNELEE  HERES

o
Brfl SEERELENRENBREKRRR
REEHRBEREEATEERE © fH R
RERARBEATHEREZ  HMFEEX
BEBEPRFIBSFAMBHRRAMNERE
B HMRABERETR  AETHRANE
RoBfInEmEER B2 Z8EHRE A e
BENEZERE - AW REEHHBERA 6
By EXEETBAARELENRESN -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017



Independent Auditor’s Report

BN 2 BN S

EY::

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

EY::

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Ki Wing Yee, Winnie.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2018

V3 LTRSS

BB ERGS M BRRARENEME (F)

BMBEBEEZZE SRR MEWLREAHELS
BMBHRERERIFNREZER  HEREXS
B BRIFERIERTBRFAAFAKBEULEEE - =X
EREENBERLT  RARBBBHEEEATAE
BN TRERGEBARAB ML EFTENNE
MAEERSH TARE - BRMS EZBEN R
ER L F R

=l

BN EZRAEREABILBMRENIAR
BRARBIKE -

LK EETHTE AT
SR

BB
—E-NF=AZ+N\H

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017 m



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

I:I\/%

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HZE_—Z

%T\D

—tFEF_HA=F—HILFE

Notes 2017 2016
Mt —E—tF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET

REVENUE A 5 1,511,864 1,608,966
Cost of sales 3 E AR AN (929,000) (1,010,634)
Gross profit EA 582,864 598,332
Other income and gains, net ﬁﬁﬁ%)\&uﬁl R FER 5 35,243 7,806
Distribution expenses pak =13 (240,240) (253,178)
Administrative expenses T 2 (311,324) (307,576)
Other expenses E 5 sz (9,468) (10,382)
Finance costs & AR 6 (€8 )) Q29
Share of profits and losses of: EEHTW’E\EEW&EE :

Joint ventures BENE 6,663 5,466

Associates 5? =WNE 1,148 (225)
Gain on disposal of partial interest HE—EaEhEN

in a joint venture a2 Was 18 - 4,170
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR Bt Al % R 7 64,875 44,384
Income tax expense PSR X 10 (23,526) (10,562)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE AREEEAEMN

TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY REFRF 41,349 33,822
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE AAREBERERE AENL

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF FRER - (BA)

THE COMPANY - (HK cents) 13

Basic HAR 4.77 3.91

Diluted i 4.77 391
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HZE_—ZF

l\‘/\ = EELIQ

—tFEFA=F—HILFE

3R

Notes 2017 2016
i3 —E—-tF N
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERER 41,349 33,822
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) HfhZ2mE Uz (&8)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) B AT EEF D EEBS
to be reclassified to profit or loss in M E A 2wl /(EETE
subsequent periods:
Available-for-sale investments: —H HERE :
Changes in fair value NEEE 19 816 (100)
Income tax effect FriG T & - -
816 (100)
Exchange differences on translation of BEGINETFHE K E5E
foreign operations 21,646 6,057
Release of exchange fluctuation reserve HE—HAEELELMERS
upon disposal of partial interest in BE 2 ER KB
a joint venture - (1,579
21,646 4,478
Net other comprehensive income to LA B T REEFT pfEE RS
be reclassified to profit or loss in RHE b2 WU F R
subsequent periods 22,462 4,378
Other comprehensive income/(loss) NER T e EF o HEERR
not to be reclassified to profit or E’Uﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬁlm/(iﬂa
loss in subsequent periods:
Gains on property revaluation L/ EE Rl 14 79,912 26,537
Income tax effect sz & 14 (16,872) (6,652)
Net other comprehensive income not NEHB T EN D EEEZ
to be reclassified to profit or loss in E@Eﬁﬂiﬁuﬁzm@%ﬁ
subsequent periods 63,040 19,885
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BRAERFEAMEZEKEFE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 85,502 24,263
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR RAREREARGEFERZE
THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO Wz AR
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 126,851 58,085
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

wra B R

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

Notes 2017 2016
k=3 —E—tF ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB MRE 14 1,271,590 994,103
Investment properties SR ES 15 49,762 42,016
Other intangible assets ,J’@Eﬁ;;ﬁﬁ 16 100 109
Investments in joint ventures ANEBDEZIRE 17 64,706 61,820
Investments in associates b_’\ Hﬁ? ERRIZIEE 18 14,803 12,380
Available-for-sale investments i ERE 19 10,264 8,147
Financial assets at fair value through EAFEEAEBREZ
profit or loss M EE 23 - 7,800
Deferred tax assets ELEBIEEE 28 13,644 16,065
Other deposits paid Htegke 22 55,495 57,862
Total non-current assets FnBEELE 1,480,364 1,200,302
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories VeS¢ 20 55,660 44,268
Trade receivables TE UG BE 3% 21 411,408 429,884
Prepayments, deposits and other TRFRIA - Re REM
receivables JE WK IE 22 44,578 45,802
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEEAEBREZ
profit or loss MBEE 23 99,735 91,573
Tax recoverable AT Y e B IR 4,087 5,854
Cash and cash equivalents HekReEFEHER 24 517,317 668,835
Total current assets MENVEEME 1,132,785 1,286,216
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Trade and bills payables EAERNER 25 66,583 57,603
Other payables and accruals H b & < 3RI8 K FE 5T FUA 26 265,941 240,934
Provision %’é & 26 5,446 -
Tax payable FER AR IE 19,891 3,082
Finance lease and hire purchase BEMAONREEE D
contract payables J& 1~ K18 27 - 315
Total current liabilities nEBEREAE 357,861 301,934
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEZRE 774,924 984,282
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERRBEEZ
LIABILITIES EE#E 2,255,288 2,184,584
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

ra MBI R

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

Notes 2017 2016
e —E—tF ZE-RF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERRBEREZ
LIABILITIES EEHRE 2,255,288 2,184,584
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Provision B 26 - 10,800
Finance lease and hire purchase AL &fﬂ BEW
contract payables JE 1~ /I8 27 - 2
Deferred tax liabilities ,LLMIE\E\E 28 113,756 100,519
Total non-current liabilities ERBEEEE 113,756 111,321
Net assets BESE 2,141,532 2,073,263
EQUITY % &
Equity attributable to owners of the R EHER A FEAS R
Company
Issued capital BEITRA 29 173,222 173,222
Reserves G 32 1,968,310 1,900,041
Total equity IRt 4 50 2,141,532 2,073,263
Siu Sai Wo Lau Chung Man, Louis
EHA 2l 32
Director Director
o= EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Z O\ mom

RAEm B IR

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HZE_—Z

T_"_ N7 =4

—tFEF_HA=F—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARAREARL
Available-
Issued for-sale
ordinary Share Share Asset investment  Exchange
share premium Contributed  option revaluation revaluation fluctuation Retained Total
Notes capital  account surplus  reserve reserve reserve reserve  profits equity
THEE
BRf kb ERE BE REEfM EXR®
Wi BBk BERE  8ABH e EfRE i i REEN RELE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK§000  HKS$000  HKS'000
AT FET T#r  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  FEr TEr
(Note 29)  (Note 29) (Note 32)
(Witw) Wiw)  Win)
At 1 January 2016 RZE-~E-A-H 173,072 21755 407,890 6,889 150,565 6,493 (63,715 1354932 2,060,881
Profit for the year REEET - - - - - 33,82 33,822
Other comprehensive income/ ~ FEEHZEANE/
(loss) for the year: (B#8):
Gains on property revaluation, % EEUNHAR
net of tax BE . . . S 19885 . . N
Changes in fair value of AHHEREDTE
available-for-sale EBnnnE
investments, net of tax - - - - - (100) - - (100)
Exchange differences related o E)5 5 £ KB
foreign operations EizE - - - - - - 6,057 - 6,057
Release of exchange HE-BeetE
fluctuation reserve upon BhEsREE
disposal of partial interest EXRBEE
in a joint venture - - - - - - (1,579) - (1,579
Total comprehensive EERENE/(BE)
income/(loss) for the year fek] - - - - 19,885 (100) 4478 33,822 58,085
Issue of ordinary shares RTLAR 29 150 087 - (222) - - - - 615
Equity-settled share hEESRRER
option arrangements 30 - - - 5,048 - - - - 5,048
Transfer of share option MRRERERER
reserve upon the forfeiture BRERR
of share options - - - (23) - - - 2 -
Final 2015 dividend paid EER-T-RERE
% 12 - - - - - - . 34644)  (34.044)
Interim 2016 dividend :2—7\@3 T 12 - - - - - - - a3
At 31 December 2016 RIB-7%
T-F=1-H 173,22 A4 407890 12,0024 1704504 039% (39,2377 1330,811F 2,073,263
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BARRZDE

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZEZ_-—FE—+F+_-_A=+—HIFEF

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARARAARS
Available-
Issued for-sale
ordinary Share Share Asset investment  Exchange
share  premium Contributed option revaluation revaluation fluctuation Retained Total
Notes capital  account surplus  resetve reserve reserve reserve  profits equity
THEE
BRf Rt Eh#E BE REEfM EXR®
Wi BBRx O RERE  SABH RE EfRE i i REEN REAE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000 ~ HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
AT TET T FEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  FEr AR
(Note 29)  (Note 29) (Note 32)
(Witw)  (izn) Wiz
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+5-A-0 173,22 25,442 407,890 12,292 170430 6,393 (59237) 1336811 2,073,203
Profit for the year TEEET - - - - - - - 41,349 41,349
Other comprehensive income for £EZM2ENE -
the year:
Gains on property revaluation,  HEEBUWHAR
net of tax A - - - - 03,040 - - - 63,040
Changes in fair value of ARHERENTE
available-for-sale investments,  EHMBHE
net of tax - - - - - 816 - - 816
Exchange differences related o E)5 5 £ KB
foreign operations EizE - - - - - - 21,646 - 2166
Total comprehensive income for FE2ANZEE
the year - - - - 63,040 816 21,046 41349 120851
Equity-settled share option RELERRER
arrangements 30 - - - 10,706 - - - - 10,706
Transfer of share option reserve  FR ME R & 2 5
upon the forfeiture of share BERERE
options - - - (266) - - - 206 -
Final 2016 dividend paid BER-E-ERH
RE 12 - - - - - - - (G464 (464
Special 2016 dividend paid BERZE-RERY
ke 12 N - - - N = - (17322 (17322)
Interim 2017 dividend “T-tERERE 12 - - - - - - -3 (73
At 31 December 2017 RoB-t§
+ZA=1-H B2 B4 A0 2T B30 A9 (BT 1309138 2141532
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves * BUFBRBEPEBNX THREVBIRART OGS

of HK$1,968,310,000 (2016: HK$1,900,041,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

1%1,968,310,000/8 7L (== —734F : 1,900,041,000
W) e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

meReRER

Year ended 31 December 2017 HE_—FE—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFZF

Notes 2017 2016
Bt i —E—+tF ZE-REF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REXBZRETRE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B 3 B 7 64,875 44,384
Adjustments for: EAEL T3
Finance costs A& AR 6 11 29
Gain on disposal of partial interest HE—RMEaENE
in a joint venture Bt w2 W am - (4,170)
Share of profits and losses of BiHeaECEZRFRER
joint ventures (6,663) (5,466)
Share of profits and losses of associates JE(REEE R R 2 m N R BB (1,148) 225
Bank interest income H|ITH B WA 5 (3,351) (3,030)
Investment income FEWA 5 (4,261) (3,150)
Dividend income from equity RERAEE Z B WA
investments 5 (2,028) (247)
Fair value losses/(gains), net on: RNFEEBE, (W) 2 F5
Investment properties wEME 5 (5,951) (45)
Financial assets at fair value BAFELRZABREEZ
through profit or loss MBsEE 5 (6,967) 873
Derivative financial instruments TESMIA-TKE
— transactions not qualifying HAEE 2R S
as hedges 5 (867) 277)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEME  WEMEREBER
property, plant and equipment Z BB (W) 5 (5,268) 428
Depreciation e 7 77,369 75,238
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEHH 7 9 11
Impairment of intangible assets mEEREA 7 - 1,000
Impairment of trade receivables JE W BR RORE 7 984 7,430
Write-off of trade receivables JE AT AR R 8 7 285 139
Write-off of a loan receivable JE U E R 8 7 - 1,500
Write-off of an available-for-sale Al &I E s
investment 7 1,950 -
Write-off of financial assets at fair value BEAFELABREZ
through profit or loss B 7% & 7E M 8H 7 6,240 -
Equity-settled share option expense Po e 45 S5 P AR RE B 2 7 10,706 5,648
125,925 120,520
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERD, (M) (11,392) 5,395
Decrease in trade receivables, prepayments, JEWBEFK « BN FIE - H& &
deposits and other receivables H i B U FRIB R 20,600 18,542
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets RAFEILAEREZ
at fair value through profit or loss MgEEmL/(Em) 2,705 (47,627)
Decrease in derivative financial instruments $74 4 gt T B8 4 867 277
Increase in trade and bills payables, and FE A BR 3R M2 245 DA K H At AT
other payables, accruals and provision FIE - JEET B KB AL N 11,767 14,393
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AN
=]

HERER

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZEZ_-—FE—+F+_-_A=+—HIFEF

Notes 2017 2016
Hi &t —E—+tF ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Cash generated from operations KEERFEXRS® 150,472 111,500
Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) BiR(BEH) BEFEH 93 (12,122)
Overseas tax refunded/(paid) BiR/(B#) 8N EIE (332) 3,610
Net cash flows from operating activities KEXBEECREREFE 150,233 102,988
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REXBZHRETRE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2R B 3,351 3,030
Investment income FEWA 4,261 3,150
Dividends received from joint ventures BlEeErEZRE 8,925 -
Dividends received from listed equity B ETRARE 2K E
investments 2,028 247
Purchases of items of property, BEWE WMEMREER
plant and equipment (216,982) (185,731)
Deposits paid for purchases of items of BEWME BEIKXREER
property, plant and equipment ZEHES (55,495) (55,649)
Proceeds from disposal of items of LEWME  BERREIEER
property, plant and equipment Fr 18 3008 7,727 548
Proceeds from disposal of partial HE—HEaE0ESMESR
interest in a joint venture Fr 1§ 3018 - 11,700
Additional investment into an associate M — B ARG MR E - (2,100
Acquisition of an intangible asset BERVEE - (1,000)
Increase in a loan receivable JE U B FR A 0 - (1,500)
Purchases of available-for-sale investments BEE At HERSE (3,251) -
Purchases of financial assets at fair value  BEIZAFEILAEBIEZ
through profit or loss MBEE (2,340) -
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged time REERREEHBR
deposits with original maturity of more =@ Rz & T E 8
than three months when acquired TR A, (38 ) 42,895 (2,079)
Net cash flows used in investing activities REZEKFERAZRESRE
SERER (208,881) (229,384)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METH2RERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BT E MRS A 29 - 615
Capital element of finance lease rental BMEBOMRZER
payments Eiw) 31 (317) (324
Interest paid EBALE 6 (€)) -
Interest element of finance lease rental MERNOGGHZFE
payments 15 6 10) 29
Dividends paid 2R A B (69,288) (51,966)
Net cash flows used in financing RETHERAZIRE
activities e FEE (69,616) (51,704)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SFERESRER

Year ended 31 December 2017 HE_—FE—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFZF

Note 2017 2016
H it —E—+tF ZE-REF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReRREEEER
EQUIVALENTS WA EE (128,264) (178,100)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FHsReRBELEBEIER
of year 592,205 769,613
Effect of foreign exchange rate fEXREE) 2 w855
changes, net 19,641 692
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FHR2ESREESEE
END OF YEAR BHE 483,582 592,205
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH ReEkBEEEEEE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS oW
Cash and bank balances Re MIRITHER 24 295,029 327,725
Non-pledged time deposits K F B 24 222,288 341,110
Cash and cash equivalents as stated MRS IR &= NPt 89 3R &
in the statement of financial position BeEEER 517,317 668,835
Non-pledged time deposits with original REGR R H H BB
maturity of more than three months —@AAzEEFEHRER
when acquired (33,735) (76,630)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in HWEREXRANMAMNIRE KX
the statement of cash flows BeFERAR 483,582 592,205
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the
following principal activities:

* media
*  property holding
* investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading
Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for investment properties, land and buildings, certain
derivative financial instruments and certain investments
which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
when otherwise indicated.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

1. AEER

EEVEEEERAAAERERETMAK
NZ2BRRAR AR F ZE M ERAMR
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda °

AEEFARFZEEXZHOT

- KR
- MEHBH

- REERK

EERANREBEXESFMAKS ZLuckman
Trading Limited /B8 A &l 2 R R -

mE B
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AEAg]) Mz BBV B REER ([FE
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B)RE UNSGBREARSFRIREFER
AP 2 TR TE o WK Th PAE 2 A
R EREYE  THEEF EFTTED
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Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1 RELCEH®E (42)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2017. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than
a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances
in assessing whether it has power over an investee,
including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements;
and

(¢c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to
be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss.
The Group’s share of components previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities:
Clarification of the Scope of HKFRS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 12
included in Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H
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Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

None of the above amendments to HKFRSs has had a
significant financial effect on these financial statements.
Disclosure has been made in note 31 to the financial
statements upon the adoption of amendments to HKAS
7, which require an entity to provide disclosures that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes.

The nature and the impact of the amendments are
described below:

(a)

()

Amendments to HKAS 7 require an entity to
provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.
Disclosure of the changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities is provided in note 31 to the
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 clarify that an entity,
when assessing whether taxable profits will be
available against which it can utilise a deductible
temporary difference, needs to consider whether
tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits
against which it may make deductions on the
reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance
on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which
taxable profit may include the recovery of some
assets for more than their carrying amount. The
amendments have had no impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group as the
Group has no deductible temporary differences or
assets that are in the scope of the amendments.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

22 S BEMBE S8 ()

(¢) Amendments to HKFRS 12 clarify that the (c) HEBUBIHEERF125MIERTEE
disclosure requirements in HKFRS 12, other than B & B B S 3R & E B E129B10EB16ER
those disclosure requirements in paragraphs B10 NH IR EZE I BEAEERELERFE
to B16 of HKFRS 12, apply to an entity’s interest RENEEERKERANELEREAETE
in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate, FEEEEEIBAFESENEEMR
or a portion of its interest in a joint venture or FIRMB AR  AEaEBEDER
an associate that is classified as held for sale or H(RHEELELERBECEFRNILD
included in a disposal group classified as held for Em) HARNASEYEENBHEEER
sale. The amendments have had no impact on the FEFE(IBREHEERABERENE
Group’s financial statements as the Group has no BAEP)MERD At BT EAEEE
such interest classified as held for sale or included BHEWEEATE -
in a disposal group classified as held for sale.

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 2.3 BEMEMARER2E BT K HREZEL

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and AREBHNMARZEVBERERFTEARNANTE %

revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet MENMRERNFIIRLREEETEETBRSES

effective, in these financial statements. B o

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based EANBRERAESNET  URGBERHZH

Payment Transactions' RKEMAHHT &

Amendments to HKFRS 4

HKEFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28 (2011)

HKFRS 15
Amendments to HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HKFRS 17
Amendments to HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 40
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts'

Financial Instruments'

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation*

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture®

Revenue from Contracts with Customers'

Clarifications to HKFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers*

Leases*

Insurance Contracts'

Long-term Interests in Associate and Joint
Venture*

Transfers of Investment Property'

Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration'

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments*

Amendments to the following two HKFRS

- HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards'

- HKAS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint
Ventures'

Amendments to HKFRS 3, HKFRS 11, HKAS 12
and HKAS 23°

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2018

o

January 2019

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

3 No mandatory effect date yet determined but available

for adoption

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2021
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Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is described
below. The actual impacts upon adoption could be
different to those below, depending on additional
reasonable and supportable information being made
available to the Group at the time of applying the
standards.

The HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 2 in August
2016 that address three main areas: the effects of
vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-settled
share-based payments transaction; the classification of
a share-based payment transaction with net settlement
features for withholding a certain amount in order
to meet an employee’s tax obligation associated with
the share-based payment; and the accounting where a
modification to the terms and conditions of a share-
based payment transaction changes its classification
from cash-settled to equity-settled. The amendments
clarify that the approach used to account for vesting
conditions when measuring equity-settled share-based
payments also applies to cash-settled share-based
payments. The amendments introduce an exception
so that a share-based payment transaction with net
share settlement features for withholding a certain
amount in order to meet the employee’s tax obligation
is classified in its entirety as an equity-settled share-
based payment transaction when certain conditions
are met. Furthermore, the amendments clarify that
if the terms and conditions of a cash-settled share-
based payment transaction are modified, with the
result that it becomes an equity-settled share-based
payment transaction, the transaction is accounted for
as an equity-settled transaction from the date of the
modification. On adoption, entities are required to
apply the amendments without restating prior periods,
but retrospective application is permitted if they elect
to adopt for all three amendments and other criteria
are met. The Group will adopt the amendments from
1 January 2018. The amendments are not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final
version of HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of
the financial instruments project to replace HKAS 39
and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard
introduces new requirements for classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. The
Group will adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2018. The
Group will not restate the comparative information and
will recognise any transition adjustments against the
opening balance of equity at 1 January 2018. During
2017, the Group has performed a detailed assessment of
the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9. The expected
impacts relate to the classification and measurement
and the impairment requirements and are summarised
as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement

The Group does not expect that the adoption of
HKFRS 9 will have a significant impact on the
classification and measurement of its financial
assets. It expects to continue measuring at
fair value all financial assets currently held at
fair value. Equity investments currently held
as available for sale will be measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income as
the investments are intended to be held for the
foreseeable future and the Group expects to apply
the option to present fair value changes in other
comprehensive income. Gains and losses recorded
in other comprehensive income for the equity
investments cannot be recycled to profit or loss
when the investments are derecognised.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23 CEMENKEN ST B BHRE LA

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
(b) Impairment

HKFRS 9 requires an impairment on debt
instruments recorded at amortised cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income, lease
receivables, loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts that are not accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss under HKFRS
9, to be recorded based on an expected credit
loss model either on a twelve-month basis or a
lifetime basis. The Group will apply the simplified
approach and record lifetime expected losses that
are estimated based on the present values of all
cash shortfalls over the remaining life of all of
its trade receivables. Furthermore, the Group will
apply the general approach and record twelve-
month expected credit losses that are estimated
based on the possible default events on its other
receivables within the next twelve months. The
Group does not expect that the adoption of HKFRS
9 will have a significant impact on the impairment
assessment of its financial assets.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address
an inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS
10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale
or contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture. The amendments require
a full recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For
a transaction involving assets that do not constitute a
business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction
is recognised in the investor’s profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in that
associate or joint venture. The amendments are to be
applied prospectively. The previous mandatory effective
date of amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011)
was removed by the HKICPA in January 2016 and a
new mandatory effective date will be determined after
the completion of a broader review of accounting for
associates and joint ventures. However, the amendments
are available for adoption now.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 15, issued in July 2014, establishes a new
five-step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15, revenue is
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer. The
principles in HKFRS 15 provide a more structured
approach for measuring and recognising revenue.
The standard also introduces extensive qualitative
and quantitative disclosure requirements, including
disaggregation of total revenue, information about
performance obligations, changes in contract asset and
liability account balances between periods and key
judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede
all current revenue recognition requirements under
HKFRSs. Either a full retrospective application or a
modified retrospective adoption is required on the
initial application of the standard. In June 2016, the
HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 15 to address
the implementation issues on identifying performance
obligations, application guidance on principal versus
agent and licences of intellectual property, and
transition. The amendments are also intended to help
ensure a more consistent application when entities
adopt HKFRS 15 and decrease the cost and complexity
of applying the standard. The Group plans to adopt the
transitional provisions in HKFRS 15 to recognise the
cumulative effect of initial adoption as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings at 1 January
2018. In addition, the Group plans to apply the new
requirements only to contracts that are not completed
before 1 January 2018. The Group expects that the
transitional adjustment to be made on 1 January 2018
upon initial adoption of HKFRS 15 will not be material.
During 2017, the Group has performed an assessment
on the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 15 and the
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 16, issued in May 2016, replaces HKAS 17 Leases,
HKAFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease, HK(SIC)-Int 15 Operating Leases —
Incentives and HK(SIC)-Int 27 Evaluating the Substance
of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. The
standard sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases
and requires lessees to recognise assets and liabilities
for most leases. The standard includes two elective
recognition exemptions for lessees — leases of low-value
assets and short-term leases. At the commencement
date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to
make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an
asset representing the right to use the underlying asset
during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). The
right-of-use asset is subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses
unless the right-of-use asset meets the definition of
investment property in HKAS 40, or relates to a class of
property, plant and equipment to which the revaluation
model is applied. The lease liability is subsequently
increased to reflect the interest on the lease liability
and reduced for the lease payments. Lessees will be
required to separately recognise the interest expense
on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on
the right-of-use asset. Lessees will also be required
to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence
of certain events, such as change in the lease term
and change in future lease payments resulting from a
change in an index or rate used to determine those
payments. Lessees will generally recognise the amount
of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting
under HKFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from the
accounting under HKAS 17. Lessors will continue to
classify all leases using the same classification principle
as in HKAS 17 and distinguish between operating
leases and finance leases. HKFRS 16 requires lessees
and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than
under HKAS 17. Lessees can choose to apply the
standard using either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach. The Group expects to adopt
HKFRS 16 from 1 January 2019. The Group is currently
assessing the impact of HKFRS 16 upon adoption and is
considering whether it will choose to take advantage of
the practical expedients available and which transition
approach and reliefs will be adopted. As disclosed in
note 34(b) to the financial statements, at 31 December
2017, the Group had future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in aggregate
of approximately HK$25,027,000. Upon adoption of
HKFRS 16, certain amounts included therein may need
to be recognised as new right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities. Further analysis, however, will be needed to
determine the amount of new rights-of-use assets and
lease liabilities to be recognised, including, but not
limited to, any amounts relating to leases of low-value
assets and short-term leases, other practical expedients
and reliefs chosen, and new leases entered into before
the date of adoption.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 28 issued in January 2018 clarify
that the scope exclusion of HKFRS 9 only includes
interests in an associate or joint venture to which the
equity method is applied and does not include long-
term interests that in substance form part of the net
investment in the associate or joint venture, to which
the equity method has not been applied. Therefore,
an entity applies HKFRS 9, rather than HKAS 28,
including the impairment requirements under HKFRS 9,
in accounting for such long-term interests. HKAS 28 is
then applied to the net investment, which includes the
long-term interests, only in the context of recognising
losses of an associate or joint venture and impairment
of the net investment in the associate or joint venture.
The Group expects to adopt the amendments on
1 January 2019 and will assess its business model
for such long-term interests based on the facts and
circumstances that exist on 1 January 2019 using the
transitional requirements in the amendments. The
Group also intends to apply the relief from restating
comparative information for prior periods upon
adoption of the amendments.

Amendments to HKAS 40, issued in April 2017, clarify
when an entity should transfer property, including
property under construction or development, into or
out of investment property. The amendments state that
a change in use occurs when the property meets, or
ceases to meet, the definition of investment property
and there is evidence of the change in use. A mere
change in management’s intentions for the use of a
property does not provide evidence of a change in use.
The amendments should be applied prospectively to
the changes in use that occur on or after the beginning
of the annual reporting period in which the entity first
applies the amendments. An entity should reassess the
classification of property held at the date that it first
applies the amendments and, if applicable, reclassify
property to reflect the conditions that exist at that
date. Retrospective application is only permitted if it
is possible without the use of hindsight. The Group
expects to adopt the amendments prospectively from
1 January 2018. The amendments are not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22, issued in June 2017, provides
guidance on how to determine the date of the
transaction when applying HKAS 21 to the situation
where an entity receives or pays advance consideration
in a foreign currency and recognises a non-monetary
asset or liability. The interpretation clarifies that the
date of the transaction for the purpose of determining
the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of
the related asset, expense or income (or part of it)
is the date on which an entity initially recognises
the non-monetary asset (such as a prepayment) or
non-monetary liability (such as deferred income)
arising from the payment or receipt of the advance
consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts
in advance of recognising the related item, the entity
must determine the transaction date for each payment
or receipt of the advance consideration. Entities may
apply the interpretation on a full retrospective basis or
on a prospective basis, either from the beginning of the
reporting period in which the entity first applies the
interpretation or the beginning of the prior reporting
period presented as comparative information in the
financial statements of the reporting period in which
the entity first applies the interpretation. The Group
expects to adopt the interpretation prospectively from
1 January 2018. The interpretation is not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3

2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HK{FRIC)-Int 23, issued in July 2017, addresses the
accounting for income taxes (current and deferred)
when tax treatments involve uncertainty that affects the
application of HKAS 12 (often referred to as “uncertain
tax positions”). The interpretation does not apply to
taxes or levies outside the scope of HKAS 12, nor does
it specifically include requirements relating to interest
and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments.
The interpretation specifically addresses (i) whether an
entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately; (ii)
the assumptions an entity makes about the examination
of tax treatments by taxation authorities; (iii) how
an entity determines taxable profits or tax losses, tax
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax
rates; and (iv) how an entity considers changes in facts
and circumstances. The interpretation is to be applied
retrospectively, either fully retrospectively without the
use of hindsight or retrospectively with the cumulative
effect of application as an adjustment to the opening
equity at the date of initial application, without the
restatement of comparative information. The Group
expects to adopt the interpretation from 1 January
2019. The interpretation is not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position
to exercise significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or
joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(continued)

The Group’s investments in associates and joint ventures
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the Group’s share of net assets under the
equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures
is included in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate
or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of
any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and
losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and its associates or joint ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s investments in the associates or
joint ventures, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
or joint ventures is included as part of the Group’s
investments in associates or joint ventures.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest
is not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues
to be accounted for under the equity method. In all
other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the
associate or joint control over the joint venture, the
Group measures and recognises any retained investment
at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of
significant influence or joint control and the fair value
of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal
is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for
within equity.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and
any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on
bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed
in a subsequent period.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating
unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining
the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed
of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative value of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its land and buildings, investment
properties, derivative financial instruments, equity
investments, debt securities and credit linked deposits
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal
market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of
a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured
using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which

the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial
assets and investment properties), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs of
disposal, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of
profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other
than goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of the
Group;

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the
same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or
fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of
the same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by
a person identified in (a);

(vid) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity); and

(viiDthe entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria
are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection
is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt
with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve.
If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the
deficit is charged to the statement of profit or loss.
Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
statement of profit or loss to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset,
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred
to retained profits as a movement in reserves.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated
Leasehold land Over the shorter of the lease terms

and 2% to 5%

Buildings 2% to 5%
Plant and machinery 6% to 50%
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the lease terms
and 20% to 33%
Furniture, fixtures, 10% to 30%
equipment and others
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represented a building
under construction, which was stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and was not depreciated. Cost
comprised the direct costs of construction during the
period of construction. Construction in progress was
reclassified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating
lease for a property which would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property) held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in
the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions
at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the statement
of profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair value at
the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and
domain names which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 20
years.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (continued)

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life
represents a motor vehicle registration mark, which
is tested for impairment annually individually. Such
intangible asset is not amortised. The useful life of
an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life
assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under
finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
statement of profit or loss so as to provide a constant
periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited
to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the
lessee, rentals payable under operating leases net of
any incentives received from the lessor are charged to
the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases (continued)

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets,
except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair
value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with positive net changes in fair value recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value
changes do not include any dividends or interest
earned on these financial assets, which are recognised
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in
HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted
for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated
as at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change
in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies
the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a
reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value
through profit or loss category.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

When the fair value of unlisted investments cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in other income
and gains in the statement of profit or loss. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in finance costs for loans and in other
expenses for receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity
investments and debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in
this category are those which are intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or in response to
changes in market conditions.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

2.4 BAETBRERBEE)

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
other income, or until the investment is determined
to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss
is reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or
loss in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss as other income in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention
to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due
to inactive markets, the Group may elect to reclassify
these financial assets if management has the ability and
intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future
or until maturity.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

REREMMBEE (&)
Higit 2 (&)
AR E R FIRE (F)

IHHERE  AIHEENMBREERURYF
BAE MAZRBENEIRAHLERE
BEEFEEANELEE KD  BEERETHRE
R(EFR 2 REBESERaRBERAEME
m) REEREREAIR/BRERL (EF - R
AREERAIHEEREELRBEN A
ERaXNEMREHER) FHAATHEE
B 75 % B B BT IR ALY A B R B B Bl 2
RMBWA R BWA - WRE T XFEA R
[WAFER | R EBRaR AR REMBEA -

M3 TR E Y AT ETAT K
g RERWAEEATEGHZHERD -
HRABEA  RWENS A2 a8
M TEE S SR AR ATE - BIX
% 45 LA A7 A 00 5L (8 59 51 B -

AEBEFEETHEEMBEE  UFER
MHHENENNERARTNARE - EH D
BRT  EMENERBERANKEELEEZ
EUHEE WMREEEERENNERAEAR
BABERREEXRAEEZIHA  A5H
AREEERRAEMBEEENH OB -



Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-
sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over
the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over
the remaining life of the asset using the effective
interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined
to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the
Group’s consolidated statement of financial position)
when:

*  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

* the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a

and either (a) the

Group has transferred substantially all the risks

and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

“pass-through” arrangement;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent
it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues
to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. An
impairment exists if one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset have an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

TERAZCHMBEE (&)

MAKREEERNEERDNREREZEN
HERT BT AFAEESERE EZ
BEMRBORRBRMERAREGHARE - IRE
REERERNREEE ZABHA R R & E K
MEEREEZENE AKESRTHES
ENEEHEERCEREE - EXBRT
AEENTEAEBEERE BENEERAREA
BERRRAKERENENMEEOEETE -

MRFBESETASHWEREERTER
AFE2BEEENTER TAMERHOERES
EEOREESBEMNMEAER AR EREE
MRENRASHE -

MEEERE

AEBREREPRIEECTEMNETRER
BRAMBEESMGEEMRNHBERE - UR
BEVGRERERBLEN —HAXZBEEMHHM
BEEXVBEEMANEARRREREN
FEEASEES - AFERE - REZEA
BREFAS—AEFABLEEAW KR
BRNBEAENN - RERAERESE
THMPHER  UREABRERRRE
AREBERELBANEENRD  HIEER
HEBSE B2 ) IR R AR B IR S O B



Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses whether impairment exists individually
for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not,
it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not yet
been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
other expenses in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses
on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against the
original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against
the period in which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the statement of profit or loss
— is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment
losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the statement of profit or
loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The determination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors,
the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available
for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost.
However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between
the amortised cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Future
interest income continues to be accrued based on the
reduced carrying amount of the asset and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. The interest income is recorded as part of finance
income. Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the statement of profit or loss if the
subsequent increase in fair value of the instruments
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and bills
payables, other payables, certain accruals, provision,
and finance lease and hire purchase contract payables.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the
statement of profit or loss does not include any interest
charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition
as at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in
HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
effective interest rate amortisation process.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Loans and borrowings (continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial
instruments, such as forward currency contracts and
equity and commodity contracts, for trading purposes.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities
when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of
profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the actual
cost, first-in, first-out basis or weighted average basis,
where appropriate and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
the statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

e when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

2.4 BAETHRERBEE)

FREH

ISR EeRsE i EENRE - GRAERm NI
HRMNBEBRNMER  ERaNIN (EEMLE
s sk B AR T ) R

BB BEEMAE  NERSHRDHITH
HELELCDHITHORE (MBE) RER 1R
BASERLEMEBRRMNRTRBEMMERE
R FR TR AT 75 1 B W (2] 38 1) A5 % 4 R S A
ZHEEE -

BEEMIE - RABE IR BEHRRZEER
BEZRERARMBERERP ZEREE
BERMZRFELEE -

BRIAT RSN - PrA AR E B 1 2 R IRAE
RREERBAE

c WEREHBEABZELEESHRIAIFE
BazZXoFPNAERZEERAE
KA E G SR B N B 3B 1R
BRIN R

- FHEHBAR BMEARARAZELE
R REPEEZERAREREEZR -
el 35 ¢ () B B M 22 3R 2 B ) 2 A 24
RERBMEZERAALZERATEIS
BEBIERSD o

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

2.4 BAETBRERBEE)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

* when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right
to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) advertising income, when the advertisements have
been published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and
magazines have been delivered;

(o) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold,

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services
have been rendered,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(f) interest and investment income, on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method by applying
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset;

(g) securities transactions are accounted for on a trade
date basis; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.

Employee benefits
Share-based payments

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-
based payments, whereby employees render services
as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are
granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using the Black-Scholes option pricing model,
further details of which are given in note 30 to the
financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payments (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised
in employee benefit expense, together with a
corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are
fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at the end of each reporting period
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which
the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the statement of
profit or loss for a period represents the movement in
the cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning
and end of that period.

Service and non-market performance conditions are
not taken into account when determining the grant
date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the
conditions being met is assessed as part of the Group’s
best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions
are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any
other conditions attached to an award, but without
an associated service requirement, are considered to
be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are
reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an
immediate expensing of an award unless there are also
service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-
market performance and/or service conditions have
not been met, no expense is recognised. When
awards include a market or non-vesting condition,
the transactions are treated as vesting irrespective
of whether the market or non-vesting condition is
satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or
service conditions are satisfied.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payments (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised
as if the terms had not been modified, if the original
terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the
Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated
as if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for
those employees who are eligible and have elected
to participate in the schemes. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the statement of
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the schemes. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. When an employee
leaves the Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted ORSO
retirement benefit scheme in Hong Kong or other
retirement benefit schemes overseas prior to his/her
interest in the Group’s employer contributions vesting
fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a specific amount for the employees
in Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central
pension scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of termination
benefits.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 EALHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they
are approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-
laws grants the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements
of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the
entities in the Group are initially recorded using their
respective functional currency rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on
the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or
loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As
at the end of the reporting period, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates prevailing at the
end of the reporting period and their statements of
profit or loss are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions could be sold separately or leased out
separately under a finance lease, the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment
property.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)
Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the
event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Group has to exercise judgement in the
area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset
value or such event affecting the asset value has not
been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the net present value of
future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available for
sale and recognises movements of their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management
makes assumptions about the decline in value to
determine whether there is an impairment that should
be recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The
Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there are any indicators of impairment for
these unlisted investments. These unlisted investments
are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. In determining the recoverable amount,
management considers various factors, such as value
in use, available data for disposing of such assets and
other factors relevant to these unlisted investments.
The carrying amount of available-for-sale assets as
at 31 December 2017 was HK$10,264,000 (2016:
HK$8,147,000).

Impairment of other unlisted equity investments

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there are any indicators of impairment for
its financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
including certain unlisted investments stated at cost
less impairment losses. These unlisted investments
are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. In determining the recoverable amount,
management considers various factors, such as value
in use, available data for disposing of such assets and
other factors relevant to these unlisted investments.
The carrying amount of an unlisted equity investment
stated at cost less impairment losses as included in the
balance of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss as at 31 December 2017 was HK$3,900,000
(2016: HK$7,800,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade
receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability
of trade receivables. Impairment provision is made
for trade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation on the recoverability of trade receivables
is different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of trade receivables and
impairment provision in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed. The aggregate carrying
amount of trade receivables as at 31 December 2017
amounted to HK$411,408,000 (2016: HK$429,884,000).

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end
of each reporting period. Indefinite life intangible
assets are tested for impairment annually and at
other times when such an indicator exists. Other
non-financial assets are tested for impairment when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the
carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of
disposal is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar
assets or observable market prices less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must estimate
the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

BERGEHE R ()

fhEt FABEE (&)
B SN R E

AEBALRE S EWREZ AT E T 2T
HERRNEZEBFBELRERE -HE
R IER SR E S e UK IE A 8t 8 5 Ik
o BIEHZEEMRELBERE 2HTR
EREEEERAHAE RGE - HEBEREE S E
WRIBz EHEEAGER - AIZEEEY
ZEFHRE(C 2B E S RERKEZE
AERREREERYE -RZ2ZE—+F+=
A=Z+—R BESEKFEBEZERABEALA
411,408,000/8 T (= & — 7N 4F 1 429,884,00078
JL) e

I HEEZRE

AEBRE-RERARFEREEEFATR
RAFEMBEED KB LA - THEEFHH
BRVEESTFETRENR  TREIREEY
SEETRENR EMFEVHEEEER B
KRPAF TR AR EERETTRERR -
EEEYRCELAFENEAEBBE A KD
SREE - FERE  ThEeRREAFE
M EEREREERNETNRKNETE -
RFEREEERREUEEZ A FRAE
TEAHORNNEERZAENEEXAHR
MZERREEEENEERAE - FFERBE
BN EEEREMAEESIRSELEMZ
BHAKASRE  WEERBESOBRKAG
BZEREREZRE-



Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Estimation of fair value of properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar leases or transactions. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers
information from fair market value by reference to
independent valuations. This conclusion is supported by
independent professional valuers who were engaged by
the Group during the year to perform valuations on the
Group’s properties. The carrying amounts of land and
buildings and investment properties at 31 December
2017 were HK$998,211,000 (2016: HK$509,773,000) and
HK$49,762,000 (2016: HK$42,016,000), respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December 2017
was HK$425,000 (2016: HK$2,307,000). The amount
of unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2017 was
approximately HK$678,773,000 (2016: approximately
HK$614,852,000). Further details are contained in note
28 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Claims and disputes

The Group is the subject of various claims and
disputes, mainly involving libel claims in respect of
alleged defamation, which is common in publication
industry. Management assesses the claims and court
cases instituted against the Group on the basis of facts
and seeks legal advice when required. Moreover, the
Group is also involved in disputes as the claiming
party. In both cases, it involves subjective elements
and projected outcomes for estimation of provision for
potential liabilities or any disclosures of contingent
liabilities arising from the litigations. Further details are
contained in note 33 to the financial statements.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the business of
publishing and distribution of newspapers, magazines
and books to readers in Hong Kong, Canada, the United
States of America, Europe, Australia and New Zealand,
and sales of respective content of such publications in
Hong Kong and Mainland China.

The Group operates as a single operating segment.
The single operating segment is reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-makers. The chief operating
decision-makers, who are responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segment, have been identified as the executive directors
that make strategic decisions.

None of the revenue derived from any single external
customer amounted for more than 10% of the Group’s
revenue during the year (2016: Nil).
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4.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. RXESIRER (4F)
Geographical information & & K

(a)

(b)

Revenue from external customers

(@) KESNREFZHA

2017 2016
—E—tF —ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHET
Hong Kong and Mainland China BERPREAM (FEE)

(country of domicile) 1,150,252 1,211,950
North America ik = 315,736 341,924
Australia, New Zealand and Europe BN - 37 R R BOM 45,876 55,092

1,511,864 1,608,966

The revenue information above is based on the

locations of the customers.

Non-current assets

EREA KRR B BB -

(b FHBEE

2017 2016
—E-tE T
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Hong Kong and Mainland China EERTPEAH (FEERH)

(country of domicile) 1,239,386 964,460
North America it == 237,831 232,033
Australia, New Zealand and Europe BN - 37 R R BUM 3,147 3,809

1,480,364 1,200,302

The non-current assets information above is based

on the locations of the assets.

L IEREEEE AR EMBRINAZE -
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET

Revenue represents the net advertising income, after
trade discounts; circulation income, after allowances
for returns; net invoiced value of goods sold, after
allowances for returns and trade discounts; gross

5. WA~ Efl AR Wz R

WABRFRESRAFZE(ENRESH
) -BOTURA(BHNRRERE) EEEY
HRFE(CHKREERESZIM 2B R
EWHSBMABBEARDRERE ZEE -

rental income received and receivable and the value of

services rendered during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is

WA~ AR A R F Bz T T

as follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tF —ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHEIT
Revenue LN
Advertising income EEIA 1,196,931 1,287,246
Circulation income BITIWA 199,560 211,959
Content sales and news service income WA iHE &3 E R B WA 26,852 25,430
Radio broadcasting advertising income BERBERESWA 23,735 24,508
Gross rental income Hel ALz 4,684 4,268
Others EAh 60,102 55,555
1,511,864 1,608,966
Other income Hig A
Bank interest income RITHA B WA 3,351 3,030
Investment income L&A 4,261 3,150
Dividend income from equity investments RERAREE Z B WA 2,028 247
Others Hi 4,381 5,342
14,021 11,769
Other gains/(losses), net Hibliz (BE)  F8
Fair value gains/(losses), net on: N EWE(FEB) 2558
Financial assets at fair value through EAFEZEAERE
profit or loss 2B EE 6,967 (873)
Derivative financial instruments — MESBMTE-TFEEH
transactions not qualifying as hedges BRZRS 867 277
Investment properties (note 15) LEWE (MaE1s) 5,951 45
Gain/(loss) on disposal of items of property, HEWE  HMENKZHEER
plant and equipment ZWws, (E18) 5,268 (428)
Foreign exchange gains/(losses), net EH W (EE)  F5E 2,169 (2,984)
21,222 (3,963)
Other income and gains, net E AU A R Wa= 5 5 35,243 7,806
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FINANCE COSTS
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6. BEA

An analysis of finance costs is as follows: MEKAZDHOT
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$’°000 HK$°000
FAET FHET
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERNBEZFE 1 -
Interest on finance leases MEHER B 10 29
11 29

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after

7. BRBAIEF

AEEZBRBADEFE MG, (GEA) TFI%E:

charging/(crediting):
Notes 2017 2016
&t —E—+tF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Cost of inventories sold DHEFEKA 283,012 311,285
Depreciation e 14 77,369 75,238
Amortisation of intangible assets* & B i 16 9 11
Impairment of intangible assets* E A ERE 16 - 1,000
Auditor’s remuneration % AT B & 4,672 4,847
Minimum leases payments under RIBLEHEM I 2 HE
operating leases HEHE 40,047 45,043
Employee benefit expense (including EE®RAHFE L (BREEEZMHE
directors’ remuneration (note 8)): (FF5E8))
Wages, salaries, bonus, allowances T& - i 7841 - 284
and benefits in kind NEWET 504,088 559,459
Equity-settled share REGEERERS
option expense 30 10,706 5,648
Retirement benefit scheme IR ORAE F 5T B 50
contributions** 22,127 26,118
536,921 591,225
Gross rental income He W AR (4,684) (4,268)
Less: Direct outgoings W BEEAX 3,856 3,681
Net rental income Mol A FE (828) (587)
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7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

7. BF

N4 Az ans

58 Bl @ A (42)

Notes 2017 2016
B &t —E—+tF —_E-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Impairment of trade receivables* JIE U5 BR ORI 1B * 21 984 7,430
Write-off of trade receivables* JRE LA B S g 285 139
Write-off of a loan receivable* JE 5 5 R g - 1,500
Write-off of an available-for-sale A i & % B
investment* 19 1,950 -
Write-off of financial assets at BAFERAERE
fair value through profit or loss* Z IS A E R 23 6,240 -
Gain on disposal of partial interest HE—HBEEELEBNES
in a joint venture Pl E: 18 - (4,170)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of items of HEME HMENLEXEHEAB
property, plant and equipment z Wz (EE) 5,268 (428)
Foreign exchange differences, net M Z% - 558 2,169 (2,984)

The amortisation of intangible assets, impairment of

intangible assets, impairment of trade receivables,
write-off of trade receivables, write-off of a loan
receivable, write-off of an available-for-sale investment
and write-off of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are included in “Other expenses” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

# At 31 December 2017, there were no forfeited ke
contributions available to the Group to reduce its
contributions to retirement benefit schemes in future

years (2016: Nil).
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”), section 383(1)(a), (b), (¢) and (f) of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of

Directors) Regulation, is as follows:
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EEME

AEREEEMERBEBTEBARZIMERA
AlEF TR TLETRA]) - FBERR K
ff125383((a) ~ (b) ~ (OMDOER AT (KREE
ENAER) ROIFE280KEWT

2017 2016

—E—+tF —ZE-RF

HKS$°000 HK$°000

FET T

Fees ik 600 600
Other emoluments: Hip & -

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e R REWMET 21,839 22,492

Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 397 342

Employee share option benefits EEBERERN 4,459 1,851

Retirement benefit scheme contributions BAKEF T 24 = 121 191

26,816 24,876

27,416 25,476

(@)

Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive
directors during the year were as follows:

(@ BIYFHITES
FAMBIFATEENZBESMT

2017 2016

—E—+tF —TRF

HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (EFEE:-Redun 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing IR A 180 180
Mr. Lee Cho Jat THZER A 150 150
Ms. Judy Chan BRI 2+ 120 120
600 600

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the
year (2016: Nil).

FR - BEMBYLFRTETINEMD
e (ZF—RF:8\) -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017




Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

8.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive

8. EEME (&)
b)) BITESERFHTES

directors
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Employee benefit
and benefits Discretionary  share option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
¢ 2% ] RAEA
we  RENEF MEBEL  BRERA HE L Wit
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET TET AT AT TET
2017 ZE-tF
Executive directors: HOTEE:
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak ME@EE - 1,511 4 869 18 2,402
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Chatles gL E - 7,519 4 675 - 8,198
M. Jia Hongping EHTEE - 1,543 54 598 49 2,244
Mt. Lau Chung Man, Louis bt - 2,717 4 869 18 3,608
Mr. Lo Wing Hung ExERE - 2,027 4 27 18 2,320
M. Siu Sai Wo BtALA - 6,522 327 1,177 18 8,044
- 21,839 397 4,459 121 26,816
2016 “ERE
Executive directors: B8
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak fIEEEE - 1,500 3 342 18 1,863
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles A% E - 8,148 3 142 - 8293
M. Jia Hongping BUTEAE - 1,558 53 342 119 2,072
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis A - 2,865 3 342 18 3,228
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BkiERE - 2,137 3 - 18 2,158
Mr. Siu Sai Wo BANEE - 6,284 277 683 18 7,262
- 22,49 342 1851 191 24,876

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year (2016: Nil).
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included three directors (2016: three directors), details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above; and
two non-director employees (2016: two non-director
employees). Details of the remuneration of the non-

director highest paid employees are as follows:
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9. REFMMAENES

THBWET

FARSFTHNINRERE=-NESE (=T
—RNEFZNER) (EMEFBEEHRN A LM
H8 RMUFEREE (ZF—R"F : MAF

EFEE) - FRANEFHELFTHNER ZM

2017 2016
—e—tE T %
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind He - RN EMERN 8,072 8,790
Discretionary bonuses BB IEAL 15 6
Employee share option benefits EEBERERT 1,363 881
Retirement benefit scheme contributions B ARAR T FT &4 R 20 36
9,470 9,713
The number of non-director highest paid employees MeBIATENZIFEER [EREOR=B=W/N
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is @I N
as follows:
Number of employees
EE A
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE-RF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001/ 7t £4,000,0007% 7T 1 1
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000 4,500,001/ 7T 25,000,000/ 7T 1 -
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 5,000,001, JT &5,500,0007 7T - 1
2 2
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

10. INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2016: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

10. FRiEH

BEAENERIRFARBEEL ZHFHER
Mg M A16.5% (= F — 7N F ¢ 16.5% ) B R
o MEMMbR 2 RGN 2 RIB TR AN E
BAEXBREZBEARZBITHEE -

operates.
2017 2016
—E—+tF =
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current: BNER :
Charge for the year: FARZMH -
The People’s Republic of China: EARARE -
Hong Kong e 16,793 12,322
Elsewhere H b = 155 4
Elsewhere H b b [= 496 -
Under/(over)provision in prior years BEFERBETR (BERE) 1,569 (2,786)
Deferred (note 28) ERE (M 5E28) 4,513 1,022
Total tax charge for the year FABRE R BER 23,526 10,562

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable
to profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for
the countries/jurisdictions in which the Company and
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the
tax charge/(credit) at the effective tax rates, and a
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory
tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:
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31 December 2017 —FE—+F+-H=+—H
10. INCOME TAX (continued) 10. FTE® (&)
Australia, New
Hong Kong Mainland China North America Zealand and Europe Total
B FEW
X hEA £ REH ait
HK$'000 %  HK$000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
7 77 7 7L 77
2017 ZE-tF
Profit/(loss) before tax BHaER/ (58) 80,503 (2,405) (131) (13,152) 04,875
Tax at the stautory tax rate REEHERELTE 13,205 165 (602) 250 am 1351 (3,526) 268 8,88 139
Lower tax rate for specific provinces ERERTe T ERR
or local authority T ENRERE - - (0)] 0.1 - - - - o -
Effect on opening defered tax of mﬁﬁﬁlﬂu_ A
increase in rates B*J, % - - - - 3012 (2,299.2) - - 3,012 46
Adjustments in respect of current tax of WESEL
previous periods R 844 10 - - 75 (553.5) - - 1,569 24
Profits and losses attributable to joint AENERBELT
ventures and associates ElbER (113) 0.1) (102) 42 (1,894 1,445.8 - - (2,109) (3.2)
Income not subject to tax WEW}{ZW (2,282) (2.8) (133) 5.5 (23) 17.6 - - (2,438) (3.7
Expenses not deductible for tax FIHBZAR 2,560 3.2 572 (23.7) 787 (600.8) 965 (13) 4,884 15
Tax losses utilised from previous periods EENGBH BERES (1,363) (1.7 (41) 1.7 - - - - (1,404 22
Tax losses not recognised jﬁﬂﬁé i W%Eﬂéi 8,564 106 462 (192) - - 2,818 QL4 11844 183
Temporary differences not recognised F2E (925) (1.2) - - 106 (80.9) - - (819) (1.3)
Tax charge/(credit) at the Ly
Group’s effective rate HERR/(E8) 20,578 55 155 (6.4) 253 (1,935.9) 257 L9 23,5 36.3
Australia, New
Hong Kong Mainland China North America Zealand and Europe Total
54 BERY i3 #h - FERREN e
HKS$ 000 % HKS000 % HK$'000 % HKS$ 000 % HK$'000 %
AT FAT FET 73 FAT
2016 “E-NE
Profit/(loss) before tax BRAEH/ (B8 50,285 (648) 7 (11,326) 44384
Tax at the statutory tax rate RERHEREITE 0,287 165 (163) %2 (137) 215.) (2813) 248 6,154 138
Adjustments in respect of current tax of INESR g BHERR
previous periods (657) 12 - - Q19 @64 - - (2,786) 03
Profits and losses attributable to joint RELEREELT
ventures and associates bR Bl 04 231 35 1770 (2447) - - (1,770) (40)
Income not subject to tax BERE WA (312) (0.5) (1,050) 1620 (1,050) (1.4384) - - (2412) (5.4)
Expenses not deductible for tax RAMH R 1,207 21 33 (822) 1355 18288 1,220 108) 4,295 97
Tax losses uilised from previous periods L ﬁ ISR BRER (3,607) (65 (34) 5 - - - - (3,700 (83)
Tax losses not recognised ALRBEER 0,157 109 949 (146 4 2,266 31041 1,725 (152) 11,097 2.0
Temporary differences not recognised L BRIEEE (259) 04) - (50) (76.7) - - (315) ()
Tax charge/(credit) at the REERERHEHEL
Group’s effective rate HERY/(£8) 11,987 23 4 (0.0 (1560 (21384) 13 (12) 10362 38
The share of tax attributable to joint ventures & & KB E R R E (5 T 52,350,000
and associates amounting to HK$2,350,000 (2016: T(ZE—RF:2 ,328,0007%8 JT) qu)\,vT\
HK$2,328,000) is included in “Share of profits and EEGERAELHEELENRBE QA
losses of joint ventures and associates on the face of BEIA -

the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

11. BRI KEER

In the prior year, the Group discontinued the business
of trading of consumer products and licensing of
a distribution right. The results of the discontinued
operation, the net cash flows incurred by the
discontinued operation and the basic and diluted
earnings per share from the discontinued operation for
the year ended 31 December 2016 were nil.

REF AEBRIKEHEEREILE
TOHEZER RBEE_FT - "F+ A
ST HLEFE BRLEGEEBZEE O
RIEREXBEECREREFBERDKL
REXGZBREARETENIRT -

12. DIVIDENDS 12. RE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFET
Interim — HK2 cents (2016: HK2 cents) H B — g IR AR 2L
per ordinary share (ZZ—7]F 281 17,322 17,322
Proposed: BK -
Final — HK4 cents (2016: HK4 cents) RERE —BRE BRAE
per ordinary share (ZZE—7"F  450) 34,644 34,644
Special — HK 4 cents (2016: HK2 cents) AR B — 8RR E R AR4B
per ordinary share (ZZT—RF : 28) 34,644 17,322
86,610 69,288

13.

The proposed final dividend and special dividend for
the year are subject to the approval of the Company’s
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share
amount is based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
(continued)

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share
amount is based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company, as used
in the basic earnings per share calculation. The
weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares.

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per
share are based on:

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

13. XARAEBERESAEARGERER (&)

BREERNEBDEARFESRELN
MzFERAARARBEBBRERE ARIGRF G
H-AERARAZEBRNEFOBRSAES
BERGENAAZFARSEITZEBREAE -
ARBRBEBBRMNEFHENAE LB EFE
Nz BB AR AT Ak E B
EREERLAET -

BRERNEEEN R NI EESE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E R
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Earnings s Fl
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders AR B E@EEDIFA AEGEF
of the Company, used in the basic earnings AEtEBIREREZ T
per share calculation 41,349 33,822

Number of shares

igvg-4=
2017 2016
—E—tF AN
Shares IR 4
Weighted average number of ordinary shares & 2 217 I 38 A% 0 ##
in issue during the year used in the basic FHEAERSE
earnings per share calculation T RE A5 866,106,337 866,098,140
Effect of dilution — weighted average BETE - LTERINE
number of ordinary shares: T
Share options i - 1,814
866,106,337 860,099,954
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y%  BERLE
Furniture,
Construction Plant fixtures,
Land and in and  Leasehold  equipment Motor
buildings progress  machinery improvements  and others vehicles Total
BENE HH%E
1HEEF  EEIRE  HERHE kB RERER nE Ait

HK$'000 ~ HK$000  HK$000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TEL TET TET TET TET TET TEL

31 December 2017 ZE-tE+ZA=t+-H

At 31 December 2016 and ~ RZE—-R"E+ZA=1—-H
at 1 January 2017: RZE-tE-fA-R:
Cost or valuation KABELEE 509,773 222,799 674,705 94,211 189,073 10,567 1,701,128
Accumulated depreciation 2ithE - - (449,745) (83,570)  (171,237) (2,473)  (707,025)
Net carrying amount REFE 509,773 222,799 224,960 10,641 17,836 8,094 994,103

At 1 January 2017, net of RZE-t5-F-H

accumulated depreciation M} B3t H7E 509,773 222,799 224,960 10,641 17,836 8,094 994,103
Additions RE - 198,020 24,060 23,611 23,629 3,311 272,631
Disposals mE - - (1,792) (380) (131) (156) (2,459)
Transfer &5 420819 (420,819) - - - - -
Depreciation provided during Py E &

the year (16,716) - (36,926) (11,894) (8,490) (3,343) (77,369)
Surplus on revaluation EfRH 79,912 - - - - - 79,912
Exchange realignment ERRZ 4,423 - - 116 136 97 4,772

At 31 December 2017, netof WZE—+E+-f=1—H

accumulated depreciation IR R5 7 E 998,211 - 210,302 22,094 32,980 8,003 1,271,590
At 31 December 2017: W-B—+E+-B=+-1:

Cost or valuation RAES(AE 998,211 - 473,331 52,972 207,813 13,690 1,746,017

Al deprection R4t - B0 GO (7483) 668D i)

Net carrying amount BEE 998,211 - 210,302 22,094 32,980 8,005 1,271,590

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017




Notes to Financial Statements

. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

BT 15 2R R M ot

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

14. Y% - BERRE (F)

Furniture,
Construction Plant fixtures,
Land and in and Leasehold equipment Motor
buildings progress machinery ~ improvements and others vehicles Total
HEWE KM KB
THRET ERIE  BREREE & RGRAM E aif
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FHET
31 December 2016 Z2-AF+ZAZt-H
At 1 January 2016: RZE-RE-A-8:
Cost or valuation RAERE 501,781 8,022 666,989 95,088 200977 9190 1,482,047
Accumulated depreciation 2EE - - (411,393) (78,800) (175,366) (3417 (668,984)
Net carrying amount FEFE 501,781 8,022 255,594 16,282 25,011 5773 813,003
At 1 January 2016, net of RZE-RE-FA-H
accumulated depreciation  H% 254 E 301,781 8022 255,504 16,262 25,6011 5773 813,003
Additions NE - 214,777 9,678 1,984 2,729 4,700 233,868
Disposals e - - (576) ®) (392) - (976)
Depreciation provided ERRERE
during the year (15,544) - (39,736) (7,579) (10,062) (2,317) (75,238)
Surplus on revaluation BEEH% 26,337 - - - - - 26,537
Exchange realignment EHHEE (3,001) - - (38) (50) (62) (3,151)
At 31 December 2016, net of WZE—-REF-F=1—H
accumulated depreciation 1B ZE T E 309,773 222,799 224,960 10,641 17,836 8,094 994,103
At 31 December 2016: R-E-AE+-A=+-H:
Cost or valuation RAES(E 509,773 222,799 674,705 94,211 189,073 10367 1,701,128
Accumulated depreciation ZTE - - (449,745) (83,570) (171,237) (2,473) (707,025)
Net carrying amount FEFE 509,773 222,799 224,960 10,641 17,836 8,094 994,103
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. Y% - BER&RE (F)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have
property, plant and equipment held under finance
lease and hire purchase contract. As at 31 December
2016, the net carrying amount of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment held under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts included in the total amounts
of furniture, fixtures, equipment and others was
HK$166,000.

The directors of the Company have determined that the
Group’s land and buildings consist of three classes of
asset, i.e., commercial, industrial and residential, based
on the nature, characteristics and risks of each property.
All of the Group’s land and buildings were revalued on
31 December 2017 based on valuations performed by
Chung, Chan & Associates, independent professionally
qualified valuers, at HK$998,211,000. Each year, the
Group’s chief financial officer decides to appoint which
external valuer to be responsible for the external
valuations of the Group’s properties. Selection criteria
include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained.
The Group’s chief financial officer has discussions with
the valuer on the valuation assumptions and valuation
results once a year when the valuation is performed for
annual financial reporting.

A revaluation surplus of HK$79,912,000 resulting from
the revaluations on the Group’s land and buildings,
net of income tax effect of HK$16,872,000, has been
credited to other comprehensive income during the
year.

Further particulars of the Group’s land and buildings
are included on pages 213 to 214.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

RZE—+tF+_A=+—8 xEETEMF
ﬁffﬁﬁmﬂﬁfﬁf&fﬁﬁ%mﬁhﬁﬁ’ﬂ%% BB

HE-RZE—RF+_A=+—8 K&
lffﬁﬁraﬂ,éﬁﬂ &%ﬂﬁﬁmnﬁﬁ%%;% % 5=
EREEEEST AR At B B R
B 4858 5166,0008 7T ©

BESWENED BEEERE  AQAGES
BRE AEBN T HEETRE=ZBEE

Bp% ITENEE - AEBZHA LI LE
?E%ﬁé:%—tiwL—H*wL H R ¥ #
BUBEAERGEMEETETHNHKES
A4 998,211,000 7T - |4F - KEBE B
BERATFZTEBEAEEMENIINBEEZ
SNEEMEERD - BUIRERBETM S MG B8 -

BUMMELHEFEEKE - AEBYKAE
Eﬁiﬁfﬁﬁﬂitfﬁﬁ’ﬁiiﬁﬁfﬂEE#KZLTTT&TEH\

F-RETTmEEBRREEER

RAFERN AAEB LM EEBF s EHEEL
2 B B £:79,912,0007 7T (3162 16,872,00078
TTREMZEE) Bt AEMm 2wk -

AEBEBITHEEFZE - PHFBHNRFE2138
Z2148 o



Notes to Financial Statements

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Fair value hierarchy
The following table illustrates the fair value

measurement hierarchy of the Group’s land and
buildings:

B 75 g 2} BT =t

14. Y% - BERRE (F)

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

DNFEERFE
TRERAEE L RBFORFEFESFHR:

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2017 using

RZB-tFE+ZA=+-BWATEHFERA

Quoted Significant Significant
prices in observable  unobservable
active markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
ERT S EXTBE EAFITERE
HHE BAE BAE
(5H-) (EH=) (B4=) Bt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET TET
Recurring fair value measurement for: SEMEATENE:
Commercial properties EENE - - 159,076 159,076
Industrial properties IXM%E - - 806,544 806,544
Residential properties FEME - - 32,591 32,591
- - 998,211 998,211
Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2016 using
RIB-RE+ZA=+-BNATEHBRA
Quoted Significant Significant
prices in observable unobservable
active markets inputs inputs
(Level D (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
R TS EXTEE EATUEER
HRE BAE BAE
(&) (FH-) (FH=) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FET TET
Recurring fair value measurement for: SEMNTERE
Commercial properties BEWE - - 134,786 134,786
Industrial properties TEME - - 348,208 348,208
Residential properties FEME - - 26,779 26,779
- - 509,773 509,773

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and 2 and no transfers
into or out of Level 3 (2016: Nil).

REFER BRESH—RSMR=2MHER
EHARBEER= AFETE(ZF A
F ) -
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. ¥ - BENKRE (&)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) AEEBEEHEE &)
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised SERATESZELREL ="~ TEFEZD
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: ¥R -
Commercial Industrial Residential
properties properties properties
EEIZES TEMHE EEWE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET FET FET
Carrying amount at RIZZE—REF—-—HA—AH®
1 January 2016 IREE 127,071 346,384 28,326
Depreciation provided during the — FRITEREE
year (3,797 (10,484) (1,263)
Net gain from fair value EEM 2K S ERE
adjustment recognised in RERFEFAENFRE
other comprehensive income 13,379 12,308 850
Exchange realignment fE N 2 (1,867) - (1,134)
Carrying amount at R-ZE—XR"F+-_A=+—H
31 December 2016 and K_ZFE—+F—H—HH
1 January 2017 RHEE 134,786 348,208 26,779
Additions NE - 420,819 -
Depreciation provided during the — FRITEEE
year (3,825) (12,013) (878)
Net gain from fair value £ E 2 T R R R R
adjustment recognised in RERATFEFAENFRE
other comprehensive income 25,209 49,530 5,173
Exchange realignment PE 5 A& 2,906 - 1,517
Carrying amount at R—_E—tF+-_HA=+—H
31 December 2017 K ER EE 159,076 806,544 32,591
The fair values of the land and buildings were T REFHOAEEIERLERE  RBETE
determined using the comparison approach based on UM EL LA EMEN L, - K/~ B -
market comparables of similar properties and with AR FREREZELFHEMEBETE °

adjustments made on factors such as location, size, age,
condition and aspects of the properties.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Below is a summary of the key inputs to the valuation
of land and buildings:

Significant
unobservable inputs

EXTUBERAE

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

14. Y% - BERRE (F)

DPEERFEEE)
NTRIELEBFHEMRAONETIEG A
BEOHHRE :
Range (weighted average)
S5E (hnHEF I E)
2017 2016
—g—t% —EAE

Commercial properties

BEME RAEGFTRER
Industrial properties Adjusted price per square foot
TEME HRAEGFHRER
Residential properties Adjusted price per square foot
EFEME RAREGTFHRER

The Group has determined that the highest and best
use of the commercial and certain industrial properties
at the measurement date would be to convert those
properties for residential purposes. For strategic
reasons, the properties are not being used in this
manner. While for the remaining industrial properties,
the Group has determined that the highest and best use
of them at the measurement date has remained to be
for industrial purpose.

A significant increase/(decrease) in the adjusted price
per square foot would result in a significant increase/

(decrease) in the fair value of the land and buildings.

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Adjusted price per square foot

HK$6,539 - HK$9,124 HK$5,370 — HK$6,703

6,539 T £9,12478 T 5,370/ JL 26,7038 T
HK$2,164 - HK$2,552 HK$1,206 — HK$2,179
2,164B T £2,552/8 T 1,206 T E 2,179/ 7T

HK$7,208 — HK$8,649
7,20878 JL £8,649% 7T

HK$9,968 - HK$11,937
9,968 7T E11,9378 T

AEBECDERE  NEAER BEBERET
ITEMENRAREZREREZRSBAZEME
EBERETRE ENKBIEH REVERL
RMLER - ZEREBRTIEDE  FAEEELK
RE - RFTER HEARESERERES
RETERZ -

RABGTARERRELA(TH)2E
BiREFHRFERE LA (TRE) -

15. WEWE

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E-RF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE 42,016 41,292
Net gain from fair value adjustments (note 5) A /BB Wz F 58 (M 5E5) 5,951 45
Exchange realignment ME 5, 8 2 1,795 679
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt+ZH=1T—BZKEE 49,762 42,016
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 15. BEYE (&)

The directors of the Company have determined that
the Group’s investment properties are commercial
properties, based on the nature, characteristics and
risks of each property. The Group’s investment
properties were revalued on 31 December 2017 based
on valuations performed by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an
aggregate value of HK$49,762,000. Each vyear, the
Group’s chief financial officer decides to appoint which
external valuer to be responsible for the external
valuations of the Group’s properties. Selection criteria
include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained.
The Group’s chief financial officer has discussions with
the valuer on the valuation assumptions and valuation
results once a year when the valuation is performed for
annual financial reporting.

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of
which are included in note 34(a) to the financial
statements.

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties
are included on pages 214 to 215.

Fair value hierarchy
The following table illustrates the fair value

measurement hierarchy of the Group’s investment
properties:

REEVENUEE BHELEER ARFE
ZERE AKEENREVESAEDE -
AEEZREMEERENR _T—LF+ A
S+ ARBEBEYEXSERAEMEET
P #E 1T MY {7 B E 1l /S 48 {849,762,0008 TT °
FoAKEMBRERERTEEAKTEYE
BN ER (4 [E Y FNEE (A (ERD - BUEXER| B M 5
ME - BE BUMLRREEFFEREKE - K
5 B B 7% 4 BE B (R E R Bh 2 6 B RS BB g 1T

WO o 2N

BE - RETHER I RAEERKR RGERS

4R AL

RELEHOBATE=ZTZ2REVEZE—
FEEFBEHRPBERRM T340 ©

REEBZEREMHEZE—THFBHRNE2148
F2158 °

DFESRHEE

TRETAEEREMEN R FEFEFMN

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2017 using

RZB-+tF+-A=t-HNAVEFERRA

Quoted Significant Significant

prices in observable  unobservable

active markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

ERT S EXATEE EXTUEE

HHE BAE BAE
(8-) (=) (=) Bt
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET TET TET

Recurring fair value measurement: SEMHATERNE

Commercial properties mEYE - - 49,762 49,762
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 15. IREY X (4Z)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) AFEERFNE (&)

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2016 using

RZE—RNE+-_A=Z+-HNRATEFERA

Quoted Significant Significant
prices in observable unobservable
active markets inputs inputs
(Level 1 (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
BRI EAABEE EATITEHE
B (E BAE BAE
(F8H-) (EH=) (ZR=) Bt
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK§$'000
FHET FET FET FHET
Recurring fair value measurement: SEEATETNE:

Commercial properties BENE - - 42,016 42,016
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value REAFERN SEESEHR - LEFR_-_2EE#
measurements between Level 1 and 2 and no transfers REASBEER=VAFEFE(ZZT—RX
into or out of Level 3 (2016: Nil). FoE) o
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised SERATESERRNER =2 TFEFTEN
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: B

HK$°000

T87T

Carrying amount at 1 January 2016 RZE-—RF-A—ANEEE 41,292
Net gain from fair value adjustment recognised in ~ FEEZ AN E MU A KU 25 2 FEEH

other income and gains, net in profit or loss BRARRA AT EAENF RS 45
Exchange realignment M 5, 3 B 679
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 and R-ZE—RE+_A=+—HE

1 January 2017 —E—tHF—-HA—-BAmKRAEE 42,016
Net gain from fair value adjustment recognised in FEZANEAMU A MR ZE 7 FEEP

other income and gains, net in profit or loss BROKE A FEAERNF K= 5,951
Exchange realignment E 5 2 2& 1,795
Carrying amount at 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+_A=+—HHERAE 49,762
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair value of the investment properties was
determined using the comparison approach based on
market comparables of similar properties and with
adjustments made on factors such as location, size, age,
condition and aspect of the properties. The weighted
average range of the adjusted price per square foot is
HK$5,639 to HK$9,191 (2016: HK$4,258 to HK$5,660).

The Group has determined that the highest and best use
of the commercial properties at the measurement date
would be to convert those properties for residential
purposes. For strategic reasons, the properties are not
being used in this manner.

A significant increase/(decrease) in the adjusted price
per square foot would result in a significant increase/
(decrease) in the fair value of the investment properties.
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16.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

16. Hib B EE

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

With
With finite indefinite
useful lives useful life Total
AR IR
A fE A F A fE A5 &5t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET
31 December 2017 —2-tF¥+=ZRA=+—-H
Cost at 1 January 2017, net of RZE—+tF—H—AZ
accumulated amortisation and RAR{E - Bk B 5T 8
impairment 9 100 109
Amortisation provided during the year 45 P45 & 2 £ ) - )
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+-_A=+—H - 100 100
At 31 December 2017: R-_E—+F+—-_F=+—8§H:
Cost DN 24,904 100 25,004
Accumulated amortisation and RETHEE S NORE
impairment (24,904) - (24,904)
Net carrying amount BREFE - 100 100
With
With finite indefinite
useful lives useful life Total
B IR
EESEES A& A =Xl
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
31 December 2016 —E-XRE+=ZA=t-H
Cost at 1 January 2016, net of RZE-—RF—A—RHZ
accumulated amortisation and BARE - 1M Rt
impairment SRR 20 100 120
Additions RE 1,000 - 1,000
Amortisation provided during the year 4 A % {5 24 £ 1D - (1D
Impairment during the year FRRE (1,000) - (1,000)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-R"F+-A=+—H 9 100 109
At 31 December 2016: RZZE—R"F+=-A=+—8:
Cost (BN 24,904 100 25,004
Accumulated amortisation and BEEERRE
impairment (24,895) - (24,895)
Net carrying amount REFE 9 100 109
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 16. M EFEE (&)
As at 31 December 2017, intangible assets with finite N-E—+FE+—_A=+—H  GRAFEHRE
useful lives represented purchased data library, MM EERMEAZERE - E - miE
copyrights, trademarks and domain names. An i Z mBEAERAFH Iy BEEERSEE
intangible asset with an indefinite useful life represents SCHEAE o

a motor vehicle registration mark.

Impairment test on intangible assets E|PEERER S

For the purpose of impairment testing, intangible assets mEENEmsS EERGERFEEHMELEE
with finite useful lives have been allocated to two cash- SR CZMERSELSN ([BREELSENM]) -
generating units (“*CGU”), being the magazines unit and ENE XN ZERE D FHLEERFHZE
the domain names unit. The carrying amounts allocated HmEWT :

to these units are as follows:

Domain
Magazines names Total
MR b a5t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$° 000
FET FETT FET
At 31 December 2017 R-ZE—tHF+=-HA=+—H
Purchased data library, copyrights FTEEA Z BRI E - U iE R iEiZ
and trademarks - - -
Recruitment and parental website — FRIZ S K & 57 4 uh - - -
At 31 December 2016 R-E—-XRE+=-B=+—H
Purchased data library, copyrights  FTEE A Z EFHE - hiE X igiZ
and trademarks - - -
Recruitment and parental website IREE A8 T & 2 4Gk - 9 9
- 9 9
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16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Impairment test on intangible assets (continued)
Domain names cash-generating unit

In the prior year, the financial performance of the
domain names CGU was below expectation of the
Group, which was an impairment indicator of the
related intangible assets. Therefore, the directors of the
Company conducted an impairment assessment of the
related intangible assets.

The recoverable amount of the domain names CGU as
at 31 December 2016 was determined based on a value-
in-use calculation using cash flow projections based on
financial budgets covering a 5-year period approved
by senior management, using a negative growth rate
of 1.8% and the discount rate applied to the cash flow
projections was 2.5%.

The following key assumptions were used in the value-
in-use calculation on which management has based its
cash flow projection to undertake impairment testing:

*  Growth rate — the rate is determined on the basis
of the average actual growth achieved in the prior
two years for the domain names CGU.

* Discount rate — the rate used is before tax and
reflects the forecasted inflation indices relating to
the parental website CGU budget years.

In light of the unfavourable market circumstances and
the sustained operating losses recorded during the year
ended 31 December 2016 due to the depression in the
parental website industry, the recoverable amount of
the domain names CGU was negative. This resulted in
an impairment of intangible assets of approximately
HK$1,000,000 (note 7) in the domain names CGU,
which was recognised in the statement of profit and
loss for the year ended 31 December 2016.

16.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

HWEREE (&)
BREERENRAE)
5 R e ELE M

REF BERRSELBM W BRBENRAK
SHERESR  WHERBETLEE CRERRST -
Wit - ARREFHEBELEELETRED
#r o

—E-RE+TZA=+—HB HEREEHL
& {7 2 A] YW Bl & 58 Ty iR A B E 30 A A AR IR
BREEEMEZAFHYBREEZR SR
EFEAHE  BERMERAZEERERLSY%
MATERZEEMIER AR E B2.5% °

5’;

LT EERE
Eﬁ%//lb T8 /HIJ {2

&ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ
TTRERIR

EEERER

. i'ET—i'ﬁt?izﬁ%fﬁiEE
FRIMNFHBEBRERRTHE -

s i f

c RBRE-FRAMAXRDASRBAMALR
MERHAERSELENTREFEHAH
MIERBE R IRIEE -

ERTHMTAKRE RBHTEEXEREE
TE-RET_A=T-BLFERHEHRS

KEEE BB EABN A WEISEA
BE AMERSEREELENEFLEER
B4 51,000,000/ 7T (Fizx7) » DRAEE -

—RFETZA=T-HLEFEZERRER -
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

17. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES 17. Re8 g 1BE
2017 2016
o e Satis
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Share of net assets JEMREEFE 64,706 61,820
Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures, all ARaEFEZAEBEFTESE L E
of which are indirectly held by the Company, are as BaR
follows:
Nominal Percentage
Place of value of of ownership
incorporation/ issued share/ interest
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and business capital to the Group activity
HEMAY, ERTROEES REEEMG
=L TRREEHE AMEX FAEEZAESH FTEEH
2017 2016
—B—tFE T~
Sing Tao Daily Limited Canada  Canadian dollar 25 25 Newspaper
N (“CA$7)10,000 publishing
Class A REET
common shares
10,0000 7T
(Tncl)
BHIAE B
Sing Tao Newspapers Canada CA$2,021,871 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited N Series 1 publishing
common WERET

shares and
CA$15,780,809
Series 2
common shares
2,021,87107C
F—MEER R
15,780,80911 7T
FEREBR
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17. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Sing Tao Newspapers (Canada 1988) Limited is
considered a material joint venture of the Group. The
following table illustrates the summarised financial
information in respect of Sing Tao Newspapers (Canada
1988) Limited adjusted for any differences in accounting

policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in the

financial statements:

BT 15 2R R M ot

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

17. REELEZRE (F)

Sing Tao Newspapers (Canada 1988) Limited
WRAEAGEEz —HBEARGEDRE - TR
A FSing Tao Newspapers (Canada 1988)
LimitedZ B EH BB (ERSABRKRERE
AR R R B mRREELR)

2017 2016
—E—+tHF —ZE-REF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkBSEMEER 57,685 60,289
Other current assets Hittneh&E 58,529 48,294
Current assets MEEE 116,214 108,583
Non-current assets FmBEE 47,196 48,035
Financial liabilities, excluding trade and MBaE(remENERR
other payables and provisions H ) e RIE R B ) - 592
Other current liabilities e =R = 29,125 27,147
Current liabilities BB E 29,125 27,739
Non-current financial liabilities, excluding RSP BEaBE(TBREERMNER
trade and other payables and provisions T2 Eo A pE S FROE R B ) 7,595 8,165
Net assets BEEE 126,690 120,714
Reconciliation to the Group’s interest in the — EREBNAE E
joint venture: ZHERZHER:
Proportion of the Group’s ownership REBEZHEBRELD 50% 50%
Group’s share of net assets and the carrying AEBEZEGEEEFEMRAEE
amount of an investment in the joint venture ¥R E 7 REE 63,345 60,357
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

17. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 17. RABODESIRE (&)
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE-RF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Revenue WA 332,302 360,917
Interest income ) B WA 499 382
Depreciation and amortisation & R (5,147) (6,859
Interest expenses BRI - -
Tax BiIA (4,303) (3,499)
Profit and total comprehensive income AEErFkemi=EsE
for the year 12,261 8,644
The following table illustrates the financial information TRWRAEHBEARmMSES TEAHNESEDE
of the Group’s joint venture that is not individually B BF 7 & K -
material:
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE-RF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Share of the profits and total comprehensive {5 H BRI E TE KM
income for the year of the remaining joint SEBERFERN R
venture not individually material £E4&ﬁﬁ,ﬁ@ 532 1,144
Carrying amount of the Group’s investment X% B /\'ﬁ‘%“}uﬂﬁ'ﬁ TEKRE
in the remaining joint venture not BEPEZRENEKEE
individually material 1,361 1,463
18. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. R AT > 18
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Share of net assets EEEEFE 10,260 7,837
Loan to an associate m— g ARRENER 5,600 5,600
Less: Impairment of a loan R A — A B R B R Y
to an associate BR2RE (1,057) (1,057
14,803 12,380
The loan to an associate included in the Group’s —E—t+FTZAHA=T—HB AEEERD

non-current assets with a net carrying amount of
HK$4,543,000 (2016: HK$4,543,000) as at 31 December
2017 is unsecured, bears interest at 1% per annum, and
is repayable on 2 December 2019, with a repayment
on-demand clause at the discretion of the Group. As at
31 December 2017, as the loan was not expected to be
repaid within 12 months after the reporting period, the

loan was included in non-current assets.

/EE/\
BRBRERKERER K=

a&

ERTNAAGERBEE -
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31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

18. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 18. R NTZ1RE (£)
During the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 Rz ZT—+F+_A=+—BE_=
December 2016, there were no movements in the —RNE+-_A=+—HIEER ' ~—HEE *5*
provision for impairment of a loan to an associate. NEIEENEFTREREY EE (&) o
Particulars of the Group’s associates, all of which are RAANRIBEEEZAERTESLEMEZH
indirectly held by the Company, are as follows: BT
Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary Percentage of
registration share capital/ ownership interest Principal
Name and business registered capital attributable to the Group activities
AR BR ERTEER AEERERA
=1 REEHE BRAERE R BEZASL FEXRK
2017 2016
gt 3 A%
Bastille Post Company Limited Hong Kong HK$36,290,000 30 30 Internet and mobile
BEX0HRERAA EE 36,290,000/ 7T media business
EBBR
REHERRY
IR ERLEHY BRI People’s RMB15,400,000 30 30 Provision of
ERAB([EEEZE ) Republic of registered on-line and
China capital off-line corporate and
hEE AR LR AR #15,400,0007T vocational training

EfEA

* In the prior year, the Group disposed of its 40%

and related services
RUEE IR L
IR
TR AR 75

* RNEF ARER-BBISF

—HHEEE
RMERR Z40%MHE - BEHES & ®

equity interest in #ZFEEHE to an independent third
party, resulting in a gain on disposal of partial interest
in a joint venture of approximately HK$4,170,000
(note 7).

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial

Rl
DR 2 W35 494,170,00058 7T (F5E7) °

TRIRAKE @R M E NERAEZ QA

information of the Group’s associates that are not HA B R E R
individually material:
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Share of the associates’ profits/(losses) and DIEBE RN R ANFE GRS (EE)
total comprehensive income/(loss) for aemizs (EBiE) B%E
the year 1,148 (225)
Carrying amount of the Group’s investments AEBRBERNFZIRERN
in the associates BREE 14,803 12,380

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

19.

20.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

19. AIEHERE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Investment securities: "EZS
Listed equity securities, at fair value FHRARES  RATE 47 47
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FEEMEBE H - BRAFE 10,217 8,100
10,264 8,147

During the year, the gross fair value gain in respect of
the Group’s available-for-sale investments recognised in
other comprehensive income amounted to HK$816,000
(2016: fair value loss of HK$100,000).

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which were designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.

During the year, the Group acquired an available-for-
sale investment at the consideration of HK$1,950,000
which was stated at cost less impairment because
the range of recoverable fair value estimates was so
significant that the directors were of the opinion that
its fair value could not be measured reliably. The
investment’s financial performance was poor during the
year and in the opinion of the directors, the investment
cost was not recoverable. Accordingly, the investment
cost of HK$1,950,000 (note 7) was written off in the
current year.

RAFERN REBEEBEERSFERZ
AT HERE 2 A FE WS B 5 5816,00008
TL(ZZE—RF : AFEEE100,00087T) °

LR EBERATRAFELEVHEERE
BEEZMAXRERZBABSKE -

RAFER AEEEEHDERE B
K AB 51,950,000 JT » E 42 5k AN 8 % 8 B 7
o BREREATKREBANAFENGTEHE KX
K FIANEERAEBBIREN QA FETRESE
HFE-RAFER REMNBBRBRIE &
ERE WEKANTEUWE - Hitt - RE KN
1,950,000/ 7T (FI5E7) B AE R AR F E N8N -

INVENTORIES 20. &
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Raw materials [ 44 54,647 42,395
Finished goods IR T 1,013 1,873
55,660 44,268
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21. TRADE RECEIVABLES

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

21. FEWERX

2017 2016

—E—+tF T —REF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FHET

Trade receivables FE U BR 3K 426,424 445,834
Impairment NRE] (15,016) (15,950)
411,408 429,884

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for new customers, where payment
in advance is normally required. The credit period is
generally for a period of one month, extending up to
three months for major customers. Each customer has
a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has
a credit control department to minimise credit risk.
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large
number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over its
trade receivable balances. Trade receivables are non-
interest-bearing.

An ageing analysis of trade receivables as at the end of
the reporting period, based on the payment due date,
is as follows:

BRTHEP —RARMNNRI  AEREHEEE
FZBZTERMEELAET EEH K
R—ER TBEPALERE=EH &FP
i’].:xﬁ BIEER - NREBEHHE KB ERK
B K £ ’&%E—ET%T H - WREEEEESNPINE
E/JFMEUZT B mMREEEBKERNARHR
BP4-1 %F@JJ:LXIE&ZFEIZJEWEE
RIVEREZTLEFPER MUBEER

SEHRZER - AEEYERERUES HETE
AR EMER R - BEERSRE -

RBEHR - BUREFREFRIEDHA 2 R
ﬁTﬁ%WJZZDT-

2017 2016

—E—tF —E—RF

HKS$°000 HK$°000

FET FAET

Current to 30 days BIHRZ 30K 246,074 249,273
31 to 60 days 312 60K 50,887 59,022
61 to 90 days 61E90K 36,762 42,796
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 21,822 25,756
Over 120 days FRIR120K 70,879 08,987
426,424 445,834

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The movements in the provision for impairment of
trade receivables are as follows:

21.

FEWERTR (45)
FEMERFORBER B ZSH M T

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E-RF

HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET

At 1 January n—HA—H 15,950 11,145
Impairment losses recognised (note 7) BRI EEE (M FE7) 984 7,430
Amounts written off as uncollectible Teelg e misEm £ 58 (1,962) (2,567)
Exchange realignment E H 3 #E 44 (58)
At 31 December R+—_HBA=+—H 15,016 15,950

The individually impaired trade receivables with
an aggregate carrying amount before provision
of HK$15,016,000 (2016: HK$15,950,000) relate to
customers that were in financial difficulties or were
in default of payments and the receivables are not
expected to be recovered.

The ageing analysis based on payment due date of the
trade receivables that are not individually or collectively
considered to be impaired is as follows:

BRI RmENERERAREEE CRIOKREE
15,016,000 7C (ZZF — 754 : 15,950,000/ 7T.)
A EBBVBRASEX RAFENTRE B
Bz & R UGB AT Y e -

RIBRIAD B E 5 3 & 88 R A ERER
FEW R R BREC D AT LA T

2017 2016

—E—tF —TRF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Neither past due nor impaired BT #2780 B 77 O (B 246,074 195,468
Less than 30 days past due wE D 30K 50,877 53,805
31 to 90 days past due #HI31 290K 36,206 101,317
Over 91 days past due BHIRR @91K 78,251 79,294
411,408 429,884

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable.
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22.

23.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22 AN FE SR EMEKRTIE
RECEIVABLES
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-REF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Prepayments FE IR 11,163 13,577
Deposits and other receivables R& K H Ath e W IR 88,910 90,087
100,073 103,664
Portion classified as non-current assets DEAIRBEEZSD (55,495) (57,862)
Current portion mEER D 44,578 45,802
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 23. BAFETABREZUMEBEE
PROFIT OR LOSS
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Listed equity securities, at market value FTRAES - BT E 22,126 14,645
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FELrMEBRES  EAFE 73,709 73,079
Other unlisted investment, at cost HIEETRE @ LR AE 3,900 -
Credit-linked deposits, at fair value ERBEWER  EATE - 3,849
Portion classified as current assets DEARBEEZH D 99,735 91,573
Other unlisted investments, at cost and EMIELEMRE  BHRAE
included in non-current assets NEt AFERBNEE - 7,800
Total financial assets at fair value BAFELABREZ
through profit or loss MBEERE 99,735 99,373
The above investments as at 31 December 2017 and RZE—+FR_ZT—R"F+=_A=+—8"
2016 were classified as held for trading and were, upon FPRREDEABEEERE  RNYBER
initial recognition, designated by the Group as financial B AEEBEETERRATELABRRE

assets at fair value through profit or loss.

ZHBEE -
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23.

24.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The Group had other unlisted investments which were
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss in entirety on the basis that the investments
contained one or more embedded derivatives. These
investments were stated at cost less impairment because
the range of reasonable fair value estimates of the
embedded derivatives is so significant that the directors
are of the opinion that their fair value cannot be
measured reliably. During the year, the Group further
acquired an unlisted investment of HK$2,340,000
containing such embedded derivatives. Following an
impairment assessment by management, certain of the
Group’s investments totalling HK$6,240,000 (note 7)
were identified as financially non-performing and were
written off during the year, as in the opinion of the
directors, the investments have been impaired and were
not recoverable. As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s
other unlisted investment stated at cost less impairment
amounted to HK$3,900,000 (2016: HK$7,800,000).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not intend to
dispose of these unlisted investments within the next
twelve months and therefore they were included in
non-current assets.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

23. BERFERABRRZUKEE (&

AEEFHMIIELITREE KRS —HLS
ERAXNVTETACEECHERF D EAR
BEAFELABGRZVBEE -ZSRER
MARERBEAR  REAABRARITETAEN
AEAFEMANEREAKR  UWHESRE
NFETREASEE  RAFER A£EE
E—PHERSEEERATATAMNI LT
& &2,340,00078 7T KL E IR EE T RUE
% HAEIAREB A H£6,240,0008 TR HE T %
BUEVBEATREE  HEDERAFEARM
(7)) RRAREERA REDERAE
EARAgE R E—+F+_A=+—H "
NEE K AR AR ES R H M IE £ g
& /813,900,000 7T (ZF — /X : 7,800,000
EIL) ©

RZB-RF+ZA=+—H *EETHR
AR —EALEZFHLTRE  Hitt -
BERFAFERBEE -

24. BERRESEEER

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E-RF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FHEIT

Cash and bank balances e RiR1THE 295,029 327,725
Non-pledged time deposits 4K 4 F 817 3K 222,288 341,110
Cash and cash equivalents BehReFEEER 517,317 668,835

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and
bank balances of the Group denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to HK$33,394,000 (2016:
HK$34,480,000). The RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.
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24.

25.

26.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 24. BENIEESZEER (&)
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on FRIBTZRSESARTERFXRZEER
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are AR -EHTHEREREAER ZAKE M
made for varying periods of between one day and three FOEF-RAEZ@ATE  UWEREBEZEH
months depending on the immediate cash requirements R AR BREF B  RITEBRRFERITF
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective BMAEERTMIRT HWEAHAELH-
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no
recent history of default.
TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 25. ERNRARKREE
An ageing analysis of trade and bills payables as at the RBEHR  BNEFAEEREFEEHA
end of the reporting period, based on the payment due ZHREBESMEINWT
date, is as follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tHF —E-REF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Current to 30 days BNEfZ= 30K 52,107 42,052
31 to 60 days 31 260K 7,954 12,154
61 to 90 days 61E90K 3,453 1,891
91 to 120 days 91E120K 665 499
Over 120 days BiB120K 2,404 1,007
66,583 57,603
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are FERBERI T E B —RAERCORERE -
normally settled on 60-day terms.
OTHER PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND PROVISION 26. EMFENRIE - EET R IE R BE

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an
average payment term of three months.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the provision
represented the estimated restoration costs upon the
expiration of the lease term of the Group’s office
premises. The Group estimated the costs of dismantling
and removing the property, plant and equipment
and restoring the site on which they are located.
The amount of the provision for restoration cost was
estimated based on quotation from the contractors. The
estimation basis was reviewed on an ongoing basis and
revised where appropriate.

HibENRBAIFELEE=MEAFHMN
K o

RZE—+FR_TE—R"F+=A=+—H"
BENALAEB 2 SFTEDERBRERSZ
HATERKRA - AEBEGHFTYE - BERKE
2B RFTEM U 2 B RA A » 18R A 2 #
HEEENIBREBERRBZREFELGE - A5E
SRHEEMMGTEE YREEBIERENR -
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27. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE
CONTRACT PAYABLES

The Group leased certain of its furniture, fixtures and
equipment for its media business. As at 31 December
2016, these leases were classified as finance leases and
had remaining lease terms ranging from one to five
years.

At 31 December 2016, the total future minimum lease
payments under finance leases and their present values
were as follows:

27. MEMENRABSWENSRE

AEEREEREBER 2ETEHM KERR
H-RZE-—RF+ZA=+—H ZEHELD
DOBEABERLD AT ZHENF—ZERF

T

RZEBE-—RF+ZA=+—H BEREELD
ZARZELES REBENT :

Minimum Minimum  Present value Present value
lease lease of minimum of minimum
payments payments lease payments lease payments
2017 2016 2017 2016
EEHE e BEHSRE REH2cHE
—B-tf —T-RE —B-tf —T-RE
HKS$’000 HK§°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
FEn FET FEr FET
Amounts repayable: JEEENE -
Within one year —ER - 325 - 315
In the second year F-F - 2 -
Total minimum finance lease payments EEBERSAE - 327 - 317
Future finance charges ARBEER - (10)
Total net finance lease payables BERNERRERFE - 317
Portion classified as current liabilities GEAROEEZHD - (315)
Non-current portion FREHH - 2
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27.

28.

FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE
CONTRACT PAYABLES (continued)
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27. MEMEAREBSOBNAREE)

Other information as at 31 December 2016 is as follows: RZE—ARF+A=+—H8 EHEMERWT:
2016
—E-RE
Effective
interest
rate (%) Maturity
BB ZE%) EI HY
HK$'000
FAET
Current mE 0-1 2017 315
Non-current EmE) 0-1 2018 2
317
DEFERRED TAX 28. IEIERIIE

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation
allowance

FRREERABEREEZESHOT :

EEBHEAE

Fair value
adjustments
arising from

acquisition of

in excess an additional
of related interestina  Revaluation  Recognition Withholding
depreciation joint venture of properties of tax losses taxes Total
‘ hEcE:
BB XE)EH )
B2 mLEN BERA ‘
FEAHE OQVEEE  EfEUX B2 RARA @it
HKS000  HKSOOO  HKSUOO  HKSOO0  HKS0O0  HKSO0D
TET TEL TET TET FET TEL
At 1 January 2016 RZE-7F-A-H 52,892 4864 55,032 (43,584) 24,539 93,743
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to the statement ~ ERRBERNAME/GGIA) 2
of profit or loss during the year (note 10) EITHE (Hito) (1907 - 310 1,720 - 123
Deferred tax charged to asset revaluation EMREEERBETNRZ
reserve during the year EEhE - - 6,652 - - 6,652
Exchange realignment EH AR 1 - - - - 1
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 E/‘_ 2 “~ETZAZT-AR
F-L£-A-H 50,986 4,864 61,994 (41,864) 24539 100,519
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to the statement  FRRBEK MR/ (GIA) 2
of profit or loss during the year (note 10) EERE (M3E10) 7,285 - 106 (5,402) - 1,989
Deferred tax charged to asset revaluation EMREEEMBERANRZ
reserve during the year ELHE - - 16,872 - (1,121) 15,751
Withholding taxes payment during the year REEERT AR - - - - (4,508) (4,508)
Exchange realignment % 5 - - - - 5
At 31 December 2017 R-E-tE+ZA=1-A 58,276 4,864 789712 (47,266) 18910 113,756
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28. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

28. JEIERLIA (4F)

Deferred tax assets BELERBEEE
Depreciation
in excess of
related Recognition
depreciation of tax
allowance Provisions losses Total
HBHEERE BIEEE
I ERBE BB ZBR @5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FBT
At 1 January 2016 R-ZZE—X"&—HF—H 1,467 12,865 2,644 16,976
Deferred tax credited/(charged) FRMVEBERAF A/ (M)
to the statement of profit or ZIEERIIE (MiEE10)
loss during the year (note 10) 291 (853) (337) (899)
Exchange realignment 0 5, 5 2 - 12) - (12)
At 31 December 2016 and RZT—R%F
1 January 2017 +-A=+—-HBk
—F—tF—-H—H 1,758 12,000 2,307 16,065
Deferred tax credited/(charged) FRMBER AT A/ ()
to the statement of profit or ZIEFER B (M F10)
loss during the year (note 10) 846 (1,488) (1,882) (2,524)
Exchange realignment IE 5 - 103 - 103
At 31 December 2017 R-ZB-—+t&
+=A=+-8 2,604 10,615 425 13,644

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
tax losses arising in Hong Kong of approximately
HK$926,254,000 (2016: approximately HK$860,939,000)
that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. The Group also has tax losses arising
in Mainland China of approximately HK$20,219,000
(2016: approximately HK$21,613,000) that will expire
in one to five years for offsetting against future taxable
profits. Deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses of
approximately HK$678,773,000 (2016: approximately
HK$614,852,000) have not been recognised as they
have arisen in certain subsidiaries that have been
loss-making for some time and in the opinion of the
directors, it is not considered probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017

RBEHR  AEEERATEZHREEBY
926,254,000 7T (= F — /X F : £9860,939,000
B ERHANKEELELSERZ AR
ZARIRFEETRLEF o ANEE I HRRRFER
L H) B 7% B 18 920,219,000 7T (ZF — /N F -
#921,613,000/87T) « N —=RFAE|H -
AR ARRETAE - AR EEED
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28.

29.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Pursuant to the Canada Income Tax Act, a 25%
withholding tax is levied on dividends declared
to foreign investors from the foreign investment
enterprises established in Canada. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between
Canada and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
For the Group, the applicable rate is 15% or 25%.
The Group is therefore liable to withholding taxes on
dividends distributable by those subsidiaries established
in Canada in respect of earnings generated.

There are no income tax consequences attaching

28.
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IEAERLIE ()

RIBMEXRMBRE  RIMEAKLZINHE
BEERINEREESTIRZKEAZR25%H X
BURTENT - MEXEINEKREE ZGEE
BEEFIIHGKY A eFEARENTENSE
Lo HANAER ZHE B15%325% ° Bt
AEEBEEAMAMEARIRAZENNE KR
R 2B ARTE IR 2R EFAMFIE -

AR A A B R S AN B B R 8 AT 1S B R A

to the payment of dividends by the Company to its &
shareholders.
SHARE CAPITAL 29. R
Shares i)
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Authorised: EERA
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares of 2,354,256,5461% & i X
HK$0.2 each FEEE.2B T 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable cumulative 1,291,486,908 % & %
convertible preference shares of HE0. 1B T Z5%R1E
HK$0.1 each 7] §E [o] A] 82 4848 O IR 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EBITRAREKA
866,106,337 (2016: 866,106,337) 866,106,337/ (=T — /N &
ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each 866,106,337% ) & 1B AX
FREE.2BTT 173,222 173,222
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

29. R (&)

Shares (continued) B3 (&)
A summary of movements in the Company’s share RNABIEANZ BB ELNT -
capital is as follows:
Number of Issued
ordinary ordinary Share
shares in share premium
issue capital account Total
21T 28T
ZERHEE TERRE ROEER st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TFET FET FET
At 1 January 2016 R-—E—R"F—H—AH 865,356,337 173,072 24,755 197,827
Exercise of share options 77 1% i % ## 750,000 150 687 837
At 31 December 2016, 1 WR-_ZTE—XFE+-_A=+—
January 2017 and 31 H - —Z2—tH—H—H
December 2017 ZZT—+F+=HA
=+—H 866,106,337 173,222 25,442 198,664

In the prior year, the subscription rights attaching
to 750,000 share options were exercised at the
subscription price of HK$0.82 per share, resulting in
the issue of 750,000 shares of HK$0.2 each for a total
cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$615,000. An
amount of HK$222,000 was transferred from the share
option reserve to the share premium account upon the
exercise of the share options.

Share options
Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the

share options granted under the schemes are included
in note 30 to the financial statements.
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to Financial Statements

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme”)

The 2002 Scheme was adopted by the Company
on 28 May 2002 and had a term of 10 years
commencing from 28 May 2002, unless otherwise

terminated in accordance with the terms of the
2002 Scheme.

Summary of the 2002 Scheme is set out below:

(a)

()

Purpose

The 2002 Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with
the participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following
classes of participants to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive)
of any member of the Group or of any
associate; or

(iii) customer, business

any supplier, agent,

associate, distributor, professional
or other adviser of, or consultant or

contractor to, any member of the Group.
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B8 (=2ZE-F58))
RZZEE-_FRA-F+/N\H KRR
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—ET_FFHEEANAERZESE
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%

\|

(b) 27
EEenaRNBEREFNI2EE
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BARRA RN

REBEKE QAR SR
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(iii)
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

(c)

(d)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the
2002 Scheme (excluding options which have
lapsed) (the “General Mandate”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
General Mandate by obtaining the approval
of shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting. The Company may also seek
separate approval by its shareholders in a
general meeting for granting options beyond
the General Mandate or the refreshed limit
provided that the options in excess of the
limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme?”) (continued)

(e) Period within which the shares must be taken

up

The period during which a share option may
be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2002 Scheme shall be the period set
out in the relevant offer letter provided that
such period expires no later than the tenth
anniversary of the date on which it is granted.

(f) Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the relevant share options;

(ii) the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the relevant share
options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
shares.

(g) Remaining life

The 2002 Scheme expired on 27 May 2012.
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. BBIRESE (&)

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002 1) RZEE-FFA-+NHBHEHVER

(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

A resolution was passed by the shareholders of the
Company in the annual general meeting held on 27
May 2005 to refresh the General Mandate limit to
10% of the number of the shares of the Company
in issue as at 27 May 2005. Such refreshment of the
General Mandate limit will enable the Company to
grant options carrying the rights to subscribe for
up to a total of 91,717,753 shares (adjusted due to
consolidation of the Company’s shares on 18 May
2006) of the Company under the 2002 Scheme and
other scheme(s) of the Company, if any.

On 23 May 2012, the 2002 Scheme was terminated
and a new share option scheme was adopted.
Upon the termination of the 2002 Scheme, no
further share options could be granted thereunder.
However, all outstanding share options previously
granted under the 2002 Scheme will remain valid
and exercisable in accordance with their terms of
issue.

At 1 January 2017, there were 1,933,360 share
options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme.
During the year, no share option was granted nor
lapsed under the 2002 Scheme.

As at 31 December 2017, there were 1,933,360
share options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme,
with an exercise period from 12 April 2011 to 11
April 2020 at an exercise price of HK$1.16 per
share.
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”)

The 2012 Scheme was adopted by the Company

on 23 May 2012 and has a term of 10 years

commencing from 23 May 2012, unless otherwise

terminated in accordance with the terms of the
2012 Scheme.

Summary of the 2012 Scheme is set out below:

(a)

(b)

Purpose

The 2012 Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with
the participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following
classes of participants to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive)

of any member of the Group or of any

associate; or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business

associate, distributor, professional

or other adviser of, or consultant or
contractor to, any member of the Group.
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued)

(c)

(d)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the 2012 Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the
2012 Scheme (excluding options lapsed) (the
“Mandate Limit”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
Mandate Limit by obtaining the approval of
shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting. The Company may also seek separate
approval by its shareholders in a general
meeting for granting options beyond the
Mandate Limit or the refreshed limit provided
that the options in excess of the limit are
granted to participants specifically identified
before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2012 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.
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BS AR BIBRILEE I ERE
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. BRRESTE (&)
(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012 Q) RZE—ZFERA-T+=Z=HERHNER

(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued) B8 ([ZE—=F5t8)) (&)

(e) Period within which the shares must be taken (e) WMAEFRER G < AR
up
The period during which a share option may WE T —_F:F a8 &R a7
be exercised in accordance with the terms FEREZHEABBEELN MM
of the 2012 Scheme shall be the period set FIRAZ BAME R EHE N ETE
out in the relevant offer letter provided that RERER LS BEETREER -

such period expires no later than the tenth
anniversary of the date on which it is granted.

(f) Basis of determining the exercise price ) 7TTEELHETEE
The exercise price must be at least the higher TEEBUATIERSEBLE
of:
(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares () BEEHEBERESZBARAQRRK
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily MEBIAMAREMEHU T
quotations sheet on the date of grant of BE: R

the relevant share options; or

(i) the average closing price of the () EERTEHBREBHNL
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock & 22 5 B A&~ 7 % 17 £ Bt X PR
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the H¥R& s e PR mE o

five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the relevant share

options.
(g) Remaining life (g) EBRTHIR
The 2012 Scheme will expire on 22 May 2022. TE——FHEABR-_ZE-_—FTH

A-+=—HE®-
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. BT E (&)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued)

At 1 January 2017, there were 36,830,000 share
options outstanding under the 2012 Scheme.
During the year, under the 2012 Scheme, a total of
45,150,000 share options were granted to directors
and employees of the Group at the exercise price
of HK$1.01 per share, and a total of 1,200,000
outstanding share options previously granted at the
exercise price of HK$1.16 per share lapsed.

As at 31 December 2017, there were 35,630,000
share options outstanding granted in 2015 under
the 2012 Scheme with an exercise period from 4
May 2016 to 3 May 2025 at an exercise price of
HK$1.16 per share and 45,150,000 share options
outstanding granted during the year under the
2012 Scheme with an exercise period from 13
January 2017 to 12 January 2027 at an exercise
price of HK$1.01 per share.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had 1,933,360
(2016: 1,933,360) and 80,780,000 (2016: 36,830,000)
share options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme
and the 2012 Scheme, respectively, with an exercise
period from 12 April 2011 to 12 January 2027 and
exercise price ranging from HK$1.01 to HK$1.16 per
share. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of
the Company, result in the issue of 82,713,360 (2016:
38,763,360) additional shares of HK$0.2 each, which
represented approximately 9.55% of the existing issued
ordinary share capital of the Company at the end of the
reporting period.
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R-ZFE—+F—A—HB BE=-ZF—=
FRBABEEIMEATEZEREAS
36,830,000 c R AFERN RE-F
— ZFE 8 AR EE H45,150,00017 &
BRETFTAEEEEREE EBTEE
BER10UE T A 1,200,000 % B &
EmEATEZERE(BETEEARAE
fE1.168 ) B &K -

R-_E—+tFE+-_A=+—H R-_=
—hERBE_Z-_FHEBFEmME KR
1716 2 B RR #E 535,630,0000% © 3% & BB
BzAFEHRE T "FREANABREE
—_E-_RFRAZBIE TEEABR
116 RAFEARE =T — —F5f
B T M AR T 2 BB AR A45,150,000
I ZEBEREZTERA_ZT—+tF
—A+=B#E-_Z-_+F—HF+_-H
I TEEAEERIOLET

R-E—+F+-_A=+—HB AQ27 55
BRE_SZ_FHEREMERITE2BR
T $£1,933,3600% (=& — 7N F 1 1,933,3600%)
EBRE_FT-—Z_FEREmMEmRITEZE
fi% # $£80,780,000/% (= & — /< 4F : 36,830,000
R)  ZEERECTFEHR-_Z——F0A
+_BREE_Z_t+tF—A+-HI1 1TEE
ABERI0IBTE1168T - BEITESR T Z
BRER  BeBEARERE ZRALE
TETEREE 2B ZBINE1H82,713,360
B (=ZZF —7XF : 38,763,3600%) * 15 A 2D RK
REHARRBE BT ETBRILAL.55% °
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. BRRESTE (&)
During the year, movements of share options granted FHN ZEFREEREERBARARBRE
to the directors and eligible employees under the share SAEER T ZERESESHNT

option schemes of the Company are as follows:

Number of share options

Granted Exercise price Fair
Date of Atl during Lapsed At 31 Exercise period of share value per
Name or category grant of January the year during December of share options options share
of participant share options 2017 (Note 3) the year 2017 (dd-mm-yy) (Note 1) option
BRE i i BRE
RHA® -B-tf ERRF “B-tf BREAES ke EhRE
SRERAAEN (B-B-%) -f-H (W3 ER%Y tZA=1-R (A-B-%) (Wit1) AVE
HES HKS
AT AT
Directors
£
Under the 2012 Scheme:
RE-Z2-—F3t3:
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles 04-05-15 830,000 - - 830,000 04-05-16 to 03-05-25 1.160 0.440
GlEE 04-05-16 Z 03-05-25
120117 - 3,400,000 - 3400000 130117 to 12:01-27 1010 0.307
130117 & 120127
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak (Note 2) 04-05-15 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 04-05-16 to 03-05-25 1.160 0.440
EREE (Hit2) 04-05-16 & 03-05-25
12-01-17 - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000 13-01-17 to 12-01-27 1.010 0307
130117 £ 120127
Mr. Jia Hongping 04-05-15 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 04-05-16 to 03-05-25 1.160 0.440
ETRE 04-05-16 & 03-05-25
120117 - 2500000 - 2500000 13-01-17 to 12:01-27 1010 0.307
130117 & 120127
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 04-05-15 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 04-05-16 t0 03-05-25 1.160 0.440
Bk E 04-05-16 Z 03-03-25
120117 - 4,000,000 - 4000000 130117 to 12:01-27 1010 0.307
130117 £ 120127
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 12-:01-17 - 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 13-01-17 to 12-01-27 1.010 0.307
ExifE 130117 & 120127
Mr. Siu Sai Wo 04-05-15 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 04-05-16 to 03-05-25 1.160 0.440
Bt AEsE 04-05-16 Z 03-05-25
12-01-17 - 4,900,000 - 4,900,000 13-01-17 to 12-01-27 1.010 0.307
13-01-17 & 12-01-27
Total 10,830,000 20,300,000 - 31,130,000
At
Other employees
(in aggregate)
RS (5)
Under the 2002 Scheme 12-04-10 1,933,360 - - 1,933,300 12-04-11 to 11-04-20 1.160 -
RE-22_5H3 120411 & 11-04-20
Under the 2012 Scheme 040515 26,000,000 - (1,200,000) 24800000 04:05-16 to 030525 1.160 0380
RE-5--F:3 04-05-16 % 03-05-25
12-01-17 B 24,850,000 - 24,850,000 13-01-17 to 12-01-27 1.010 0.321
13-01-17 £ 12-01-27
Total 27,933,360 24,850,000 (1,200,000) 51,583,360
st
%r%nd total 38,763,360 45,150,000 (1,200,000 82,713,360
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Notes:

1. The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or
other similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

2. Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak is the son of Mr. Ho Tsu
Kwok, Charles who is a director and a substantial
shareholder of the Company, and therefore an
associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of Mr.
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles.

3.  The closing price of the shares of the Company
immediately before the date on which the options
were granted was HK$1.01.

The Group recognised a share option expense of
HK$10,706,000 (2016: HK$5,648,000) (note 7) during
the year ended 31 December 2017.

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 82,712,360 share options outstanding
under the schemes, which represented approximately
9.55% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

31. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

Changes in financial liabilities arising from financing
activities

30. BRAEST B ()
Hist -

L BB T EEAR AR BT K
A R H B2 E AR B T 1 3

2. [MEREERARANEERTERRME
Btz 7T  FEEAMERLEZBE
A(EERE LWHAD -

3. ARABRNEERERTERENERAH
Z AT T E R1.018 7T °

REFEAINBE_Z—+FE+_A=+—
B IE4E B RER X A10,706,0008 T (ZZ
— N 15,648,000 7T) (M 5E7)

RELEART EHRER BH - RRBIRIEFEIH &K
171 7 BB IR HE 582,712,360/% - (A AR AR E
BB %172 % %9.55% °

3. RARSRBRME
R R B MO B

Finance lease
payables
mMEMEY
P FRIE

At 1 January 2017
Changes from financing cash flows

HK$000
TET

R-—E—+F—H—H 317
MERESREELENEH (317)

At 31 December 2017

RZE—+F+-_A=+—H -
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32.

33.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on pages 86 to 87 of the financial statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents (i) the
excess of the nominal value of the shares issued by
Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVID) Limited in exchange
for the aggregate nominal value of the issued capital
of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the
Company’s shares, amounting to HK$9,899,000, and (ii)
the credit of HK$488,930,000 arising from the reduction
of the share premium account in 2003 less the
distribution of HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits
of HK$5,935,000, HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and
HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of shares
during the years ended 31 December 2012, 2008, 2007
and 2000, respectively.

PENDING LITIGATIONS

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged
defamation. Based on legal opinions, the directors
are of the opinion that adequate provision has been
made in the financial statements to cover any potential
liabilities arising from the litigations.

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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32. f#1E

AEERAFERBEFRE 2HERERE
O 2N A B HRRESCAESTA ZERE
BEEHR -

RNEBE 78 AN B & AG) Perfect Treasure
Holdings (BVD Limited3 7T {0 < HE1E © BB
AABRD ETAT - BIERBIBRE—NLILAF
EEEAKKRENBARNEHTRALEE
28D &% A9,899,0008 L M EGHDZF
T = F IR IR 0 8% B BR BT EE A4 2.488,930,000
BILERRE T =F 9K 218,181,000/8
TUEREBEEZZE—Z—F ZFZNF - =
EELFR_ZEERF+_A=+—HLF
E AR E R K5 m D R 25,935,000 7T
1,073,000 7T * 34,307,000/ 7T &31,443,0007%5
5T o

33. SIRFGFHIRZFHFD

AEEREETHBRARREY RFmER
HZHR -REFZEER  EFRRAKEE
UL EMBHRERFIEL B HBEBAEETM
AIREEFARMELE ZEF °
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 34, EERHRH
(a) As lessor (a) EBHBEA
The Group leases certain investment properties AEERBELLEHAZHALETRE
(note 15) under operating lease arrangements, with WE (M:E15)  KEmzBYyAEH—=
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to +EF -HAOZER—RBEETEFTES
fifteen years. The terms of the leases generally also RZBES NBEETHELUTHIRERT
require the tenants to pay security deposits and S EE o
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to
the then prevailing market conditions.
At 31 December 2017, the Group had total future R-_E—+FE+-_A=+—H K&
minimum lease rental receivables under non- BEARATYEB E®Z T o By & H
cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling AR RREERSRER -
due as follows:
2017 2016
—E—tHF ZE—RF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Within one year —F R 4,817 2,675
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZFRF (BEEEMSE) 10,757 7,468
After five years T’ - 1,404
15,574 11,547
(b) As lessee b) FEREAEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties AEERBEEHOTHBEETHA
and printing equipment under operating lease EMERINRIRE - SEB 2 E R
arrangements. Leases for these properties and BEE 2 B RE—2LF -
printing equipment are negotiated for terms
ranging from one to seven years.
At 31 December 2017, the Group had total future RZZE—tHF+ZA=+—8 K&
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable RIERN NHEIEEm 2 AR R R E M
operating leases falling due as follows: HERZAREERSRRER :
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-NF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Within one year —FR 14,823 35,090
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_E2ERF (BEEEMRT) 9,923 16,756
After five year AF% 281 1,898
25,027 53,744
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35.

36.

COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 34(b) above, the Group had the following
capital commitments at the end of the reporting period:

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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35, FKIE

Bk £ SCPH fE34(b) A sttt 2 48 2 T B A& HE S - A
SERBEHREIATALE -

2017 2016
—B—tF —T—RF
HK$°000 HK$°000
TFAET TET

Contracted, but not provided for: BARREDFTAEREA -
Land and buildings T REF - 93,179
Plant and machinery = B i 23 630 -
630 93,179

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions and balances
detailed elsewhere in these financial statements,
the Group had the following material transactions
with related parties during the year:

36. BEALR S

(@ BMBHRRZEMBTFLZRSEG
BN REBRFATFEBEANLL
THZERRS :

Notes 2017 2016
B &t —E—tF —ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Rental income received from a TE—HEENEY
joint venture B2 WA ® - 317
News service fee income received REAS L2
from joint ventures P E R & A WA (€t} 15,769 15,488
Service fee income received KEEGEDREZ
from joint ventures B U R E AU A (iii) 8,425 9,441
News service and other REHE AR 2B WHE
services fee income Bl 765 B2 B At B 75 & A UL A
received from associates (iii) 1,205 757
Advertising income received e —HEBERRZ
from an associate BUE & WA €)) 98 523
News service fee expenses ST —EBE AR
paid to an associate ARG E R WA (id) 1,423 1,437
The related party transactions in respect of service BB ENBEARZREE

fee income, advertising income and news service

expenses received from/paid to associates above

also constitute continuing connected transactions
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

WA BEERARFEREERHEE
ALERZTER ETRAFUAETEED
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(©

36. BEALRS (&)

HB2ERT

(continued) @ (#&)
Notes: B
(i) The rental and advertising income were ) MeLEEFWRABER
determined between the parties with reference MEET °
to the prevailing market price.
(i) The news service fee was charged on an annual (D) ¥ER & BB & R 3 B R 5%
fixed amount basis pursuant to the relevant news FEFEENE -
service agreement.
(iii) The service fee was charged at cost plus a pre- Gih IRBERABRBHRAMEEMLKE -

determined mark-up.

Outstanding balance with a related party:

Details of the Group’s balance with an associate as
at the end of the reporting period are disclosed in

note 18 to the financial statements.

Compensation of key management personnel of

(b)

[

BRAF

HEBEALTZREBRERE

(© AEBTIEEBABZHMH

AEBE-—BHBHERARBERR 24
[E R B S 3R M 518

o

the Group:

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Short term employee benefits EHEE = 22,836 23,434
Post-employment benefits B B 12 12 A 121 191
Share-based payments VARR 1 73 B 2 1RP 5K 4,459 1,851

Total compensation paid to key MEZEBABLN
management personnel ol ok 27,416 25,476

Further details of directors’
included in note 8 to the financial statements.

emoluments are
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 37. 2T AN
The carrying amounts of each category of financial RBEER SELRTENERELDT
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
31 December 2017 —E2—-t+tHE+=-HA=+—H
Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss -  Loans and financial
held for trading receivables assets Total
BRAVERA
Notes BREBENME ERE  THHEN
Mt BE-RBHEEE  BYRE  HBEE At
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FEn FET FET FET
Loan to an associate M-FaebEEHNER 18 - 4,543 - 4,543
Available-for-sale investments At ERE 19 - - 10,264 10,264
Trade receivables JEUBR TR 21 - 411,408 - 411,408
Financial assets included in prepayments, AEERNEZE RER
deposits and other receivables A EN RSB AR _ 32,923 _ 32,923
Financial assets at fair value through BATEDABREN
profit or loss HHAE % 99,735 - - 99,735
Cash and cash equivalents BeREAEEE 24 - 517,317 - 517,317
99,735 966,191 10,264 1,076,190
Financial liabilities MKkaE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
Note DAk 8K pX A 51 BR
iigza B B % & &
HK$’000
FET
Trade and bills payables ERERREE 25 66,583
Financial liabilities included in other BE A A T RIR
payables, accruals and provision Bt RIBRBEZHBEE 190,469
257,052

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 37. ¢RI ESHE (&
(continued)
31 December 2016 —E-REF+ZA=+-—
Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss - Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
BAFEZA
Notes BaENT % BERE AHEEm
hriz EE-BIEEE EBUFE  UKEE A&t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000  HK$000
FET FET FET  TET
Loan to an associate m—EaetEFLNER 18 - 4,543 - 4,543
Available-for-sale investments AfHERE 19 - - 8,147 8,147
Trade receivables R R 21 - 429,884 - 429,884
Financial assets included in prepayments, M¥EABEMZIE K4 R
deposits and other receivables R BB A E _ 31,971 _ 31971
Financial assets at fair value through BATERNBEHEY
profit or loss HHEE 23 99,373 - - 9373
Cash and cash equivalents BeRB4LEEER 24 668,835 _ 668,835
99,373 1,135,233 8,147 1,242,753
Financial liabilities BEaE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
Notes LA §5 5K AR 71) BR
kg W B AaE
HK$°000
FET
Trade and bills payables FE NERRER 25 57,603
Financial liabilities included in other %E HuhEIE - EET
payables, accruals and provision BAEBE T BEE 168,067
Finance lease and hire purchase B éf TH ,\’] NHES 4
contract payables FE RIE 27 317
225,987
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s
financial instruments, other than those with carrying
amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are

as follows:
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38. eMIENAFLERLATFESZHHE
BREmMEEATEAEENEN KEASE
BMIAMNEEERATENT :

Carrying amounts Fair values

REE AT E
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—tF ZT-—RF ZB—+tF —FT—RF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK§$°000
FET FHET FET FETT
Financial assets BHEEE
Available-for-sale EAFE R H#
investments, at fair value HERE 10,264 8,147 10,264 8,147
Financial assets at fair value & QA FELAEBZIE
through profit or loss BB E B 99,735 91,573 99,735 91,573
109,999 99,720 109,999 99,720
Financial liabilities BKEE
Finance lease and hire B & A ’]&*ﬁ BA 4
purchase contract payables  JEffFXT - 317 - 317

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash
and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade and bills
payables, financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables, financial liabilities
included in other payables and accruals, provision
and an amount due from an associate approximate to
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term

maturities of these instruments.

The Group’s corporate finance team headed by the
financial controller is responsible for determining the
policies and procedures for the fair value measurement
of financial instruments. The corporate finance team
reports directly to the chief financial officer and the
audit committee. At each reporting date, the corporate
finance team analyses the movements in the values of
financial instruments and determines the major inputs
applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and
approved by the chief financial officer. The valuation
process and results are discussed with the audit
committee twice a year for interim and annual financial
reporting.

EEEDRKAE T2HRREITANES
FEME  Re MBLFEER  BUREN
ENEFERE  BRERENKE R hE
MEWKENMHEEE  BREEMEMNRK

N FRIB M AE - B BB
LERBEIFENRFERAERAERS
AEEBYBIEFEANECEYBEKAR

RESZBMIAQNFEFENBRREERF -
XVBERERRAMBEENERZEQE
HeRNFEKREEH CXVBEERSNSH
TEEENEZS YATEANGEENTE
BAE - HERYKEEEMN LML - (HEB
BREREEZZEEEFMARTHER
ﬁﬂﬁfx#—&%ﬁﬁ'njuﬁﬁ °
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF 38. CRMTEMNAFERAFBERLE (&)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The
following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

The fair values of available-for-sale investments and
financial investments at fair value through profit or loss
are based on quoted market prices.

In the prior year, fair values of finance lease and hire
purchase contract payables have been calculated by
discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments with similar terms,
credit risk and remaining maturities. The Group’s
own non-performance risk for finance lease and hire
purchase contract payables as at 31 December 2016
was assessed to be insignificant.

Fair value hierarchy

The following tables illustrate the fair value
measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial
instruments:

Assets measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2017

NHEEERABENAFEUAZIAEBRRS
7 (REHFREERIN ERIRH THAI R
HEEARR o THITHERBRERTIAIAEF QF
18 :

AHEERERRATFELAERSE
RENDRFENTSRERER -

5 AR 2 7%

MEF BERORBEESNENREHAT
ENEREAERNEBEEUER  EERR
&%T?'JE@EIQE’UW% CBRIRTEEIR R IR
MEFTHE —RF+ZA=+—H" 'K
ilﬁ%“ﬁ_ﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁ B RAEEE DN RIB

M EITRREFESTERK -
DFPESERFE

TRETASEERTANA
HE

AT EHEER

BRFEFSENEE -
R-ZF-tH+=-A=+—H

Fair value measurement using

ATEFERA
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
g EXTEE BARH
i HE BAE BEGAE
(%4-) (54=) (E&=) At
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Available-for-sale investments: AHEERE
Equity investments EatrE 47 - - 47
Debt investments BB E 10,217 - - 10,217
Financial assets at fair value BAFERZA
through profit or loss: BBEE:
Equity investments Eamltia 22,126 - - 22,126
Debt investments ERRE 73,709 - - 73,709
106,099 - - 106,099
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Assets measured at fair value: (continued)

As at 31 December 2016

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

38. TR TAMAFERAIFESRHE (&)

DFEERBEE)
B FEFENEE (&)
R-B-X"E+ZA=t+—H

Fair value measurement using

AT EHE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
& B BERABR Ev |
M MmE YN BRgAE
(FH-) (Z4=) (Z8=) A&t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Available-for-sale investments: AEHERE
Equity investments ERERE 47 - - 47
Debt investments BREE 8,100 - - 8,100
Financial assets at fair value BELFERAEREY
through profit or loss: HBEE :
Equity investments ERERE 14,645 - - 14,645
Debt investments BHRE 73,079 - - 73,079
Credit-linked deposits ERBAHER 3,849 - - 3,849
99,720 - - 99,720

The Group did not have any financial liabilities
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2017 and
2016.

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no
transfers into or out of Level 3 (2016: Nil).

RN_E—+ER_FE—RF+_A=+—8"
AREBTEEMRAFEFENTHEE -

RAFER BIBESEE - RELR -2 HEH
LFBASZBHERA=2AFVEAE(ZT—X
FE)
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B 7% s 2k I 5
31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-HA=+—H

38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed:

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any
financial liabilities for which fair values are disclosed.

As at 31 December 2016

38.

EMTENAFERDFESRIE (&)

DFEERBEE)

KENFEMNEE -

RZE—+F+_A=+—H FAEELEE
M BEXAFENMEEE

R-ZFE-A¥+=-A=+—H

Fair value measurement using

AFEHERA

Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable  unobservable

markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

& BB BRAEE BRAT

M5 RE WAE BEBAE
EH—) (F4H=) (5H=) aat
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FHET FHET FET

Finance lease and hire purchase FERLYNHEES L
contract payables [ R - 317 - 317
39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 39. BiEREEEREREE

AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise cash and short term deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
trade receivables and trade and bills payables, which

arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally forward currency contracts, for
trading purposes.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation
to derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the financial
statements.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, joint ventures and
associates. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant. For
transactions that are not denominated in the functional
currency of the relevant operating unit, the Group does
not offer credit terms without the specific approval of
the Head of Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale financial assets, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, an amount due from an
associate, other receivables and certain derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, joint ventures and associates,
there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations
of credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty,
by geographical region and by industry sector. There
are no significant concentrations of credit risk within
the Group as the customer bases of the Group’s trade
receivables are widely dispersed in different sectors
and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables
are disclosed in note 21 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and
projected cash flow from operations.

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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BEEREEERREEK (&)

EERR

AEERGERFANEBRHIZE=T &%
CEFMBERRETRG AEBEZHRR
MEBBNRREERERETRIZER
VERZEEEZER - N AEES T
ERBUGRIAGS S - MAKBE AR 2 RIKE
RIR - A AR E BN NREEREEL
5&% ﬁ’ilﬁik Ef%%’uﬂiaﬁiﬁt/ﬁ

AEBEMBHMBEEZFERR  BERER
ReEEHEE Tﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ BAFE
LAERRCVBEE B —EEE QAR
1A ﬁ@ﬂ%mﬁ&%FﬁiﬁﬂIE =
HFRAZKE MEAZBEBRESNZEIA
ZEREE -

HRAEERSEBAMNEERFZE=T
BECERBERFETRS  WEARGE
Ao GEEERABREPNRERER HWFH -
Tﬁimiilfiﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ\%um@ 7S £ B K
ROEPERBEZNHR TR RITE
I&tTT‘EE%HI&“E%*HﬁF‘? B -

ERASERERERMESE 2 EERRD
E—TTEEHE - ECE?I?J%#&%EMHHFP%EZ&%"

RBEERR

AEBERABRADHESFETAERE]
TRERORR - EZIEE%&%&@EIE:&,JI
BE (PIMEKERS) OB HE A RESE
EBRERE -

»if#ﬁlﬂx
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ERBE (&)

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 39. ERAKREEH
AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBELERR(E)

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between

continuity of funding and flexibility
of bank overdrafts,

The Group’s policy is that not more than 20% of its

bank loans and finance leases.

through the use

interest-bearing bank borrowings should mature in any

12-month period.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities
as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

FER 1218 A R ENHF -

AEENRBRTERRITESL  RITERLE
EHEUNRBRENSEEREEEN T -
AEBOHBERRZ -

TZR20%H 5T BIRITIE

RBEBMR - REBEAHRTENRE  A&E
MHBAENIRBERNOT

2017
—E—+tF
Less than 1to5
1 year years Total
DP1E 1E5% ait
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
FAET FET FET
Trade and bills payables JERTRER R RE 66,583 - 66,583
Financial liabilities included in other B IEfEH M EN FRIE - BT
payables, accruals and provision HIERBEENTBEE 190,469 - 190,469
257,052 - 257,052
2016
—E-REF
Less than 1to5
1 year years Total
DR1E 1E5%F aat
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T TFET TFET
Trade and bills payables FERTBR R R R’ 57,603 - 57,603
Financial liabilities included in other %E,ﬁ\ﬁﬂﬂgﬁ RIE - fER
payables, accruals and provision MIEREER 57}%@; & 157,267 10,800 168,067
Finance lease and hire purchase Bh & T&fﬂ ALY
contract payables JE A FE 325 2 327
215,195 10,802 225,997
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables, such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The
Group is exposed to market risk through its derivative
financial instruments and other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its
overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and
its general risk management philosophy, and it has
established processes to monitor and control various
trading transactions in a timely and accurate manner.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of an
asset, liability or highly probable forecast transaction
denominated in a foreign currency will fluctuate
because of changes in the foreign exchange rate. When
seeking to optimise the returns on its funds available
for investment, the Group may invest in investments
denominated in currencies other than the Hong Kong
dollar from time to time.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the
end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the US$ exchange rate, with all other
variable held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax
and equity.

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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BEEREEERREEK (&)

™ 5 B B
AEHBELRIA  BETEIE  BAE
S5 REBHES -

MERBESRTIAZ AFERAKRAES R
EFAMNE EXLRRESHELEMEE -
AEBREFTESRTAREMEEmMEAS
iz Rk

AEBMEAFRERS SN BREBRE -
HEZEAREELE-—BRARBRERES WX
UREFEEMEANSER S UM N EE Y
ST o

S} E 7

S e %aLMV\\ﬁ%?% FUMEE - BEHFER
REARETONR G ZEBERINEE XK
&E)JE’JJ—L“ o FREMLARKEESNEE
B AEEAETRKRERANBTIAININEE S
BMKRE -

TRIFARBE IR - REBE R B ADE ) M
¥¥T%7_LE“PE"]AIET§E@@JE’\JQF&E A
Hi B HG R T E -
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

39 BIEMERERERBER (&)

Market risk (continued) miE A (&)
Foreign exchange risk (continued) S EE JE B (42)
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in in profit (decrease)
USD rate before tax in equity*
ErER BRBL AT
A EFEMS EZEEMS
(T B&) (m4) (R ) *
% HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FHET
2017 —E—-tF
If the Hong Kong dollar weakens MRBITAYETES
against US$ 0.59 438 -
If the Hong Kong dollar MRB TR E TEM
strengthens against US$ (0.59) (438) -
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in in profit (decrease)
USD rate before tax in equity*
ETLIE X B B A
A mFENS RS
(NF%) Ol 2) Ol )
% HK$°000 HK$°000
TET FET
2016 —E-RF
If the Hong Kong dollar weakens MR ABTTHE TS
against US$ 0.32 245 -
If the Hong Kong dollar IMRABTHE ETER
strengthens against US$ (0.32) (245) -

Equity and commodity price risks

Equity and commodity price risks are risks that the
fair values of financial assets and derivative financial
instruments decrease as a result of changes in the
levels of equity indices and commodity prices and the
values of individual securities or commodities. The
Group is exposed to equity and commodity price risks
arising from individual investments classified as held for
trading. The Group’s investments are listed or linked to
securities listed on stock exchanges in Hong Kong and
are valued at quoted market prices or quoted prices
from investment banks.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 39 BIEREREEERBE(£Z)
AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued) miE A (&)

Equity and commodity price risks (continued) EmREmESERE (&)

The market equity index for the following stock LREEARBEIRSHRNTIAEER
exchange, at the close of business of the nearest trading MERK U TEFAR SN MEREREE
day in the year to the end of the reporting period, and NEREREEANGE S RFELAT

its respective highest and lowest points during the year
were as follows:

31 December High/low 31 December High/low
2017 2017 2016 2016
—E—+tF —E—tF —ET-RF T -RF
+=ZH=+—-H &/ & +—A=+—H =/ &
Hong Kong %

- Hang Seng index —fEAIEH 29,919 30,200/21,884 22,000  24,099/18,319
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to TRBETNANEEBRHA G ERELSTEE
every 10% change in the fair value of the financial ENATE(BEENRKRESHANE®E)
assets, with all other variables held constant and before BEI0RHERE FIEEMERERARET
any impact on tax, of the Group’s profit before tax and g BUWEALEBRENTAZE -

equity, based on their carrying amount at the end of
the reporting period.

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E -
HKS$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Investments listed in: ETAE Emmigd
Hong Kong &5 2,086 1,361
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 39. BIEREREEERBE(£Z)

AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares. As at 31 December 2017, the
Group complied with the externally imposed capital
requirements and there was no indication of breach of
covenants. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.
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Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

B 75 g 2} BT =t

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

40. [t D BB

RARABTEMBRABZHBNOT :

Place of Nominal value of Percentage
incorporation/ issued share/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business share capital the Company activities
A, ERTROEES D FEAE
MELARERE BERKEwE & it iR A REBDL FEER
Direct Indirect
Hi ) 1%
Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio
of America common stock broadcasting
EET 100,000 7T ERERE
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
Limited BB ordinary shares publishing
SR B % B R A A 2/87T WEBIT
Land Profit Development British Virgin US$1 - 100 Securities trading
trading Limited Islands/ Hong Kong ordinary share and investment
HKEREZRES, 1E7T EHRBEELKRE
BB il
Perfect Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100  Securities trading
trading Limited E7% ordinary shares and investment
BEHERERAF 100,0007% 7T EHFEENMEE
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Printing
Limited BB ordinary shares NI
Rz RN EBE AR A A 28T
gl
Rayma Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Operation of
& ordinary shares a website
1008 7T HEDEE
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada CA$1 — 100 Investment
MmEX common share holding
17T and property
=R ilike holding agency
wE RN
MEFHRE
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper
EEEBRE RN A E5 ordinary shares publishing
77,650,000/ 7T BEET
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 40. B A TS (&)

Place of Nominal value of Percentage
incorporation/ issued share/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business share capital the Company activities
AR, ESBROTRGEES AT R
MWEAREHE TRREE I & IR A REB D FEER
Direct Indirect
HiZ 4
Sing Tao Magazine Group British Virgin US$1 - 100 Magazine
Limited Islands/ ordinary share publishing and
EEMEEEARRNA Hong Kong 17T advertising agency
RBRZES/ Rl RGBT
B & &R
Sing Tao Publishing Limited Hong Kong HK$133,332 - 100 Book publishing
EEHMRER AT G ordinary shares BRI
and HK$66,668
preference shares
133,332/ 7T
66,6687 JT
(=0
Sing Tao Newspapers Los United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper
Angeles Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ES 100,000% 7T WERT
E IR
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 - 100 Newspaper
New York Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ESE 5,550,0005 7T WEEIT
IR
Sing Tao Newspapers Pty. Australia AU$250,000 - 100 Newspaper
Limited SN ordinary shares publishing
250,00082 7T WEET
E IR
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock publishing
x 2,335,000% 7T WMERT
R
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd” United Kingdom GBP2,500,000 - 100 Newspaper
" ordinary shares publishing
2,500,0005 &5 WEEIT

Rl
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 40. MiB D TE ()
Place of Nominal value of Percentage
incorporation/ issued share/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business share capital the Company activities
HMERY S EBRTROEE r NS 2
MEBAREE B R i B = it B AR BREBSL FEEK
Direct Indirect
HiZ 45
IR EEER People’s Republic RMB23,000,000 - 100 Software
B R AR 75 B IR A Al of China/ registered development
Mainland China capital BB
FEARAEME, S AR23,000,0007T
R A [ERIE= PN
REBERAHES People’s RMB30,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
GtrOBERBEEA A Republic of China/ registered print-media
Mainland China capital publications in
REARLME " AR30,000,0007T Mainland China
AR A i EER SN TR A
- TH £ 88 B0 ol &
* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another - W IE B BB Lok e st Ah 55 P ek H b BB
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network ke EENERIKE FiZ
* The subsidiary is registered as a Sino-foreign equity * B AT ARERBE EZTMAa RIS
joint venture under PRC law. NG
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company EFRE FRAVWNATBEEERFEELE -
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally FERAEEEER,  SEBEFEZTEDR
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial DZRANBIRNB AT - BEFRAE Bty AN
portion of the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group. FIRERB AT BiEEFENITE -

To give details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.
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41. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 41. NAFHER R E

COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position of

the Company at the end of the reporting period is as

BRAARARMERMBRRARZERIDT

follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE MR E 7,273 5,673
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR Z2RE 1,602,548 764,986
Total non-current assets IERBEELE 1,609,821 770,659
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables BT FIE - 2 & K& A fE UK 5RIE 645 083
Cash and bank balances He NIRRT 5,448 5,499
Total current assets MEEELE 6,093 6,182
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Other payables and accruals B JE T 5RIB R EFHRIE 6,081 5,720
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFHE 12 462
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES ERABEGB-EEZE 1,609,833 771,121
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities FREFRIBEE 1,665 1,223
Net assets BEFE 1,608,168 769,898
EQUITY g
Issued capital BEITRA 173,222 173,222
Reserves (note) i (MsE) 1,434,946 596,676
Total equity i 4B %R 1,608,168 769,898
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41. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 41. KNATEBEARRT (&)
COMPANY (continued)
Note: Wiat -
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: AQEBERMOT
Share Contri- Asset Share
premium buted revaluation option Retained
account surplus reserve reserve profits Total
R 10 5 1B R BARH SEEMRE BREGRS REEF @it
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TET TET FHET FET
At 1 January 2016 RZZ-R"F—A—H 247755 502,941 3,359 6,889 108,110 646,054
Comprehensive income/ FEE2ERE/

(loss) for the year: (B#8)

Loss for the year AEEER - - - - (3,8349) (3,834)
Gain on property revaluation MmEE [ E - - 412 - - 412
Income tax effect on property ~ MEEH 2 TEH

revaluation TE - - (103) - - (103)
Total comprehensive income/  FEREKE/

(loss) for the year (B1)8E - - 309 - (3,834) (3,525)
Issue of ordinary shares BIIERR 687 - - (222) - 465
Equity-settled share option R B R

arrangements ZH - - - 5,648 - 5,648
Transfer of share option reserve 1% B i 1 5

upon the forfeiture of share EEERERE

options - - - (23) 23 -
Final 2015 dividend declared BER_-Z—RF

AR E - - - - (34,644) (34,644)
Interim 2016 dividend —E-ANEHRHKRE - - - - (17,322) (17,322)
At 31 December 2016 and RZE—-RF
1 January 2017 +ZRA=+—-HEkK
“F—t%5-A—H 25,442 502,941 3,608 12,292 52,333 596,676
Comprehensive income/ FE2ERE/

(loss) for the year: (B#8) :

Profit for the year REREH - - - - 895,524 895,524
Gain on property revaluation )% B ff & - - 1,771 - - 1771
Income tax effect on property MEBMHZIEHTE

revaluation - - (443) - - (443)
Total comprehensive income FERENREE

for the year - - 1,328 - 895,524 896,852
Equity-settled share option REEEERELH

arrangements - - - 10,706 - 10,706
Transfer of share option reserve F% B8 iR £

upon the forfeiture of share BRERERE

options - - - (266) 266 -
Final 2016 dividend paid BEER-ZZ—AFRE

&) - - - - (34,644) (34,644)
Special 2016 dividend paid EER-Z—REHH

[195) - - - - (17,322) (17,322)
Interim 2017 dividend —T-FRERE - - - - (17,322) (17,322)
At 31 December 2017 R-T—+5F

+ZA=+—-H 25,442 502,941 4,996 22,732 878,835 1,434,946
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41.

42.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

Note: (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents (i) the
excess of the fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation in 1996,
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
therefor, amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000,
and (ii) the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000
arising from the reduction of the share premium
account in 2003 less the distribution of approximately
HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits of HK$5,935,000,
HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000 arising
from the repurchase of shares during the years ended 31
December 2012, 2008, 2007 and 2000, respectively. Under
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Company comprises the
fair value of share options granted which are yet to be
exercised, as further explained in the accounting policy
for share-based payments in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred to the
share premium account when the related options are
exercised, or be transferred to retained profits should the
related options expire or be forfeited.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 28 March 2018.
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Schedule of Major Properties

T2VEHE

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

Approx. Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use gross floor area interest expiry Main occupants
wEmE X&E B
i3k L Rz ERAH Fria s EREH TELRE
(square feet) %
(‘FHR) %

(I) PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION:
BEERAZNE:
Located in Hong Kong

1. Rooms 1401-06, 14/F, Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 4,279 100 2842 Flash Bright
Car Po Commercial Building, A1 EL 255 FEES Development
No. 37-43 Pottinger Street, Limited
Central THERERAA
hig
R E£137-435%
REBFEAE
14121401-06E

2. 7 Chun Cheong Street, Lot No. 39 Industrial and 322,865 100 2047  Sing Tao News
Tseung Kwan O Industrial 1 EZ 3957 Headquarter Corporation
Estate, Tseung Kwan O T#ER@AY Limited
BER EBHMEE
BERT X BRAA
BEHT®
Located in Mainland China
TR P E A

3. Unit 8E, Lan Yuan Mansion, N/A Residential 1,132 100 2064  Sing Tao News
Beijing Jindao Garden, TEA = Corporation
No. 1 Xibahe Nan Road, Limited
Chaoyang District, Beijing, ERMHEE
Hebei Province BRRA
B RTHGE
57 F SR 1SR
tREBEE
WILZSEE

4. Units 501 and 502, The N/A Commercial 10,064 100 2052 Sing Tao News
Spaces International Centre, 1@ F [5ES Corporation
No. 8 Dongdagiao Road, Limited
Chaoyang District, Beijing EEMES
ERMHGE BRAT
RAMREHe%
fed B B e
501% M502%

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

Annual Report 2017



Schedule Of Major Properties

TEVEHE

31 December 2017

—E—tFf+H=1—H

Approx. Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use gross floor area interest expiry Main occupants
Y 3 X&E B
3t L Rz ERAH Fria s EREH TELRE
(square feet) %
(‘FHR) %
(I) PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION: (continued)
BEBRZN%E: (8)
Located in the United States of America
5. 215 Littlefield Avenue, Lot 7 Industrial 14,900 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
South San Francisco Block 4 I interest Newspapers San
KA Francisco Ltd.
6. 188 Lafayette Street, Lot 40 Commercial 16,200 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
New York Block 473 EES interest Newspapers New
AR York Lid.
7. 17059 Green Drive, City of Tract Industrial 63,500 100 Frechold  Sing Tao
Industry, Los Angeles No. 26265 I% interest Newspapers Los
Lot 7 KAEE Angeles Ltd.
(II) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:
REME:
Located in Hong Kong
1. Rooms 1305-06, 13/F, Car Po  Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 1,632 100 2842 Independent third
Commercial Building, No.37- A E;25% SES (long term) parties
43 Pottinger Street, Central (REH) BUE=H
IR
TR E 737435
REBEAE
13121305-06%
2. Room 1504, 15/F, Car Po Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 471 100 2842 Vacant
Commercial Building, No.37- A1 25% [EES (long term) T &
43 Pottinger Street, Central (REH)

IR
PRER/E37-4358
RENERE
15E1504F
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Schedule of Major Properties

T2VEHE

31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-H=+—H

Approx. Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use gross floor area interest expiry Main occupants
agm K Ba
i3k L ik RN Pk ERFH TEEAE
(square feet) %
(FIR) %
(II) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES: (continued)
REWE: (£)
Located in Canada
TRMEX
3. 411-417 Dundas Street Part of lots 6 Commercial 23,000 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
West, Toronto, Ontario and 7 Plan S interest Newspapers
D-116 KAMEE  (Canada 1988)

Limited
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Five Year Financial Summary

HFEFHME

A summary of the published results and of the assets and

liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, as

extracted from the published audited financial statements, is

set out below.

AEBBETEAVBFEZCTERE BEMA
BEMBEDHBZAC N ELERMBHRERDOT -

RESULTS e
Year ended 31 December
BEt+t=-HB=1+—HLHEE
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E—tF 2 —RF ZE-—hF ZE-NF —T-=F
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FE T FET
Revenue 'ON 1,511,864 1,608,966 1,862,998 1,982,181 1,995,452
Profit for the year from BEKEXEBZ
continuing operations R FE 5 A 41,349 33,822 76,946 115,213 101,392
DISCONTINUED DHRIEREEK
OPERATIONS
Profit/(loss) for the year from PRI EER 2
a discontinued operation REEEH (EE) - - (14,666) (1,046) 4,074
Profit for the year REEHT 41,349 33,822 62,280 114,167 105,466
Attributable to: AT ALFE :
Owners of the Company ViN/NIEZZ =N 41,349 33,822 62,280 114,167 105,662
Non-controlling interests FEE PR S - - - - (196)
41,349 33,822 62,280 114,167 105,466
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
As at 31 December
R+=-—BA=+—H
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
ZE2—tF _T-RF _T-—hF _T-WF _T-—=F
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$° 000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FETT FET FE T FET
Total assets BERE 2,613,149 2,486,518 2,460,401 2,504,391 2,462,932
Total liabilities BERE (471,617)  (413,255)  (399,520)  (448,409)  (466,036)
2,141,532 2,073,263 2,060,881 2,055,982 1,996,896

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2017




2 SING TAO
B i EE

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
E B ¥ H &K E R 2 8




	Cover
	Contents
	Corporate Information
	Chairman’s Statement
	Major Events of the Year
	Major Awards of the Year
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Directors and Senior Management
	Corporate Governance Report
	Environmental, Social and Governance Report
	Report of the Directors
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
	Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
	Notes to Financial Statements
	Schedule of Major Properties
	Five Year Financial Summary
	Back Cover



